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Karlheinz Schreiber

Sufte 908, 350 Sparks Sweet, Otawa, Ontario
Telephone: (613) 5463.3321 Fax: (613) 563-7648

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
FOR HIS EYES ONLY

18 Qctober 1990
The Hon. Bill McKnight
Minister of National Defence
Room 401
Confederation Building
Ottawa, O,
K1A 0A6

Dear Bill:

1 have always. regarded you as a friend who shares many common friends within the
Conservative Party. Therefore, I take the opportunity to write this letler to express some
concerns to you on a private basis,

Years ago, we worked hard to elect a Conservative Govermment in Canada and finally io
1984 and 1988 found success with back to back majority governments under Brian
Mulroney. I am very proud that I was able to contribute to this cause. I did this having
complete confidence in Brian Mulroney as the leader who would carry Canada into a
better fuiure.

As a member of the 1990 Atlantic Bridge Confercnce this past week in Ottawa, 1 was
amazed how speakers such as Mr. Jobn Godfrey, Dr. Sylvia Gsiry, Mr. de Montigny
Marchand, and Senator Roch Bolduc, were so frank in their comments on the frustraiing
sitvation Canadians are in. Your parliamentary colleagee Pelix Holtman MP and Senator
Guy Charbonneau were also present, and they may have shared this with you already.
-

The German participants of this meeting find it hard to understand why a country so rich
in patural resources can find itself in such a situvation.
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Kartheinz Schreiber

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
FOR HIS EYES ONLY

The outcome of the Atlantic Bridge Conference was as follows:
1. The dramatic challenges in the world will be economic.

2. These problems cannot be handled by Governments. Governments’ role
will be only to support industry as the engine of recovery.

3. NATO will continue in a role of keeping the trans-Atlantic Famﬂy
together and as the key player in UN peace-keeping.

4. Finally, the problems of the environment will also only be solved by
private sector activities supported by Government.

What Canada needs is increased business in exports, exports, exports, Not anly in. natural
resources but increasingly in finished products.

The Canada-US Free Trade Agreement secures an open door to the most important
market in the world and gives Canada one of the greatest opportunities, so long as we can
deliver what that market demands. History will prove the vision of the Mulroney
Government in having secured a treaty to guarantee Canada’s access to the US market,

Five years ago, the Thyssen Company was ready to extend its activity in North America.
In response to solicitation from the Canadian Ambassador to Germany and stalements by
Federal Govermment Ministers that Canada was "open for business”, it was decided to
choose Canada instead of the 1.5, as a base for this new activity in North America. The
priozity aciivity planned for this new facility was defence production and repiesentatives
of the Canadian Government readily argued that under the Canada-United States Defence
Production Sharing Agreement a Canadian site would be considered equal to an American
site from the perspective. of trade in defence goods. Furthermore, Ministers of the Crown
specifically cited the Prme Minister’s priority to bring new jobs and indusiral
diversification intc Atlantic Canada. This was the main reason that I committed myself to
bring this investment to Canada,

As you konow, Thyssen is a broadly diversified industrial company with some 136,000
employees worldwide, achieving 2 billion DM in profits last year and an equally strong
outlook for this year. In the United States, Thyssen employs some 16,000 persons with two
new plants under consiruction, while in Canada, there are some 2,000 employees, mainly
in Ontario.
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Karlheinz Schreiber

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
FOR HIS EYES ONLY

1 bope you understand that Thyssen does not need an aorder from DND to survive. What
Thyssen does need is a reason to locate its plant for military vehicles and environmental
protection technology in Canada. I expect thaf you may agree it is reasonable that the
Americans would find it bard to uwnderstand why we want to produce in Canada vehicles
for their procurement, when we have not yet received any order from the Canadian DND.

Thyssen does not need grants from the Government, nor does it want to be iovolved in
another industrial fombstone erected at Canadian tax payers expense. What Thyssen needs
is a start-up order for 250 Fox armoured persomnel vehicles, an order that could be
adjustable to the MRCYV specifications. Both vehicles are especially well suited to peace-
keeping missions due to protection against 7.62mm armour piercing ammunition and the
nuclear, biological and chemical (NBC) threat.

I would like to infonn you again that the Govermments of the United States, United
Kingdom, Saudi Arabia, Turkey and France have all petitioned the German Government
for supply of the Fox vehicle on an urgent basis from German Army stocks. Delivery of -
the first thirty vehicles to the US. Forces in Saudi Arabia is complete and the result of
their performance is very positive.

It surprises me that the Canadian DND has taken no similar action to protect Canadian
military personnel stationed in the Gulf. It is also amazing to read today’s press accounts
that the Canadian Forces had to recover defensive weapons from a museum for
deployment on the Naval vessels in the Gulf :

I for one would feel guilty having not done enough to change these pmblems in shortfalls
of equipment capability. You may well imagine how I felt when, in February 1990, 1
learned from your officials that NBC protection was considersd an unnecessary
requirement in Canadian armoured vehicles.

Then in trying to help and bring the project forward and bring the necessary equipment
to the Canadian Forces, 1 learned from L.Gen. David Huddleston;

1 "will ruin the reputation of Thyssen within DND completely

and end up with nothing".
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Karlheinz Schreiber

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
TFOR HIS EYES ONLY

When I responded that 1 felt confused by such a remark, becanse we were mvited by' the
Canadian Government he said:
"We are the Government".

1 then said that Ministers soliciting investment for Canada abroad should explain io
investors that Canada has two differeni Governments. LGen Huddleston’s concluding
remark was:

"We don't care what *#@ ~ *# Ministers whisper in your ears

and cannot deliver later on."

I will try to put this remarks aside as an unpleasant memory.

More recently, I learned from you that financing is the only problem that prevents you
from equipping your soldiers with a modermn vehicle. Thyssen is in a position to explore '
a variety of financing options which would assist in overcoming the obstacle of near term
financial restrictions and I stand ready to help in finding the xight solntion for DND. In
any event, we should do everything we can to give Canadian soldiers proper equipment
and at lsast the same protection as our NATO allies seek for their soldiers.

Furthermore, activation of the Bear Head project will benefit the objectives of the
Canadian economy through increased exports to the United States. 1 can see how, i
meeting the primary equipment. needs of the Forces, we also can multiply the effect by
using the Forces needs to enhance our export position, a result that will help to address
eritical economic and employment problems all over Canada, Moreover, m exporting a
system like this which requires ongoing maintenanece, spare part supplies, and upgrading,
we stand to create constant economic benefits for Canada of a significant and long term
natore. For your interest, I enclose an articie by Hyman Solomon which appeared in the
Financial Post 10/17/1990, which argues strongly for the need of such linkage between
Government and industry.

I stand ready to meet with you at the earliest opportunity to meet this challenge.

Kind personal regards,
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9:00 Bernard Roy 307-5 _ T sl e
Paul Tellier oo

4:30 Cabinet Meeting 323-5
Lo
11:30

11:35 Bill Attewell, M.P. Qutside 307-8
and Group of 80
Students
- Picture and

Handshake

2:00 Bernard Roy 24 Sussex
to Paul Tellier
2:30 Dalton Camp

3:30 His Excellency 24 Sussex
to Eliashiv Ben-Horin,
3:45 1Israeli Ambassador
to Canada
- Farewell Courtesy
Call

*  publtic Information




TUESDAY, July 3, 1990
DAILY SCHEDULE

FOR THE PRIME MINISTER

8:30 Breakfast 7 Rideau Gate

9:45 Stanley Hartt 307-8
Paul Tellier

10:00 P & P 323-8
5:00
5:00 Mtg:Laurier-Sainte-Marie 323-5
- By-Election
6:00
8:00 Chief Justice Lamer Rideau Hall

- Appointment Ceremony
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WEDNESDAY, April 10, 1991

BCHEDULE

FOR THE PRIME MINISTER

Bob Layton
Jim Hawkes

Caucus

Q.P. Briefing

Question Period

Picture & Handshake
Jean Corbeil
(Householder)

André Plourde
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10:00

10:00

12:30

WEDNESDAY, October 2,

DAILY S8CHEDULE

1991

FOR THE PRIME MINISTER

Mtg: Layton/Hawkes

National Caucus

Q.P. Briefing

Question Period

P&H: Banco Commerciale
Italiana - Milano
Mr. Mario Arcari
Managing Director
Mr. Lino Benassi
General Manager

Mr. Georgio Winteler

Chief Manager
Intl Credit
Mr. Alfonso Lanni

Pres. and CEO-Canada

Mr. Gerry Doucet
Mr. Austin Page

Courtesy Call: Indian

‘Foreign Minister Sclanki

High Commissioner
Girish Narain Mehra
Paul Heinbecker

Mtg: Hon. Wilson, Valcourt
Messrs. Spector, Tellfi
Prosperity Initiative

Depart for Montreal

o/n Montreal

‘ 2

Fn il

307-8
237-C

307-5

House

OQutside 307-8

307-5

307-8

Gatineau Airport
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12:00

2:30

SUNDAY, December 1, 1991
DAILY SBCHEDULE

FOR THE PRIME MINISTER

Depart Ottawa CFB Uplands

PCCF Speech - Palais des Congres
Fundraiser Brunch Room 407 A,B,C
-________,,_.-—-——-——"""—“

Intrerview: Pierre Nadeau Télé-Métropole
Télé-Métropole 1600 de Maisonneuve agt
Arrive Ottawa CFB Uplands
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9:45

10:00

10:00

12:30

TUESDAY, May 5,

DAILY SCHEDULE

1592

FOR THE PRIME MINISTER

Mtg: SBegal/Tellier

Q.P. Briefing

Question Period

P&H: National School
Safety Patrol Jambore
P&H: Pauline Browes
and 45 senior citize

Mtg: Elmer MacKay/
Karlheinz Schreiber

Drop-In: UNCED Stake
Holders Meeting

307-8

323-8

307-S

House

307-5

307-5

Museum of Science
& Nature
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WEDNEBDAY, November 25, 1992
DAILY SCHEDULE

FOR THE PRIME MINIBTER

9:00 Private Breakfast 24 Sussex
- MacKay/McLaughlin
9:30 MacKay/McLaughlin

10:00 National Caucus 237-C
12:30
12:45 Lunch: 24 Sussex

- Ambassador Teeley
1:45 Jim Judd
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THURSDAY, June 3, 1993

DATLY SCHEDULE

FOR THE PRIME MINISTER

Mtg: Bill McKnight

Mtg: McLaughlin/BhortliffJ

Q.P. Briefing

Question Period

P&H:

Mtg:

1)

2)

3)

4)

Doug Steiner

and family
Scheduling:

Maria Grant/
Yolande Ouellet/
Carmen Veres/

Ann Walker
Ministerial Tours:
Patricia Gratton/
Lynne Martichenko/
Allison Seymour
Major General
M.G. Cloutier/
Bill Grossman

Fred Doucet

Interview: :
Joan Sutton-8trauss
(Toronto Star)

Interview:
Mark Kennedy
(ottawa Citizen)

Reception
Senator Guy Charbonneau

Mtg: Pierre Blais

307-8

307-85

323-85

307-5

House

307-5

307-8

307-S

307-5

Speaker’s Dining Room

274~F Senate

307-5
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WEDNESDAY, JUNE 23, 1993
DAILY SCHEDULE

FOR THE PRIME MINISTER

As of Tuesday June 22, 1993 5:45 p.m.

11:00 Private Meeting | Harrington
2:00 Mtg:David MclLaughlin Harrington
3:30 Mtg:Senator LeBreton Harrington
6:00 Video Taping: Harrington

Rt. Hon. Mazankowski

Tribute |
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Future changes in the worldwide
military situation will necessitate
rapid deployment of military for-
. ces to promote stability in regio-
nal frouble spots more so than
evar befor. For this purpose, mill-
tary uniis nesd effective weapon
systermns which can be quickly
transported into the operational
area by aircraft. The newly deve-
loped tracked vehicle family Is
i providing weapon systems of this
! kind.
. Cther than the first vehicle of this
family — the herein infroduced Ar-
moured Infantry Fighting Vehicle
~ all those variants needed to be
part of rapid reaction forces can
be manufactured. ’

The special features of vehicle family TH 495 include:
— Airtransportable by C-130 Hercules aircraft upon adjustment .
- Variety of configurations that meet common mission reguirements ‘
— Qutstanding operational mobility
~ High.all-around crew protection level
— Interchangeable modular add-on armor
- Extremely low IR and radar signalure
- Outstanding ergonomic handling and safety standards
~ Growth potential for future systems expansions or improvements

P

ari and commonality of spare efficiency compares most
SyStemtmOdUI y parts implifies training, main- favorably with other
concep tenance and logistics support,  systems.

Modular design of variants therefore systemn cost and
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State-of-the-art technology
for a state-of-the-art vehicle

Digital on-vehicle electronics,
video monitoring for infantry-
men, dual circuit brake system,
integral driver station and ex-
plosion-proof fusl tanks are
only a few examples of latast
technology incorporated into
the TH 495. The propulsion
unit from MTU, the driving and
steering gear from ZF and the
fong-iife lightweight track from
Diehl| are further high-tech sy-
stem components.

Huli, running gear, optics,
NBC and fire protection

The self-contained huli hou-
sing Is gas-fight and water-
proof, The crew area is addi-
tionally prolected against
spalling and ammunition
fragments. The power pack is
located inside, at the front of
the vehicle. The driver's seat is
on the lsft next to the engine,
Commander and gunher are
located In the turret. The
infantry crew compartment Is
in the rear of the vehicle and
is accessed through a divided
tailgate.

)

Crew hatches in the hull roof
allow all-around viewing and
afford partial armor protection
during mounted combat ope-
reflons. The balanced forsion
bar suspension system in-
corporates shock absorbers
and end-stop dampers permit-
ing optimal road whee! travel.
The driver can look out
through three periscopes, the
middle of which can be repla-

o R ARG
ced by an image intensifying
device. Video cameras enable
infantrymen to observe the
battiefield from inside of the
vehicie with the hatches
closed, The collective NBC
profective ventilation system
supplies the Interior with clean
air. A fire alarm system and
fire suppression equipment
provides additional crew pro-
taction.




The vehicle family

The Armoured infantry
Fighting Vehicle TH 495 pro-
vides the foundation for the
new family of tracked vehicles.
This A/FV chassis has six
road wheels and its crew con-
sists of the commander, gun-
ner and a squad of seven fully
equipped infantrymen, It is ar-
med with a internal mounted
stabilized 25 mm automatic
cannon providing accurate
day and night shoot on the
move capability. Additional va-
riants for the Rapid Deploy-
ment Forces include for in-
stance:

® |nfantry Combat Vehicle

B Armored Gun System

m Anti-Aircraft Defense
Systam

m Light Armored Vehicle

% TOW Anti-tank Vehicle P

# Command Post Radio vehicle AIFV

u Transporter

® Ambulance

The modular add-on armor
plating can be easily and
quickly exchanged to adapt fo
the ballistic protection require-
ment of each vehicle variant
and each enemy threat
situation.

ACV/AGS " ROV
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lechnical Data TH 495
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Power-to-weight ratio
Maximum speed

Fuel capacity

Specific ground pressure
Climbability

Trench crossing

Track width

Main weapon
Ammunition supply

Air tranennrt

0 P Q
==
t ‘_l' !
=t ) “
s —

Crew 1 commander, 1 gunner, 1 driver, 7 infantry men
Qvarall length 6750 mm
Overall width 2840 mm
Overall height 2830 mm
Ground clearance 400 mm
Combat weight 26,0 t {matric)
Engine output up to ca. 500 KW/680 HP DIN

up fo ca. 20,0 kW/ta./27 HP/to.
75 kmvh

6301

72,7 kPa

08 m

270m

450 mm

25 mm stabilized machins cannon OTO MELARA T 25

total 510 rounds
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TH 495 Infantry Combat Vehicle (ICV)




TH 495
Infantry Combat Vehicle

(IGV)

Fulure changes in the worldwide
miltary situation will necessitale
rapid deployment of military for-
ces to consoclidate stability in re-
gional frouble spots more so than
ever before. For this purpose, mi-
litary units need effective weapon
systems which can be guickly
transported by aircraft into the
operational area. The newly de-
veloped fracked vehicle family is
providing weapon systems mee-
ting those specific requirements.
The ICV and all associated vari-
ants being regquired by Rapid
Reaction Forces can be configu-
red 1o a 5-Road-Wheel-Chassis.

Special Features of Vehicle Family TH 495
— Air transporiable by C-130 HERCULES aircraft (upon adjustment)
- Variety of configurations that meet common mission reguirerents
~ Quitstanding operational mobility
— High ali-around crew protection level
~ Interchangeable modular add-on armor
- Bxtremely low IR and radar signature
~ Excellent ergonomic handling and safety standards
~ Growth potential for future system expansion and improvement

stem Modulari and commonality of spare efficiency compares most
gy e t anty parts simplifies training, main-  favorably with other
oncep tenance and logistic support, systems,

Modular design of varianis therefore, system cost and




State-Of-The-Art-Technology
for a State-Of-The-Art System

Digital on-vehicle electronics,
video monitoring for infantry
men, dual circuit brake system,
adjustable driver's station and
explosion-proof fuel 1anks are
only a few constituents of
High-Tech being incorporated
into the TH 495 system. The
engine from MTU, transmission
from ZF and the long-life light-
weight track from DIEHL are
further High-Tech Components.

Hull, Suspension,
Optics, NBC and Fire
Protection

The self-contained hull hou-
sing is gas-tight and water-
proof. The crew compariment
is additionally protected
against spalling and ammuni-
tion fragments. The power
pack is located in the front of
the vehicle, driver's station is
situated left side next to the

engine.
The commander is sitting be-
hind the driver and the gunner
is located in the turret. The
crew compariment for infantry
men is in the rear and can be
entered via two outward swin-
ging doors.

Open crew halches are provi-
ding an alt-around view and
enable the crew to carry out
combat operations under par-
tial armored protection.

The weight-balanced suspen-
sion systermn with its support
rollers guarantees improved
ride conditions cross-country
and on road. Vision for the dri-
ver is provided by 3 perisco-
pes whereby the middle of

them can be replaced by an
image intensifier, Video came-
ras are enabling the soldiers
o monitor the battlefield from
the inside while haiches can
remain closed. The NBC Pro-
tection System supplies the in-
terior with clean air. A Fire
Alarm- and Suppression Sy-
stem provides additional crew
protection,




The Vehicle Family

The Infantry Cambat Vehicle
(CV} is the first one within its
family being configured with a
5-Road-Whes! Suspension. lis
crew is consisting of:

@ 1 [river

o 1 Commander

& | Gunner

& Squad of seven infanirymen
being fully equipped

- The ICV is armed with an ex-
ternal mounted 0.50 Machine
Gun.

Additional system configuirati-
ons also being part of Rapid
Reaction Forces are:

® Short Range Anti-Arcraft
Defense System

® Command Post /
Radio vehicle

a Transport Vehicle

a Ambulance Vehicle

The modular easily exchan-
geable Add-On Armor allows
- flexible adaption of ballistic
{.\ protection to comply with the
specific missions of each
vehicle.

AL r"rr‘(" i

COMMAND VEHICLE
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Technical Data TH 495 ICV

I

Crew . _ _
Overall length
Overall width
Overall height
Ground clearance
Combat weight
Engine output

Power-to-weight ratio

Maximum speed
Fuel capacity

Specific ground pressure

Climbability

Trench crossing
Main armament
Ammunition supply

1 Driver, 1 Commander, 1 Gunner, 7 Infantry men
5970 mm

2940 rmm

2390 mm

400 mm

21,6 t (metric)

up to 500 KW/680 HP DiN
up to 20,0 KWito./ 270 HP/t
75 kmn/h £ 47 mph

5101

75,6 kPa / 109 Ibs/sq.inch
08 m

230m

MG 12,7 mm

fotal 800 rounds
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TH 495 Infantry Combat Vehicle (ICV)

The individual details given in this publication are 10 ba regarded as guarantead
quailties if they are, Individually and in each case, expressly confirmed io be so In
writing.
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GQowling, Strathy & Henderson ‘ Barristers & Solicitors I Patent & Trade Mark Agents

GO\/\ILINGS I . 1680 Eigin Streat

Suite 2600
Ottawe, Ontario
Canada, K1P 1C3

Telophone {613) 233-1781

Ottawa, November 8, 1995 Facsimile (613) 563-9869

Rogsr Tessdé, 0.C., Q.C.
Diract {613) 786-0208
taseoR @gowlings.com

CONFIDENTIAL

The Hon. Allan Rock, Q.C., P.C., M.P.

Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada
Confederation Building, Room 448

House of Commons

Ottawa (Ontario)

K1A OA6

Dear Minister:

We have been retained by former Prime Minister Brian Mulroney in respect of a Request
for Judicial Assistance that has been made on your behalf to the Minister of Justice of
Switzerland to assist an RCMP investigation into alleged breaches of Canadian law.

The Request, which is dated September 29, 1995, and signed by Kimberley Prost, Senior
General Counsel, International Assistance Group, states, in its first paragraph, that “The
Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada is most kindly asking the Minister of
Justice of Switzerland for judicial assistance for the Canadian Government in the
investigation of breaches of Canadian law”™. (Our translation from the original German).
This Request has come to the attention of Mr. Mulroney only late last week and has
caused him great consternation.

Mr. Mulroney obviously accepts that both the RCMP and your Department have the
responsibility, indeed the obligation, to investigate alleged breaches of our laws and,

where required, to-seek-the-assistance of foreign-countries-“That is not the point. What is
not acceptable are the statements made on your behalf in the Request addressed to the
Swiss authorities.

For example, Mr. Mulroney vehemently objects to the statement (on page 9) that "the
three above-mentioned cases are proof of an ongoing conspiracy between Mr. Muironey,
Mr. M. and Mr. §. to defraud the Canadian government of millions of dollars during the
time that Mr. Mulroney was in office, from September 1984 until his resignation in June
1993". He also vehemently objects to the statement {on page 12} that "this investigation
is of great importance to the Canadian government because it concerns criminal activities
on the part of a former Prime Minister”. (Our translaton from the original German).

Ottawa Toronte Hamifton Kitchener Cambridge Vancouver Moscow
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In our view, those are truly extraordinary statements that go much beyond a recital of facts
which would justify the assistance of the Swiss authorities in an investigation conducted in
Canada by the RCMP. These statements clearly affirm that the Canadian authorities, in
particular your Department, have reached the conclusion that Mr. Mulroney has breached the
criminal law. At the same time, and contrary to these statements, we are informed by the

' RCMP that their investigation is at a preliminary stage and that, at this particular time, they

are only engaged in a review of the information available with a view to deciding whether
they should proceed to the next stage and undertake a formal criminal investigation.

- In the circumstances, you will understand Mr. Mulroney's disbelief and distress when he

discovered that the Canadian authorities had in their request to a foreign government for
assistance in their investigation, effectively labelled him as a criminal.

Need we underline the incalculable harm that these statements made on your behalf cause Mr.
Mulroney and his family? No internationally prominent public figure could ever fully recover
from such assertion.

We emphasize that Mr. Mulroney's objections do not relate to the fact that the RCMP is
conducting an investigation, nor that a Request be made to the Swiss authorities for assistance.
Rather, his objections are directed at what amount to his being characterized as a criminal by
the Canadian authorities. This is a manner of proceeding that, in our view, goes beyond basic
rules of decency and fairness and constitutes a blatant breach of Mr. Mulroney's fundamental
rights.

We have informed your officers, Mary Dawson, who was then Acting Deputy Minister, and
Kimberly Prost, as well as the Commtssnoner of the RCMP, that Mr. Mulroney uneqmvocally
and absolutely denies the allegations contained in the Request. We reiterate these denials.
Furthermore, the RCMP has been informed that Mz. Mulroney is prepared to cooperate with
them in their investigation. Indeed, he is astonished that the RCMP has not even chosen to
meet with hlm before makmg such grave : accusations..

In hght of the most improper, unjustified and highly damaging statements contained in the

Request made to the Swiss authorities, we urge you to personally review the matter and to
direct your Department to withdraw the Request already made and to present, if that is the
wish of the RCMP, a new Request that is more respectful of basic rules of fairness and
decency.

We are prepared to meet with you at your convenience should you wish to discuss the matter.
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A copy of this letter is being sent to your colleague, the Solicitor General, and the
Commissioner of the RCMP.

Yours very truly,
Gowling, Strathy 8 Henderson

y {

}/;_C Tt el ENENE N
Per: Roger Tassé, O.C., Q.C.

c.c.: Hon. Herb Gray, Solicitor General
M. J.P.R. Murray, RCMP Commissioner
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Degariment of Juatice  Minstére de ia Justice
.*I Canada Ganada
STawa. Canat Justice Buliding
RiA 0o Room 455
Tel.: 813.957-4758
Fax: 813.857.8412
November 14, 1855
' CONFIDENTIAL

Mr. Roger Taszé, 0.C., Q.C,
Gowling, Strathy 8 Henderson
Barristers and Salicitors

160 Elgin Strest

Sulte 2600

CHawa, Onario

Kip1C3

Dear Mr. Tassé:

Your letter of November 8,1985 to the Minister of Justice has been directed to
me for reply.

Yvhere there is no mutual legal assistance treaty in plage, lefters of request are
the mechanism uged by Canada {o obtain assistance from other states to investigate a
criminal matter. The purpage of such requests, as understood by both countrige and
stated in 1ho opaning paragraphs of a request, 16 10 seok avidencs in ralation to
allegations of criminal activity. Such requests, submittad in the context of an
investigatlon or progecution, will outiine the nature of the investigation, including a
description of the allagations and the basis for tham, any theory of the case, and the
information available to dale. The request will then describe |be specific assistance
sought from the foreign stats. Thus, requests must be read in totality and in the context

of their purpose.

When raad in that contexd, the apacific raquest you referred ta makes it clear
that the conduct describad in the requast is ailaged criminal conduct under
investigation. -

Thess reguests are canfidential communications betwaen states. in the requast,

a staternent is made ragarding the necossity for canfidantiality, except to the extent
disclosure is necassary for exacution of the requast.

Canad®
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in relation to the particular case to which you refer, the Swiss aulharities are wall
aware from the request that this is an investigation and the stalements in the request
relste to allegalions which are the subject of investigation. Further, they have
repeatedly assured us thal ,as is their practice, the request will not be diaclessd
publicly. |t will be disclosed anly ta the éextent necassary to oblain the requestad
information.

As you know it ia the pollcy of the Depariment of Justice to keep such requests
entiraly confidential, [n addilion, as a rgsult of the sensitive nature of this case, the
necassily for confidentiality has been repeatedly strossed with tha Swise authorities. In
response to the concerns yau have expressed, we have reaffimed with.the Swiss that
this raguast is based on allegations of criminal activity, the basis of whieh Is outiined n
the requast, and that given the prominant indlviduats named in the document the
reguest will be dealt with In confidenca, subject 1o the nead for dlsclosura in order to
obtain the requested infarmation in accardance with Swiss law.

We appreciate the need for confidentiality and trust that these comments will
sarva {o explain the procaduras followad. As for the other aspects of your letiar
relating to the canduet of the investigation, | would suggest you raise thasae matters
directly with the RCMP.

Yours truly,

X

W.H. Corbett
Senlor General Counesl
Criminal Law Sactian

un]
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Govding, Sirathy & Bendirson

November 16, 1995

BY FAX

Sergeant Fruxr Ficgenwald
Commercial Crime Section
Royal Canadian Mounted Police
155 McArthur Avenue

Vanier, Ontario

K1A ORA

Dear Sergeant Fiegenwald:

P.27

Boirdetors & Sukuitonw Petarit & Truda Merk Agonte |

T80 Eigin Strest
Suite 28006
Ottawn, Gntare

. Canadn, K18 163
Tolophane (813} 2331741
Faoelmlls (613) 683-0860

Rogar Yowad, 0.0, QL.

Diroot (813} 7TB&-C208
taseoR @gowlings.com

CQNIIRENTIAL

Further to our meeting yesterday with Inspector Bouchard, T wish to propose for your

contideration the following wording foc inclusion in a leger to the Swiss authorides:

“We wish to emphasizc that nothing in our Request of Seprember 29, 1995 seeking your
assistance in respect of an investigation into allegatons of possible breaches of Canadian
criminal Jaw should be read so as to suggest that the Canadian authorities have reached
the conclasion that Mr, xxx has committed any of the alloged criminal wrongdoings,
We reiterate thar the investigarion is in its preliminary stage and that the purposé of our
Request to you is to devermine whether there Is any basis for us to procced with 1 formal

criminal investigation”,

In addidon, I suggest for your consideradion rhat a letter be sent by the approptiate Canadian
authorides w Mr. xxx or to myself ont his behalf, re-affirming the points suggested above and
indicating thar the aurhorities wish o express their regrets for the great distress thav some of the

wording in the Request ta the Swiss authorides have caused him and his family.
I shall await to hear further from you.

Yours very truly,
Gowling, Strathy & Hendcrson

~

/

Roger Tassé

Ottawa Taranta Hardton Xitahanar Cambridga \ancoiuver

Moszow
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Royal , Gendarmerie Bocurity Cleaaifkation o Goslgnation
Canadiarn myate Claagiflcation J Déclgnation sbowitalre
Mountad  du

Paolice Carada

Vanier, Ontario
November 17th, 1995

Your tlla Vatte rdtéirgnce
BY HANWD

Mr. Roger TASSE,
suite 2600,

160 Elgin &Street,
Ottawa, Ontario.
Kip 1lc3

Qur 118 NJla rasarence

Dear Mr. TASSE,

Further Lo our meeting on HNovember 15th,1585, and your lettar dated
Novenber 16th,15953, I have discussed your request to aeead the
wording of our "Request to the 8wiss Authoritiss" with officizls at
the Department of Justice. Mxr. W.H. COHREETC rote Lo you on
Novembier 14tn,1995 advising that when the request is read in
context, it ig c¢clear that the subject matter is only allcgations
and Ehiat no conlusions have Teen reached in this stage of tha
investigation as to the guilt ¢r innocence of your client.

On Navembze 1480,19%5, Ms. PRGST of the Department of Justlice wrote
to the Swiss authorities as a result of your letter dated November
8th, 1965, reemphasizing that The requaest “outlzires ailegaticns of
criminal activity"... and that "The information provided in the
request must be read in that context." The Swiss authorities have
confirmed to the RCMP Liaison CIficer in Barn, that they are well
aware that the request contains only allegations and that no
conclusion concerning *he guilt or innccence of the persons named
in the request has been mada.

Tor these ressonsa, I believe tThat tha request has adegquately
communicated our position te the Swiss and that there is no
migunderstanding and therefore, no kasis for amending the redqueslh.

——-7

Canada
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I understand your concern that the media wnay take specific
statements out of context in the event that the raguest is leaked.
If that occurs, I am prepared to make a statement to the media, to
the effect that the requeslt c¢ontaired only allegations and no
conclusions had been made by the rRCMP at the time the raquest was
forwarded., The RCMP position with the media has been to ensure
that no names or any other contents of the request arc released ox
confirmed. We have clearly stated that we are Iin the progess of
evaluating allegations which have surfaced in the media.

We arve sensitive Lo your ellientb's need bt protect his rveputaticn
and the ramifications any negative public attention mav have on his
caraar. We assure you that this investigation will bhe conducted
with the wimest discretion.

77 W,
\Y/ii;i‘ At Soct L
(F.E. E?ﬁﬁggigLn;, Sgt.

RCHMP “A” Division,
Commercial Crimec Section,
155 McArthur Aveniue,
Vanier, Ontaria.

KIA 0OR4
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LE 18 N

EMISEION SPECIALE ~ 151181 ~

CONFERENCE DE PRESSE DES AYOCATS DE BRIAN MULRONEY

. CLAUDE DESBIENR  (ANIMATEUR) { Nous
somme donc de ratour en émission spéciale, pour vous
présenter, cette fole, une conférence da presse gul
Hers donnée,. dang qualgues instante, par dno
conselllers jJjuridigues de Ll'ex-premier-ministre Brisn
Mulroney.

Cegs mvocets s'apprétent 4 démentir

toute implication de l'ex-premier-ministre dens une
présumée affaires de pote-de-vin, 5 l'ocecssion de la
vente d'une trentaine d'Airbus & Alr Ceanadm en 1988, Je
crois que nous somnes préte, Mescdames et Mersleurs,
pour cette oconférence de pressa gul se tient ‘dans un
hétel de la métropole. Nous allons nous ¥y rendre.
: STE  POUR HARVEY YAROSKI. AVOCAT
DE BRIAN MULRONEY) : Noug pommeg ici auvjourd'hui, pour
parler d'une guestion trés simple: c'eat uns gquestion
de justice, 4'éguicé et de décence. Nous sommes flersg
de notre systéme de Jjustice au Canada, gqul insiste
beaucoup sur 1l'éguité,

Nous prenons fierté su fait gue tout le
monda, dang ce pays, qu'il s'agisse d'un ex-premier-

1ni5tre pu de tout citdoyen ou citoyen, a le droit & co
gu'on le traite de fagon éguitable.

HARVEY YARQSKI: On Be vante gue notre
systéme légal, notre systeéme judicisire comporte comms
une vpleur trés importente, 1l'importante de 1la décence
et de la justice et de l'éguité.

INTERPRETE POUR HARVEY YARDSKI: Ca
n'est pas ce qul ze produit dans ce cee cl. Toute
personne gui 8 un sens de l'éguité et qul salt oce qui
s'eat prodult, verra trés clairsment gue les drolts de
mongieur Mulroney et de sa famille, guion & portd
stteinte b ces droits,

b Le conportemsnt
extraordinaire et exorbitant de la GRC at du
gouvvernement canadien, dang cette affoire, constitue un
aceroc sfrieux, un sérieux asccroc, & le décence le plus
élémentalire. Pourguol est-ce que Je dis cela?

Tinnssilpling VE‘F\B{J}M Inc. 3575, bouloward Sainl-Lawent, bweay 11, Monlréal, Qudbes HXX 217 T ékcopio (514} B4B-63YT

Montréal (514} 848~ 11656  + (Qudbac {418) 8480405
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suffit d'examiner ce gqui g'est produit, ces derniéres
semaines, dans cette affalre. Clest trés simple, les
données aont oplaires; le gouvernement du Cenads et
¢'est indiquéd sur du papier A lettre & sOn entdte,
dcrit A& un autre gouvernement, dmsna ce cvas-ci, le
gouvernaement do ls Suilssge, et dit: nous oroyons que
monsieur Mulroney é&tait impliqué dens un oowplot de
nature criminelle, en vue d'accepter de 1'argent pour
influer sur la décision d'Alr Canada, en vue d'acheter
das avions de lm part d'Airhus. .

Ft cette demunde, asdresaée d 1lp Bulsse,
sjoute, cette lettre, pour impressionner les autorités
suispen, gue clest Iimportent perce gue a8 mwet en Jeu
des activités criminelles, de lp part d'un ex-prenier-
ministre.

-2

Cep saffirmations sont faltes d4'abord,
pang preuves sucuneg, deuxismement, en eachant gus des
dirigeants d*Alr Canada ont souvent, et de fagon
publique, affirmé que mwoneleur Mulroney n'‘evailt
abgolument rien & voir avec la décision &'Alr Canades
d'mchetar des svions d'Airbus, st, trolgiémement, sens
donnsr & monsleur Mulroney, Jquelque occasion qQue ce
goit de réfuter ces sllégations.

Un &8 refugé de l'écouter. On ne luil e
donné aucune occasion d'y répondra.

_ :  Ahutrement dit, ces
affirmations, grevement dommageable, A& 1° égard de
mongisur Mulronay, et & sm famills, ont été feltes mans
spcun fondement, et sdns méme donner, & monsieur
Mulroney, l'opportunité de donner 3 la GRG, sB varsion

des faite.

1HIEBEEEEE_EQUR_HAB!EIMXBBQSKL C‘était
arroné de procédar ainegi, c'est toujours erronéd, c'est
injuste, c'est indécent, Et pour empirer les choses,
apréas gue monsieur Mulroney eut appris tout cels, et
gqu'il eut donné inegtructions & mon collégue, monsieur
Roger Tassf, de communiguer avec ces sutoritesm, qu'il »
protesté contre ce comportement si grave, at gu'il ait
offert ma cocopération, gu'il alt cffert de s'asseoir

avac sux ...

HABVEY YRAROSKI: Je vails finir 1a-
dessus, et monsieur Tessd ve lui-méme vous raconter ¢a
an dé&talls. JI1 B offert & la GRC, non ssulement, la
collaboretion de moneiaur Mulroney, 11 a offert que
monslaur Mulroney, s'assclt avec les enguéteurs pour
répondre & lesurs questions. Ils ont refusé.

x: Quand
on a aut uecouvart ca mDDleUI Mulroney a demandéd &
mongleur Tessé de communiquer avec les sutoritls, de
protester contre oo comporteoment, d'offrir pa pleine et
entiére collsborption, et gui plus est, d'offriy de

Transeripions VERBATIM Ine. 3875, bouw:rdSlJri-—Lxurm‘,‘bwuuBH,MoNrdll‘OuébncH?)(?TT Té‘.&:cpln [594) B4B—8BI77
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s'sggecir avac ces gens-la, de répondre & leurs
queptions st de donner ps woareion de ce qul, sensément,
c'ast produit. Mails, ¢ga ne les intéressait pas, ils ont
refugs.

~ 3

Normalement, en vartu de s lod
criminelle, c'est 1la police qui oourt aprés les
peragonnes guil subissent les enguAtes, &t non pas
l'inverse, Cette folg-ci, c'ast monsisur Mulroney gui
courre apréds eux, pour qu'ile puigsent 1'écouter male
ils ne veulent rien savolir.

Monsieur Mulroney sffirme de fagon
catégorigus qufll n'avait sbsolument rien A voilr svec
cette décieion d4'Air Cansda, dfacheter chez Airbus. Il
n'a risn regu, pas un cent, de gul gue ce soit. Il n'a
absolument pes partlcipé A& un complot.

HARVEY  YAROSKI: Monaleur Mulronsy
affirme, sans équivogue, que les allégstions faites A
son égard, sont feusses, sont pans fondement., Le ftoxrt
gue tout cela B foit et feit, & lui et A ma famille,

ast 6norma. _

INTERFRETE _POUR HARVEY YAROSKI: Vous
sovez, on peut aimer ou ne pps aimer monsieur Mulronay.
On peut &tre d'accord asvec pas politigues ou alors, en
dégaccord avec ses politiques, nais 14, n'est pas 1=
guestion. Ls question est lm sulvante: chague personne,
dans ce peys, 8 le drolt A ce gu'on la traite da fagon
Juste et éguitsble et ce n'est pas ce gul s'est
prodult, cette fois.

Alors, monsieur Mulroney n'a d'autre
choix gque da défendre gon honneur, 1'hommsur ds EBa
famille auseil, et en vertu, de notre systéme, guand les
choses attelignent un ppint comme celui-ci, 11 y &8 un
geul endroit o on peut régler ces questions et c'est
devent les tribunsux. Merci beaucoup!

. LHQ__;LAQQIE { PORTE-PARDLE DE BRIAN
MULRONEY): J'invitersis maintensnt, mafitre 7Tagsd, &
voug adrassex la parole. I would now invite Mlster
Tassd to talk to you.

ROGER TASSE (AVOCAT DE BRIAN MULRONEY):
Monsieur Mulroney m'a té&l&phoné dens les heures qul ont
sulvi sa prise de connaissence du dopument dont 1l
5'aglt, c'est-a-dire la roguéte  du gouvernement
canadien auprés des auvtorités mulsses. Nous en avong
diecuté et monsieur Mulroney m's domné instructions de
communigusr avec les sutorltés du minigtére de 1a
Justice, & Ottsws, les autorités de la GRC. Te que j'ai
fait.

_ Jtal parlg & plusieurs repriges & des
fonctionneires 6u wminigtése de 1h Justice et sux
autorités, sux engusteurs de le GRE. Quel &tsit mon
messsge quand je leur si parlé? Essontiallement, mbn
messrge ést sgsez simple! un, monsisur Mulroney n'a

Tracumcalptions VERBATIM Inc, 3575, bouleward Baind~Caturent, buréan 811, Monlibsl, Oudboo HEX 217 Thldoaplo [514) 840-£377
Moairdal (514} B45-1160  + Oubboc (418) BAB-0406
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LI’0274JHJﬂ FUEREHT I H o 7T T Blagaszi?lt 0 189%, 1119 VYD APT ASIY F, Ess s

=2 \erbatim

augune objection A4 ©ca que ls GRC d{eswse enguéte
concermnant lag  sllégations gui ont étd faitews
relativement & 1l'achat, par Air Cansda, des Airbus.

C'eat méme la responsnbilité de la GRC
de décidar gquoand ella doit . felre enguéte. Monsleur
Mulroney, deuxiémemsnt, n's sucune objection, n'evait
aucune objection, n's encore suoune objection & ce gue
le miniptore ds la Justice fmsse une damande ouprés dag
autorités suisees, uns demande d'assistance pour les
fing da l'engudta conduite par s GRC.

J'al ausel falt part & coux gul m'ont
dcoutdé, oceux que j'si rencontrés, au minfastédre de la
Justica, et & le GRC, das dénédpations catégoriques de
monglewr Mulroney quant & toutes les allégations de
condulte ecriminelle qui le concernent et quil sont
contenues dans lp regudte faite mux sutorltés suloses,

J'al indigué sussi, guatridme point,
indiqué auassl, aux sutoritéds, gue monsieur HMulroney
4tait prét 3 répondre & tnutes les questions qu'on
voudrait bien 1lul poser & propos des allégations le
ooncernant. Qutil Atait prét & s'assseolr et & répondre,
et & offrir toute ss coopération aux autorités de 14

GRC.

-4

LA, n'ateit pas le probléme. Le
probléme, c'est l'objection trés profonde, de monsleur
Mulronsy, gquant aux déclarations dag nutorités
canadiennes deng la demandes gqu'ellex ont feites aux
autorités puigses. Der déglarstions gul sont injustes,
inapproprides, injustifidar st extrémemant dommapesbles
gquant & as personne, sa réputetion et sa famille,

Alors, qu‘test-ce que J'sl demanddé & la
GRC? Je n'si pas demandé & la GRC deé mettre fin & son
engudte, Je n'si pas demendd A la GRU de ne pas faire
de reagulte aupréas des autorités pulsses., Je leaur ai
demandé &'epporter les correctifs nécessalres, 4'sgir
dens le raspect des droits de monsieur Malronsy.,
D'apporter les correctifs nbécepeaires & 1la reguéte
gu'lle avelent logée suprés des mutorités sulbses.

Comment pouvaelent-ils le faire? Soit en
retiront la demandes quil avait 6té fmite at en
goumettant une nouvelle, plus respectuGuse des droits
de mongieur Mulroney, solt en l'amendant, soit en
envoyant une lettre aux autoritée sulsses pour appourtar
les correctife gul g'lmpopatent. Et aussi; en faisant
emende honorsblé suprée de monpleur Mulroney et 4 ma
famiile.

Lae GRC & rejbté; les  nutorités
cenadiennes ont rejeté cette demende, que j'ai fafte Bau
nom & monsimur Mulroney. Léur réponsa Ga 1's &té que
1s demande doit se lire dehs son grtidrets. On ne
devrait pas shstreire un paragraphe ici et la. On
devrait lire desns son entidrétd, et que, si on 1lit,

Tramétiptions VERBATIM Inc. 3576, boutvard Salni-Laurany, burcalr 811, Montrésl, Qubber HAX 217 Télbtopk {514) 348 177
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toujours selon la GRC, lo demande dsns son entidretéd,
co dont 11 s'agit, ce sont das sllégations.

J'ai, je me suls inecrit en déssccord
avec aux, @n déssocord profond, parce qu'il y & dag
paragraphas 1A, gui dolvent se lire pour ce gL'ills
disent. Et, or @seit maintenant, quels sont cas
paragraphes. Vous le sovez, monsleur Yeroskl y e faig
sllumion,

-5

Deuxidme point dsns la rbponse de 1la
GRC: nous avons pris toutese lee wmesures nécassbires
pour aessurer le confidentialités de la reguéte des
autorités canadiennes. Et les autorités sulesss sont
congciaentes des dommages gul pourraient 8tre sublip par
les gens dont les nomg apperailsseant done cette snguéte,
dane cetts reguéte.

Alors, je wvous lalase Jjuger de la
validité des sssurances qui nous ont 4té données. UJe
réaitére, at je pense gque gB c'pet tré&s Iimportent, qus
monsieur Mulroney n'as pas d'obljection & ce qu'il y &
enqué#ite. Monsieur Mulroney n'es pas d'objecticon & ce
gu'un requite polt faite auprés des autorités suisses.
Ce A& quol 11 es'objecte, de fagon véhémenta, ce sont laes
termes qui sont employés, ce sgont les conclusions quil
eont données dang le documsnt. A savoilr que, pendant
toute lg période de ses deux mandsts, 11 é&tait, avec
d'autraes, en conspiration pour frauder le gouvernement
canadian.

: More, je leilsse & monsiaur Tremblay de
voue indiquer la suilte des événaments. Merci.

GERALD  TREMBLAY (AVOCAT DE  BRIAN
MULRONEY )}: Mon nom est Gérsld Tremblsy, je suils avocat
4 la firma McCarthy-Tétreault. Et, mes services ont été
retenus pour, Justement, utiliser ler termes de maitre
Taggd, #gsurser la gulte, la condulte de ls suite des
événamante. '

Je ne veux pas répéter cs gul s &té Elf
Jusgu’d maintenant, je veis simplement, peut-&tra, dans
leurs grandes lignes, vous dobner ler conclusions
suxguelles cette séguence dTévénements wm'ont amendéd
comme m'es amend, cette séguence d'événement m's amand
comme avocat,

On dit souvent gque, dans notre miliev,
le milieu Jjuridigque ou le milieu des professionnels ou
danes toutes sortes d'nutres milieux, la ré&putation egt
sane doute, le bilen le plus précieux gue l'on a. Et,
malgré les grands talents gque quelgu'un peut avolir dans
plusieurs domaines du droit ou des sctivités humailnes,
ces grande talents ne sont plus mis a contribution 51,
la réputation de is perasonne gqul les 8, est affects,

Les tribunmux ont souvent dit gu'ile
étraient 13 pour protéger la réputstion de gulcongue,
que cetta persconne soit uns personng publiqus ou une
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parsonneas privés. Dens le oes qul nous ococupa, 1la
réputation de moneieur Mulroney & éAté gravemaent
attagués par les a@gissemants du gouvernamant du Canads
at de la GRC.

-6

A pertir du moment ol, sous le papler &
entAte du gouvernement du Canada et du minigtére de 1a
Justice, avec la signature d'wn avocat, on déclare &
une autorits Htrangére, en l'ocourrence, la Sulsse, gue
1a personne dépignde est impligués dans des activités
criminaller, on vient, & cs moment-lA, d'attaguer ssa
réputation.

Le mal wmgt d4éja fait mmis 11 est
circonscrit lorsgu'il demeurs &  1l'intérieur de
communicationse d'une foroe policiére A lfautre. Le
gouvernsment du Canada a choial de décrire son ex-
premier-ministre comme guelgu'un gui avait participé a
des activités criminelles, D&3ja, 11 vy 8 libelle parcas
gue c¢es affirmetions, comme vous vener de le voir, mont
fausses et l'mutevr de la déclaration n'avait pas de
bpwes Justifiant de telles déclarations, eux-mams
déclarant, comme vous 1l'avez vo récemment, gue leur
bage, c'étalent des émissione de teélévision ou asutre
sources susgi peu aplides pur la plen preuve.

D'nilleurs 1'gmisslon elle-méme, guand
on parle de Fifth Estata, concluait gu'il n'y avasilt,
qu'ils n'avaient découvert aucune preuve quant & ces
palaments allégués. Alors, le demande est falte aux
sutorités suisses, ot elle est comuniqués a des
inetitutions bancaires; réputation de monsieur Mulroney
déid attegude, suprds dlun gouvernement @&trenger, et
ancore une fole, attagués auprés d'uns autorité
bancaire , c'est-3-dire 1g monde des affaires dans
leguel des avocats d'un certain renom ou do vertaines,
ou oceuvrant dane certains millieux, opeuvrent.

Finalement, at, c'éteit 1inévitable,
malgré les sssurances donndas, ces sllégstions opulent
2t gont reproduites dans les médiac. Alors, et ¢a, A
travers le monde ., La dommage est abaolument
incalculable., Encore une fois, nous svons tout failt
pour éviter d'svoir recours aux tribunsux qgqui doivent
&tre le gardien ultime de nos droitas,

On  s5'mdrepse aux  tribunaux  lorsgue
c'ert sbsolument nécesssire. Maitre Tass& vona a
Indiqué, et j'ai €té wmoili-méme témoin de ces démerchas,
vous s indigud A quel point il & essayé de convaincre
le gouvernemant du Canadas, gu'il)l pouvailt réparer, av
moing partdellement, ce qui svalt Até commip, Qu'il
pouvalt indiquer gu'il g'étalt trowpé, gu'il pouvait
indiguer qu'il n'y availt pae de préuves qul 1'anensaient
& conclure, comme 11 1'aveit falt de Ffagon ansel
irresponsable, dans la lettre envoyfe aux autorités
sulsses,
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. vu que le gouvernement du Canade n'a
pas bougb; mu contraire, gu'il e refusé de bougar. Vu
gu'il & mBme rafusdét Y'Gtape la plus &lémantaire A
laguelle on paut &'sttendre avant d'scoussr quelqu’un
publiguament, et en général, voug la faltes dsns votra
matiar, contacter la personne gue 1lfon entend salir
Juagu'd os poiot. Neous n'svions dtautre choilx, &tant
donnéd gue ce matin, tout availt could, nous n'avions
d'autre cheix gue de pagser & 1'étape dont je vails
vous parlar maintenant.

Monsieur Mulroney m's donnd le mandat
de prendre deg poursuites de fegon ilmmédiate, contre
leg puteurs de ces libelles, Lundi matin, & ls Cour
Bupérieurse, sera déposée une saction en dommagas,
réaclemant 50 millions de dJdollers, des auteurs das ce
libellie, & wavolr: le gouvernament csnediern, s GRC et
les personnes gul sont derriére les gestes posés.

En conséguence, et c¢'ast pour ¢a gua
c'est la derniére fols gque Je m'adresseral A vous en
tant gue Jjournalistes, parce gue la matidre &ers eous
sub Jjudicse (orth?) dés lundi metin. En conséquence,
vous verrez, lundi matin, en vous sdresgant au Palais
de Justice, toute le séguence des événements qul est
d'aflleurs largement connue, mais gqui esgt meaintenont,
gul sere axposée sous forme d'une action en justice.

Cette nction est préite. Ce n'est que,
npus sormaes samedi et les pervices appropriés ns sont
pas disponibles au Palais de Justice. Dés lundi metin,
l'action pers déposée formellemsnt, J'indigque tout de
suite, que, 1l y & une partie dans )la récleamation qui
est des dommages & ls réputation et dommpges résls,
c'egt-a-dire, 25 milllions de dollars. L'sutre partie,
les 25 millions de dollars, c'est une partie guil ast
compoeée do dommagas axemplaires gue nous réclamons des
tribunaux. Bt la somme sccordée, & cet égard, monsisur
Mulroney m'a indiqué d'indiquer dans sa procédure qu'il
le donnerait & des organismes de charité,

Et gquant &4 la sulte des 4vénements, st
bien, le justice sulvrs son cours. Et la document sera
disponibla, 11 sera pour consommation publique, désa

lundi matin.

INTERPRETE _POUR GERALD. TREMBLAY: J'ad
regu instruction de lg part de monsisur Mulroney de
pasgar lmmddiatement davant les tribunaux pour chercher
& obtenir componsatlione pour 1ess torts incalculablas
gque le libelle e infligs & monsieur Mulroney, da la
part du gouvernemant canadien et de la GRC. Infligs &
monsleur Mulronay et & s famille.

Le gouvernement du Cenads & eu foutas
les occaslions de ractifiar ce gqul pouvelt Atra rectifié
ay cours de la pemalne dernidre, y compris, 1Lls ont eu
l'ocoasion, notamment, d'écouter les expllcations ds
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monegilaur Mulronsy. Ils ont refush, le gouvernement du
Canadas a refugé de tenir compte de la dénbdgation mans
équivoque, de ls part da monslaur Mulroney.

Noue n'svions d'autre choix, gquand tout
cala et devenu publin vie un article du Financial
Poagt, oe matin, gue do demander & 1la Cour Supbrieurse du
Québec, d'intervenir. Cette sction sers déposée lundl
matin. Nous demanderone 50 millione de dellars, soit 25
millions de dollers en dommages ‘infligés A& mongieur
Mulroney et &4 sa réputstion, et 25 millions de dollars
de dommagos punitifs qui eeraient remis & des oseuvres
charitableg, selon ce gque la cour déciliders d'attribuer.

Tout cela mera sub judices A& compter de
lundd matin. Je vous damande de m'sappuyer 8 raspscter
leg réglements qui intordisent aux avocats de coamenter
las cas gui se trouvent devant les tribunsux.

LUC" LAVDIER: Merci beauvcoup! Thank you
vary much., We will now move to the guestion perdcd ...

INTERPRETE _ POUR _ INTERVEMNANT: Nous
pessong maintenant & la période de guestions.

LUC LAVQIE: J'aimerails que Vvous vous
identifiez svant da poser la guestion, s'il vous plafit,
et on peut procéder maintenant, Oui, Alexandre Dummg.

ALEXANDRE DUMAS (JOURNALISTE)}: Question
gul s'adresse & vous tous, wmaitres, dans un pramler
tenps, gutest-ce gul pourrait, d'aprés vous, motiver
ies refus oOpposSés, et par la GRC 8t par s
gouvernemant, devant 1'offre de coopération gue vous
avez falte. Et, dans un deuxddme +tempa, pourguol
monsieur Mulroney a-t-1il décidé de ne pas étre présant

avac vous?

ROGER _ TASSE: Quant A& la premiére
guegtion, Mongieur Dumas, qu'tegst-ce que Justifiéd le
gouvernsment? Oui, bien &coutsz, perescnne d'antre nous,
icl, allons epéculer quant aux motifs gqul ont pu amsner
la GRC & rafuser les demandes gue nous avong faltas,
Faudrait leur demander, Je pange,

fusnt & la dauxiéms question, je pensme
que comme vous pouver volr, nous sommes trds, trées prég
da recours Judiciaires, et nous avong recommandd &
monsieur Mulroney, gqu'ill é&tait préférable de lmipser
les ayocute répondre SUX quegtions gquant BLux
olrconstances de ce dogelar,

GERALD  TREMBLAY: Et, J'ejouvterais,
Mongieur Dumas, l&-dessus, c'est gu'une fois gue la
matidre a atteint le stade judicisire, en général, ce

- gus nous recommandons 4 nos clients, c'est que les
déclarntions gue vous aurez & faire, vous les ferez
devant le tribunal at & ce moment-13, gep sera également
du domaine public.

ALEXANDRE  DUMAR: Je me rermats
d'sjouter une aous-guestion, avec votre permission,
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est-ce gue lea esutorités vous ont, tout de mbms, A&talé
1a motivation de leur rafus? Je m'excuse d'insister,

1A, madig ,..
: Lan autorltds nous ont

donné, simplemsnt, le rTéaultat de leur réflexion, Ce
guas las sutorités nous ont Alt c'est gue, écoutez,
conme Je l*al mantionné tantdt, cettea, au stage ol nous
en somme dans notre enguate, 11 n'y 8 pss lieu de
g'alermer, c'est, nous ne falsons gu'sngudtar deng une
premiére &tape, lee sllégations gui oni étd faites.

Bt, peut-8tre qQua, voysnt ls esulte des
&vénements,; ¢'est-a-dire, ce gquil pourreit leur A&tre
communigqué par les autordtés suleses, bsuite H leur
demande Jd'esgistance, on .avisera gquant A la suite des
&vénsmants. Alore, au fond, ce gu'ils nous ont donné,
ce sont des sssurances, A& gavoir gue, touvt ce gue pette
damandp lA mentionne, ce sont des allégations, gque moi
j'ai contesté trés vertement. :

1! faut savolr lire, Jje leur al dit: 11
£aut mavolr llre. Ragsardaz, oe gue vous eavez écylt et
los mots ont leur seng, 11 faut donmer un sens aAuy
mots, et deuxidmement, bilen, écouter, ga envers mol,
nous ayons prisg toutms les mesures nécasasires pour
psgurar la confldentislitd osuprds des  autorités
sulgsas, Les agtoritéds suisees sont conscientes qu'il
s'nglt de r&putstion ici, st que ce sont des éléments,
das allégations elles-mémes gul gont faites 1A,
normalament, ce n'eat pas randu public.

Alors, on & voulu nous rassurer guant &
1a oonfidentialité, les mssures gui seralent prisees
pour AEEUTSY la confidaentinlité de 1n démarche
sanadienna, Alors, moi, Jje leur al mentionnéd, écoutesz;
Je comprends ca que vous me dites, peils, étes-vous en
magure d'assurer Je leur ai dit: je ne crois pns que
vous goyez en maesure d'sssurer le confidentlslité de
cette reguéte-la et, c'est pour cette railgon-lé, que
J'al fmit imn demands gue J'al faite, tantdt, & ssvolr,
faltes amande honorable st faites, auprds des asutorités
gulgaes, lea correctifs gul s'imposent. Ce guil & é&té

d&clind.,

HARVEY YARQSKI: Est-ce gue Je pourrais
Juste ajouter, et nmaitre Tassdé ma corrigers 8l Je me
trompe. §1i j'ai bilen compris, ls réponse des auvtorités,
c'eat gu'on 1lilt trop nous, dans leur demande.
Qu'affectivement, ils ne supgérent pss au gouvernement
sulpse gue moneleur Mulreney s 6td& impligué dans les
activités criminelles., Alore, on interpréte mal leur

texte.

L,

Alors, Jjo pense qu'il est trée clair
gque notre Interprétetion malheuresusemant, eaat plus
honne quae la leur paroce gue, sutrement, on ne geralent

pes icil eujourd'hui,
Trangorlplions VERBATIM Ine. 3576, boulevaid Salm-Lswam, burpan 815, Montrdal, OQudbac H2X 2T7  Talscoqsa [514) B4D-A17T

Mopliéo) (514) 848- 1366  + Dubbos ({18} 648-D40S
Habilpe * Mohelon * Chicotdlmd + Troe—Rividios * Oriawa ¢« Tofonts



LGO274 LO/ 1 U

u r\t.‘

=2 Verbdfzm

= 10

LUC LAVOXIEr Oul, Monsieur,
CLAUDE FUGER (JOURNALISTE) Una quantion

pour ...
H Vous pouvern-vous
identifier, s"'il vous plalft, Monsleur?

CLAUDE ___FUGER: Claude Fuger, TVA.
Cinguante millions ds dollars pour la réputation de
monsleur Mulroney, compte tanu du passd des
Conpervetaurg, est-ce gque o'est un prix  Juste et
dquitable, wvous pansez?

1 Les guestions, &videmment,
clast l'évaluation ultime des tribunmux, mals ¢a n'a
rien & voir avec le pageé congervateur, Monsieur
Mulroney est revenu A la pratigque duo droit dens 0n
buraasu d'svocats prestigieuk de Montréal. EL, 11 a le
droit de raprendra sa vie yprivée et de faire affaires
comme myocst, A travers le vaste monde, 8BNS gue
pereonna, sAng gue lea geng- Y'sccursent, injustement, de
chosers gu'il n'a pas faites,

Or, monsisur Mulropney & une erxcellente
réputation & trevers le monde, Il a é&té invité partout
4 B'adresser & toutes ley tribunes du monde eur las
quastiona mondisles, Jjustement. Et, Js pense gue s5a
répugation est grendement affectée par ce qul s'est
pessdé. Et le fmit gu'on soit ou non, d'accord mvec ce
gui s'‘est passé sous son régne, n'a rien A& voir avecr
Brian Mulroney, avocat pratiguunt ls drolt & Montréal.

LUC LAVQIE: oui Alexandra?

ALEXANDRE DUMAE: Une autre question

avec votre permission, est-ce gue le fmit de la mise au
jour de ces allégaticons-1l4, d'eprés ce qu's pu, peut-
étre, wvous en dire monsieur Mulroney, » amenéd paut-
étre, les rslations qu'il =8 noudes au fil des ans,
slors gqu'il était su pouvoir, sux Etats-Unis, par
exemple, B travers le monda, est-ce gua ¢ 1'm smené
des réactions qui 1lul laissent pensar, aulJourd'huil
méme, gue s réputation est nettement attaguée?

La réponss & ga, ©ans
entrer dang la preuva que nous ferons devont le
tribunal, 1a réponse & ga est;, les mppels gu'il regolt
4 gesuche et A& droite, c'est gu'effectivement, ga 1's
A4js commencd & avolr un impect négatif st gu’il est
esgentisl que toutes les mesures corroctives soilent
prises pour arréter, parce que vVvous  eaver, leg
manchettes gue l'on volt A gauche et & droite, ont un
effet treés négatlf. Et, voum dites ... L& semains
pugsés a &té, pour monalsur dMulroney, une tres
meuvalse semslne]

HARVEY YARCOSKI: Et pour ss famille!
LUG LAVOIE: Mademoisells,
JOUBNALLSTE NON IDENTIFIAE

Mister Tassé, you éan tell us ...

I wondar if

e T gyasaxtiTr T 1895011-19 0 edrsden
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INTERPRETE  POUR _ JOURNALISTEH: Je ma

damands, Monsipur Tawpef, 81 vous pourriez nous dire
comment monelewr Mulroney s appris ces sllégations?
Comment 11 a appris 1l'axigtence de cette lattra?

t A peu prés
comme vous] Js l'ai lu dans le Financiasl Pogt. Je vous
dirai gimplemsnt gue ¢a s'est prodult ocutre-mer et non

pag mu Canadn.

INTERPRETE PQUR JOURNALYBTE: Deuxiame
guestion, &tant donngd que tout cele se retrpuvera sub
Judicas bientdt, pourquol est-ce gue monsieur Mulroney
ne gainlt pag cettea occmegion de [57c] préssnter
publiguement pour falra ces dénégations.

¢t Bt bien
d'abord, monsieur Mulroney B inslstéd pour nous dire
qu'il éteit prét & s'ssgpeoir devent les sutorités
chargées 4'engufiter nur oces allépations, st de répondre
& leurs questions, des leur psrlexr. a aurait 6&té
1'endroit adéguat pour gue monsieur Mulroney participe
lul-méme. Monsleur Tassé leur a offart ga, ¢oa 1'a 6téd
refuné,

Une fois cela Téglé, et que nous pommes
obligés de passer devant les tribunmaux, Ll'endroit
adéguat pour gque monglieur Mulroney dise ce gu'il o &
dire, c'est devent les tribunsux. Nous pensons gue
l'endroit appropris, c'édtait d'abord vis-a-vis des
autorités eolles-mémss, gui ont toujours refussd. Et,
ayant atteint notre point acgtuel, nous avons plutot
l'impression gue ce débat et gque ce gque lui, a A& en
dire, ga devralt se Yeire devent le tribunal et 1l 4
hate de s5'y trouver et c’est 1lad gu'il dire ce gu'il s A

dire.
Il nous & autorlsd en son nom, mais

gquant au reste, 1l se présentera, bilen &l0r, devant le
tribunel et c'ast 13 gu'il dirs ce gu'il & A dirs, et
non pas, dans une débat public.

TE POUR _DEUXIEME JQURNALISTE: A
guel nivesu, su sein de la GRC at du miniﬂtére de la
Jugtica, voue &tas-vous prisantd?

¢ h des
niveonur supérisurs dans les deux cap, y compris pour 1la
personne gui a signé cette requéte, pour le ministérs
de la Justice, pour le ministra de la Justice et pour
la GRC, y comprig la personne gue, voug, dJdans 1a&
presse, avezr nommdé comma Stant le pesrsonna responsable

de 1'anqubéte.
INTERPRETE _ POUR _JOURNALISTE: Pouvez-
voue nous donner des noms?
mmmm_muﬁ_am__massﬁ Ja pense
qgus Kimberley Prost, tout la monde sait gu'elle est la
respongabla au ministére dae s Justice, 1la plus

importante, celle gul a slgnd cette requite auprds des
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autorités suisped, su nom du ministdra. Et lea esrgeaent
Fragaxr Siganwssld [(orth?) ds 1a GRC, qui eat
regponsahle de cette anguate.

LUC LAVOIE: Alexsndre ...

BOGER _TASBEf: J'ajoute sussl que J§'al
digaoutd tréds to6t, aveo le Commiegsesire lui-méma.

BLEXANDRE__DUMAS! Cuestion en trols
dtmpes, si vous poermettez, le derniére pour ce qui me
conosrne, vous avez 6évogué  clalrament, Jje ne pe
rappsalle paes trop el c'est maitre Yaroski ou vous,
Maltre Tased, avez Gvoguéd clairewent la guestion du
coulage suprés des médies. Est-~oe qu'on doit ocomprendre
que dans votrs esprit, c¢ela signifie tout aussi
cleirement, gue ce gquli st advenu est 1l'objet d'une
gsorta d'offensive malicieure? Pramidrement.

Dauxidmesment, de qui pourralt-eslle
veniy, sl o'étalt le cap? Et, troisiémement, est-ce gue
vous consldérez gue ¢a pourrait constituer une sorte de
vangesnce poliltigue?

: Je répondrail simplament
gue, en vous {ndiguant, un peu, comment fonctionns,
comment pe font ces demendes-la, et comme il a pu
arrivé gue ¢a pulsse couler. Lo demande est faite par
les autorités censdlennes aux eutorités gulsses:
Lvidemment, c'sst une demande confidentielle, daens des
cay comma celul 18, gquand le gouvernement canadien
demande 1l'assistance, c'est confidentiel.

' Mails, uns foils rendue on Sulsse, cette
demande~ld, est portée, évidemment, éAtudiée et portée 4
l'attention das autorités, et 1ls prennent une décision
et lorsque la décision est prise, elle est communiguée
aux Butorités benceires en guestion, comme dans ce cas-~
cl.

Mels, uns folp gu'ells et rendus dans
ca résesu-14, mol, ma crainte c'est gui contrble & ce
moment-1A7 Ca devient 1le connaissance d'un certain
nombre de personnes. Et 18, je vous lalsse spéculer ce
gui peut erriver A ce mpment-la. La demands apt faite,
est rendue entre les malns de plusieurs personnes et
rendue entre les maing des clients gquil sont concernés
qui 4d'sprée, les allégetions, ont des comptes da
bangua. Alors, comnent peut-on prétendrs gu'on peut
contrdler de fagon certainsg, una demande comme celle-
14.

) ‘ S1 ls demande n'était failte que par une
autorité une butoritd censdienns aux autorités suleses
ot gu'on avait pas & communiquer avec le secteur privé
-1 l‘entérisur, pour vy donner suite, jeo comprends gu'on
puisse assurar la confidentiulité Hapituellement, les
fonatlonnnires des administratiohs gouvarnementales ot
policiéres, sont respeatuausas ds la confidentlielitd ot

Ttanzcriplons VERBATIM inc. 3575, boultvard Balnl-Umwent, birpaw 811, Monlrdal, Oudboo H2X 277 Téideoplo [514) 8480377
Monilréal (B14) BAB-t108 + Qubboe (418) B4S-DA0S
Halfax » Monclon + Chiomdiml « Tiols-Rhidies * Cltawa ' Toronto



'-LGQQ?M\W:QQ\HU.\:\L, Sli-dy-ph oo 2)ibY Di+ tHY vl? - A D1 bdo UBIu-A
FROM VERBAT IM ' O t S1484F71Vv1 l';:l'SS: 1:~19 191 8bFM RRLS .

=2 Nerbarm

de la rdputation des gens, hsbitvellamant. On voit
gqu'il peut y svolr des accrocs,

Mais, alors, je n'‘en dirai pas plus. J&
pense gue o't nimpls. Mol, Jje ne spéculerani pss sur
les rsimong, les motifs qul ont pu Bvoguer, qui ont pu
datre justifier le fait qus, maintenant, le document eat
connu dn public, est connu du public A travars 1ls
monde, pas meulesment lci.

r VYous vous bgouviendrexz,

Mongleur Dumss, que la praemidre entreprisa de presss
‘qui & parlé e cetta histolre, c'est l'Agence Francse
Prepsa, de Berne. Alors, ocomment s'sst falt le lien,
la-basg? EBh ... )

LUC LAVOIE: Oui, Monsleur?

EANDRO  CONTANDO { JOURNALISTE } 1 At
anytime during your desling ...

LUC LAVOIE: Can you ldentify yourself?

: Je
sule du Toronto Star, guand vour avez tralté evec le
gouvernament ou ls GRC, easgt-ce gque vous aver pu
apprandrs gue monsleur Chrétian ocu 4d'avtres ministres
du politiclens, é&teient impliquis dons ce dossler?

! D'aprés ce
que je peux voilr des discussions que nous avans eues,
les seules personnes gqul édtesient su courant étalent les
paraonnes qui se trouvaient su selin du ministdre de la
Justice ou de 1Is GRC, qul étalent responsables du

doggiar,
INTERPRETE POUR SANDRO CONTANDQ: Autre

guestion, 11 ¥y a un moment gue cette affaire tralne, an
quelqus aorte, 11 y avalt eu anguéte au moment ol
monsieur Mulroney é&talt toujours en poste, est-ce qus
dens le couxrs de oes onguitas, la GRC & interviewd,
guestionnd monsieur Mulréney?

[} : D_TREMBLAY: Pas &

notre connalgsance! Je crols blen gue le répongse clest
nen,

INTERPRETE  POUR _ JOURNALISTE  NON
IDENTIFIEE: Cet srticle de Finsncial Post, guelqu'un a
dit gue o'dteit une, gue la GRC allsit & le péchel
ftes-vous d'acuord svec ga? Cette fagon de déorire la
démarche.

on a cetie impression, bien edr, rmaisa, clest difficile
da décrire g¢ge eutrement gus de dive que c'est du
libelle.

! Je vous
renvarrail & cartainas des observaticns faites paxr des
mambres de 1la GRC qui ont été rapportées, je ne sais
pas 51 rves rapports gont Jjustes ou non, mais 11 y a des
cltations intéresssantes & cet égard.
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LE 18 NOVEMHRE 1095 - RDI - I6H31 - M
INTERPRETE _PQUR HARVEY. YAROSKI: Liser

ce gu'ad dit moneleur Bigenwasld (orth?), davant
certeaing des médlas. Ca serait intéressaant d'aller lire

Ga.
GAZETTE: Avez-vous vople de le lettre? BL pouvez-vous

nous la remettre sujourd'hui?

OGER TASSE! Hous
n‘zvons quea l'srticle du Finanocial Post eavac das
extraits de la lattre.

INTERPRETE POUR GERALD TREMBLAY: Lundi
vous pourrez lire ga, g8 sera inovlus dans notre demande
davant leg tribunaux.

IHTERPRETE POUR HARYEY YAROSKI: Cn ne
gerailt pas Indigqué de vous, de notre part, de rendre ¢a
public puisqu'on intente une action. Lundi ...

INTERPRETE. POUR_ANDY REED: Pourguol
est-ce gue ¢a ne meralt pas indigquéd?

' : Il nae
fsut pBs Que ¢a vienns de nous, (8 l'a é&té could au
Financial Post, o’est donc disponible guelque pbort,
mois ¢a ne doit pas venir de nous.

IDBENTIFIE: Est-ce qu'il est preobable gus l'intervention
du ministére de la Justice wvis-a-vie de Qquelgu'un
d'!'pugsi connu gue monsisur Mulroney, nit pu ae faire
sang 1'espprobation du buresu du Premier Minletre?

1 Tout
ce gue nous pouvons dire clest gue les gens guil nous
ont parlé, disent gu'on s'en tient 4 leur nivenu, gue
g mna ddborde pas de leur niveau. Que DOUVONS-NOUS
ajouter?

INTERPRETE PQUR __JOURNALISTE: Diriez-
vous gue c'est une campagne de salissage?

¢ Nous
savons que cette personne est trés connue i que, por
congéguant, c'est un tort plus grand & sa réputation,
naig, nous, en tant qu'avocats, nous n'allons pas nous
présenter dans l'eréne politigue. Ca noe seralt pes

indiqué.

INTERPRETE _POUR ROGER TASSE: C'est mof
qul ai parlé & la GRC et au ministére de la Justioce, et
oa qQuon m'a dit, c'est gue les parsonner qui étaisnt
au courant, de catte reguete, &talent simplement las
personnes qguil an étsilent responsables au minigtére de
la Justice et & la GRC. C'est ce gu'on m'a dit.

! Quand ast-
ce que cette requéte a été faite officiellamant?

EM T Aux

autorités suileses? Lo 29 septembre 95.

: Ept-ce que

du point da vue technique, g¢& ne peut pas &tre
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Adifficile da faire la preuve gu'il y a eu vraimant une
volonté de commettire up liballs A& l'endroit de monsleur
Mulronay, puisgu'il semble gu'il y alt eu une demands
faite comme ls police sn falt & touvtes les semaines gur
dos ciltoyens oanadiens gul sont eous engudte? Et gqueae

" monsieur HMulroney, est wmous engubte, vl on ocomprend
bisn, et piles, on fsilt une demande, on veut avolr lews
informationa, et on vous ...

- 15

: Non, mais 1l ...

Tachniguament, ¢a ne peut pas 8tre difficile pour vous,
d'autant plus guse c'est sorti en Eurcpe, la novvalle?

: Faire lm preuvs, Je
pengsa, ne spra pag trég difficile parce gue.gas déooule
du document lui-méme. Le document ne dit pas, s'il se
contentait de dire: écoutez, 11 y a eu une bGmission de
Fifth Estete, nous on veut aller plug loin, dany ce
domaine-1a &t on veut voly certesing comptes de bangue.
¢Ca c'est une chose! Maie, le document va beaucoup plus
loin gue ga.

Le document dit gue 1'ancien premiar-
ministre du Canade a &té impliqué dens des sctivités
criminelles. C'ast la gue ¢a devient libslleux, loxsgue
gqualqu'un conclut. 51 guelgu'un dit: Je veun faire
engubdte dang tel domsine et pis qu'il y va, bilen, 11
n'y a personne gqui a rien A& dire. Mais lorequ’'on

= répéte, lorggu'on communigque & d'avtres personngs une
conclugion & l'effet gue le personns visée & commig une
infraction de nature criminells, c'est libelleux.

HARVEY  YAROSKI: Le gouvernamant
canadien suralt pu faclilement adresser une demande au
gouvermemant sulsse, en demasndant leur side pour avoir
sccéds & rcertailns comptes de bangue, et ceters , sans
faire ces remarques, ces commentaires, libelleux. C'est
trés simple, ce serait trés simple de le faire, Et
ofest gn le point.

GERALD TREMBLAY: C'est comms Bi un juge
rendait jugement avant d'svoir entendu la preuve., C'est
aussl simple que ¢a, alors que dans ce cee-cl, 1ls
n'avalent rien, 1ls le savaient., Parce gua leurs
propres sources, le Fifth Estate, par erxemple, disalent
gquTeux-méme n'avalent pas de preuves. )

LUC  LAVOIE: Ja veais prendre une

darnisrs guastion.

o

IDENTIFIEE: Pourriez-vougs répéter ga en angluis, s'il
voug plaft, Monsleur Tremblay, Mongleur Yaroski,
concarnent l'intention malicleuss, 'll v en a. Davez-
vous prouver s'il v a malice?

Monsieur Tremblay peut dire oe gu'il faut prouvar dans
une action devant Jes tribunaux., Mol, Jja ne peux pas

Trarcorplbong VERBATIM Int. 3575, boutovard Seinl-Lavrent bixedl 611, Monisbal, Oudboc HZX 277 Té¥copn [S14) B4B-R3T7
Morlrdel (514) B4B-1180 + Oudboo {3 18} 8480205
Hatllax ~ Manclen = Chicoullm? + Trols—Rividiss = Oitswa * Toronw



i,
b

ch-?g?t?.q‘!t\w?!Jé\'l‘iu.w CLLm TS s WU
FRrOHM TUEREBATIH ™ 1

—

s1aga37i7y’ T 1385011~149 1B @ZPH ES19 R 1T

Nerbatim

intervenir lA-dessus, j6 peux simplement répéter ce que
ja vians de dirg. Clept guelqus choss de trés slmple bb
de tras claeir; le gouvernement du Canada aurait trés
bien pu formular cette regudte osupréds das autorités
puiasoes, en vus d'obtenir de 1'ssaistanca, pour obtenir
sccds & certains comptes en bsnque, 8 certaing
dogglers, lA-bag en Buisse, eang formuler ces, Bans
dire des chowes qui constituant du libplla.

C'est ld-deesus gque J'inedste. Bt
monpieur Taseéd 1's dit et monsleur Tremblay 1'a dit
auveri, J'insiste, l'objection de monsisur Mulronay, oe
n'egt pas gque la GRC npéne ongudte, mals ce gue le
gouvernement du Canada et la GRC ont cholsi de dire
dans cette, ou d'écrire dans cette regubte. Clétait
absplument pas néoesgaire de dire les choses de fagon,
de catte fagon la.

LUC  LDAVQIE: MMonsieur TFremblay, non?
Vous voulaz ajouter gquelgue chose? Mercl beaucoupl
Thank you very much]

CLAUDE DEBBIENS: Volld, Mesdames at
Mesgieure, les avooats de Ll'ex-premier-ministre Brian
Mulroney, viennent d'epporter un démentl formel, ean
oconférence de preasse, relativement A des sllégstions de
matidre criminelle que les congelllers Juridigques
qualifient de tyés graves, qui sont portées contre
l'ex-pramier-ministre, nmongsieur Mulroney, dans une
affaire de pots-ds-vin, & l'occasion de la veante d'une
trentaine d'Adirbus & Air Canada. C'est survenu en 1988,

ILeg gavocats de l'ed-premier-ministre
disent que la réputation de monsieur Mulroney a &té
durement entachée, que seg droits ont &6té violés, Qu*il
Y B eu un 8coro¢c & la décence la plus &lémantalre de
notre systéms de justios. Monsleur Mulroney n'est pas
opposé & une engubte ds la GRC, du ministére de 1la
Justice. 11 & méme offert sa collasboration.

ILes gens de la GRC et du ministére
n'ont pas voulu la recevoir et l'entendre &4 cs sujet.
Done, 11 vy &, lp réputation de monsieaur Mulronay, dono,
sur le plsan internatianal est durement entachéa. Et,
pour cette raison, 1l s demandd, monsieur Mulroney, &
886 procureurs de déposer, dés lundl, & la Cour
Supérieure, une sction sn libelle Adiffamatoire de 50
millions deo dollars. 25 millions pour dommages & B
personna et 25 millions pour dommeges exemplalres.

Et &1 nonsileur Mulroney avalt gain de
csumse dans cette sction en libelle diffamatolre, bon,
il accorderait, 11 donnera cetts somme A deg organiemes
da charité, £i vous voulez, nous sllons pllsr rejoindre
mon  collégue  Riel D'amours qul e sgesigté & s

conférence de presga. Bonjour Répl!
{REPORTER}: Re-bonjour

- 16
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CLAUDE _DEBBIENS! Dona, bon, pour qu'on
pulsge blen comprendre, c'est ls Financilasl Post guil, ce
matin, & repris cette histoirs gui clroules depuis
guelgue temps au Canade, Clest ¢a, hein? Cl'est ce
journal 14, torontois, qui reprend l'histolire? .

: Tout A& fadt, ga l'a &té
lancéd s matin, par uns fuvita, dit-on, 1ci, Mseis,
disong que 1'hilstolre &talt connue depuia le mois de
mars. Le magnzine allemand Der Spiegel l'avalt, evailt
fait étet de ce pot-da-vin versd su  gouvernamant
canndien sur l'achst des 34 Alrbus 320 gqui totalisgalt
une mEomza de 1 milliard BOO millions de dollers, A ma
connaissence.

- 17

Bt, on aurmlt versé 4 dne ragponsables
canadiang, dag raspongables gouvernementaux, 17
millions da dollars, en pots-de-vin., Donc, ¢ga l'avait
été annmoncé 4déja, 11 y p plusievrs mols par le Der
Spiagel. Et ¢a Y'evalt &té repris, 4avidemment, par
l1'émission de ls Sociétéd -Radio-Canaoda ou Canndisn
Broadeasting Corporation, si vous voulsz,

1 Ce metin, le Financial
Post Scrit que c'est le ministére de la Justice et la
GRC gui ont demandd sux autorités gmuilsses de leur
fournir tout éldment de preuve su sujet des monsieur
Mulyoney, dans cette affsaire de pote-de-vin. Les
avecste l'ont dit tout & 1'heure, d'abord, la regqulite
devalt rester confldentielle, les conclusions et lss
termas contenus dans cette regudte; selon les avocats
de wonsleur Mulroney, sont totelement exronds, 13,
C'est lA-dessuvue, l&, gu'on trouve gua c'est extrémement
dommagasbla et tréda, trés sérieuvx, ¢a, a 1'égard da
monsieur Mulronaey.

REAL D'AMDURS: Oui, bien icil, ¢écocutez,
ont dit gue c'est un liballe, O dit gue monsisor
Mulronsy avalt offert au gouvernament cenadien da
collaborer A l'enguéte., Qu'ill availt égalewment offert A&
la GRC, de collaborer & 1'engufte mals, que pour une
ralpon qu'ils ignorent, on B pss voulu avolr san
participation, Et, c'est pour ¢s gue ce branlie-bas de
combat, et anfin, ce combat juridigue va 5'engager, ddés
lundi metin.

&1 vous voulez, Cleude Desbiens, 3I'ail
avec mol, 1l'ancien ...

CLAUDE DESBIERNS: Secréteirm de presse.

REAL _D'AMOUER: ... chef de cebinet

sdjocint de monsieur Mulroney. Donc, en falt, guelle est
o position de monsieur Mulroney, la-dedana?

LUC LAVOIE: La position de mongieur
Mulronay, c'est qu'ill ne s'esst jamais objecté & la
tenue d'une engudte policidre. Il respecte le droit et
le depvoir de la GRC de falre engudtes guend elle
consldére gue cela ast ndcessalra.
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Maig, ce qui est tout & fait
inacceptable, c'est qulen tent que citoyen canadion, en
tent qu'asncien premier-ministre Au Caenada, lul et sa
famillia, ont  &té gravemant atteints pAT des
pffirmatione gu'on ratrouve dans le documant gQul emgt
sur du papier officiel du gouvernemant csnsdien, zsignd
par un avooat, uns svoopte du ministére de 1la Justice
du Canada, et guli dit, en toutes lettresm, moneilauvr
Mulroney & ©&té msssocié & des sotivitées oriminsllas
pendant 1'époque od il &talt su pouvolr.

Ceci eBt totalemsnt inacceptable. Je
pense gue c'est tellement élémentelras, c'est tellement
indécent gue cela m'appersit absolument Inconcevable
dans wn pays comme ls Canads.

- 18

: Ja dols dire gu'il
s'agit de monsieur Luc Lavoie, qui é&teit sdjoint au
cabinet du premisr wminigtre  Molroney, et gui,
aujourd'hul, est responsable du csbinet de presse de 1e
compagnis National et qul est chargé de ce doesler.

Donc, 1ls prépentation ayant 6té falte,
un peu en ratsard. Monsleur Lavela, esot-ce gqu'll y &
gquelgque chose gqul vous lailgsEe corolre gue ga pourrsit
&tra vral?

t Eat-ce qu'ill v a quelque
ohoee, est-ce gqu'll y & des indicetions ...

LUC LAVOQIE: Non, attendex, je wvais vy
répondre trés rapidement B ga. Ce qul a &6té could, ce
qui g'est retrouvé dans les Jjournaux, ce matin,
contilent, ls déclaration gu'on availt 4 falre lA-deppus.
Mongileur Mulroney dément catégoriguement svoir su guoi
gue ce selt & volr evec l'octrol de ce contrat par Air
Cansds & lo oowmpagnie Airbus.

Il dément &galement, cotégorigquement,
avolr des comptes bancaires sn Suisse, ou dsng guelque
autre pays gue ce soilt, ailleurs gqu'auv Canade. Alors,
le démenti est total, catégoriqua et rans adquivogue,

BEBLQQ%AMQQB&: Sens équivogue! Donc, au
cours des procheins jours, ¢'est lundd gue vas B' engagsr
ls procédure judicisira? )

LUC LAVOIE: vVoild, parce gue c'est le
waaek-and, 1'sction en cour, le document Juridigue va
&tre déposé lundi matin, su greffe de la Cour.

; ) JR3: Je penge ce qul est
importent, c'egt qu'il y 8 upé poursuite jurddigue de
50 milliohs de dollars, 25 millionB A titre ds dommages
personneles et 25 millions gui seréient & titre .

axemplaire, versés & des . oeuvraa de charits.

LUC _LAYOIE: Néest-ce pas, oui. Tout 4
fait! Vingt-cing millions de dollsrs de dommhges réels,
et i'autre 25 millicons de dollars ou enfin, ce gqua la
Cour décidera, pera versé A dem oeuvrea charitables.
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REAL D'AMOURH: Mais, c'est une action
gquton qualifie da tout & falt irraisonnable.
LUC  LAVOIE: Qui a gualifié 1'action

- 19

déralsomnable?

EEAL _D'AMQURS: Non, non, mals en falt,
c'est-A-dire que 1'scousation egt totoleamant
injustifiable.

LUC LAVQIE: #Hien, non saulement est-
elle injustifiable, maim, moil, je ma permetw de dire
des choses gue las avogats nae peuvent pre dire. Elle
ast oarrément scendaleuse. Enfin, on na peut pas comme
¢n, éerirs & un gouvernsment é&tranger, sur du paplex
officiel du gouvernement cansdien,. et dire d'un citoyen
cenadiaen, qu'ill ait &té premiar—minigtre du Cansds opu
pas, gu'll est un criminel!

Surtout quend les seules preuves qu'on
a, et ils le reconneimsent eux-mémes, vous avez dd voir
las commentaires qui ont #£t8 failt pear le sergent
Fingelwald (orth?) de la GRC, il dit lui-méme, que les
sllégetions sont begées sur une Smission de té&lévieion.
Ca ne falt phe trés sérieux, quand mbnel

! 1 Monsileur Lavoils, merci

baaucoup!

CLAUDE DEBRIENS: Mercl besucoup, Résl!
Marci bemucoup! C'est tout le temps que nous BVONR. Je
vous remarcie de votre colleboretion, Voilad, Mesdanes
et Measieurs, pour résumer cette conférence de presse,
L'ancien premier-miniptre Brian Mulroney, comme 1'\s dit
monsieur Lavoie et ses avocats, nile formellement toute
implication dans una présumésa affsesire de pote-de-vin
gu'aurait versas le constructeur aéronavtigue aAlrbus.

Ses avocets disent gus mongisur
Mulroney n'a Jamnis tenter d'influvencer, de guelgue
manidrye gue ce sgsoit, l'ochat de ces 34 spparaeils
Airbus, effectuéd a Aixr Caneds & ls fin des annees 80.
C'est la Financisl Post qui reprenait cette histolire
gul faisait état Ad'une requéte du ministére ds 1a
Justice wmux autorités puilsses sur tout #BAlément de
preuva qui pourrelt lier monsleur Mulroney 8 cette
affaire.

I} y purs donc une action en libells
dlffamatolire qul sera déposée lundl, une saction de 50
millione. Voila, g8 compldte cette dnmigsion epéoinle.

{(po)
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Mulroney -
to launch
$50-million

Denies Airbus’scam

ANDY RIGA
THE GAZETIE

Brian Mulrency plans to launch a $50-miflion libel
st tomorrow over a Justice Departiient letler that
.alleges the former prime minister reccived kickbacks

from’a Luropean-basced, company that sold $1.8 bil-

lion wortly of airplines W Air Canada in 1938,

Tlisee Lnwyers hired by, Mulrancy anuaunced (he ac-

tion al a news confercice yesterday afler the Financial

ahoritics hy Justice Departmenl senior counscl
Kimbery Crusl.

“Any lair-minded person who knows what -
pened here will casily soo that the riphts of Mr, M-
rotey and of his faouly have been gravely violated,”
sadd Harvey Yarasky, one of his knvyers,

Yarosky said the lelter, on Justice epasrtment det-
terhead, says the povernment of i belicves il
Mr. Mudrotcy was involved in a criminal conspiracy
(o accept paywients for influencing Air Canada’s Jeci- -
sion to buy aicplnes from Airbus,”

The letter “leads e reader o believe that M, Mulwa-
ney reccived flegal cotumissions tirauph a aumbered
Swiss bank account in cxchange lor nllocnuciog Air Can-
ada's decision,” Mulroney's liwyers said in astatenwad,

Yarosky siid Mulroney “caleparically and uncuiva
ocally stistes that e had absehutely nothing to do with
Air Canada's dectsion Lo buy Alvbus, uor did he re-
ceive a cent from anyone. He was simply nol part of
any conspiracy whatsoever.”

e satd he advised Mulroncy not o appeir 2 the
news conlercoce, ' Uhe proper pluce pow for Mr, Mul-
roney to give his version, (o say what he has to say, is
0 courd,™ Yarusky said.

But the lawycers did release a one-seatence statement
from him, *{he false aud reckless allegations made by
the Deparlment of Justice have U efleet nol only of
dumaging my reputation and hurting my Guily, bal
Also of-besmirching and distorting the good name ol

1Canada.”

Géeald Tremblay, ancother of Mulroney's lawycrs,
siid he will Ole the sait in Superior Court. lomorrew

[ mortning. e said Mulroncey is demandiog $25 million

for daminges to hiis reputation and aaather $25 autlion

Post published parts of @ Sept, 29 lolter sent lo Swiss PLEASI SEE SUIT, PAGE A2
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The Finsoclal "Fivwes of Tondon

SI."T Names federal govemment lawyer, RCMP

Pty Monday (fat Canada bad asked
e Swiss ofticiuls to {recce any bank

) commum FROM PAGE At

-t

T numim. damagcs.‘ Tremblay « accounts linked to alteged bribes in

said Mulronecy willgive any.puni-the Air Canada purchase.
tive damngcs to charitnble orgnul- vp" in Mucch, the CBC program Fifth
zations.”” crv g AW0LE T Dslale said Atrbus Industrie, o con-
He noled that Mulroncy “has an’ sortium of French, German amd
cxcdlcqr. reputation amund tho DBritish interests, had paid sceret
world™ ‘and such nﬂcgahons havo -commissions ta help laad the sale (o
tarnished his naniey: . - Air Canada. It quoted an sonanmcd
Tremblay suid the 'suit WIH name, source as saying a German cnirepro-
1he government of Canada, RCMP*  neur Niclped open two Swiss bank
Commisstoner J.7.R. Murray, Jus- accounis: onc for Frank Moorcs,
ficc Depariment lawycr Prost and  former Newfoundland premier and
Sat, Frser Fiegenwald, the RCMI - an Ottawa lobbyist in the Mulroney
oflicer in charge of Lhe investigation. “cra, and the other for sn unsamed
Justice Pepartment aid RCMIP * Canadian politician. Moores has de-
aflicials coutd not be meached for  nicd any involvement i the sale,
commaont. . The CBC show alleped the seerct
There has been fevercd Schuld- " commissions amounted to about
tion about who in the Mulroncy  $20 miltion,
governmert was hamed in the et-  Anather Mubroney lawyer, Roger
. ter sinee Switzerland confirmed on ‘Tassé, lold reporters thal Mulroney

; N

1 .!‘,

AASLATA T WAHRAT A ART-TT*SARART T/ T/ 5E8t1IS

: 1
L #2069 638 FIg oN « WILVERIdA: B30:9T : SB-681-1T:

- Lawyer Gérald Tremblay wili lifo

called him after hearing ahoul the
ftler, (Tassé refused Lo say whoen
Mulroney learned of the feticr).
Tasse said that on Mulroncy's re-
quest, be spoke with senior Justice
Depa et and RECMP officials in-
volved i the investipation. e said
Mulroncy wasted the Justice De-
partment o retract the etter bt
was ready Lo sit down with investi-
gators and talk nbout the allegntions.
‘Fassé suid the RCMIP and Justive
Depariment officiads he spoke to re-
fused Mulroney's offer to meet and
refused Lo retract the fetter, He sald
thic RCMP assured him that the let-
ter would be kept conlidential,
Tassé suid Mulroney docsn’{ objoct
to un investipddion of e sl “What
e abjecls to is the eoms wsed, the
conclusions given in Lhe docwuaent:
that he with others conspirad 1o de-
finud lhv rovuiuuult ol Canada,”

GP

lilie! suit tn Superior Court.

W THAN=N S
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Pourstite de 50 millions.de NMuironey

 accuse fa GRC. et Je ministére de [a Justice de diffamatio

GRIC TROTTIER

M is en cause par le ministere (ddéral
do la Justice dans unoe effaire de

pots-de-ving, 'nacico premier ministre du
Canada Brian Mulroney a annoncé hier

© La poursuite, qui découlo d'un'reporta-
ge paru hier 'matin dans lo Finaneial Post
de Toronto, scra déposée demain ent Cour
supdricure du Québee, au palais deo justice
de Montréal, _
Le Financial Past d'hier falt dtat d'unc
. lettre de 13 Fagcs, signée par un procu-
reur principal du mindstdére de la Justice a
Ottawa, Kimberly Prost, envoyés au gous
vernentent suisse le 29 septembre, atr su-
o jet des wactivités criminclies do I'ancien
f “ premicr ministre » du Canada, 77 7
E "~ De fait, le docuhient aceuse carrérent
 l'ancien premier ministre d'avoir accoptd ,
_des commisslons sccrttes lors do l'achat ©
des 34 Alrbus A320 par Air Canada, cn
1988, 4 une dépoque oit M. Mulroney étaft
" encoro ¢n poste 4 Ottawa ct alors quo le.

transporteur acricn Ctait unc'sociétd do la

Couronpe.n [ ¢ R N
" Dans-cette letire rddié;duf en allemand,
expédide 4 la deniande

e Heoa e . -
ltgualent que des commissions scerbtes éva-

ludes- b 17 millions, en vue de Puchat des
; Adrbus par Air Canada (le contrat totalisajt
i 1,8 milliard 1), avaiont &té vorsées au lob-
‘ bylst: consorvateur Frank Moores, oncien
i preatier pilnistro de Torre-Neuve et ami per-
w'lt intenitera une poursuite de 50 mil- | sonael de M. Mulronoy, alnsi qu'a un indus-
Hons de dollars contre Ic gouvernement’ -iriel allomand, toblyiste de Calgary, Kurl-
ot la Gendarmerle'voyale du Canada, * ; Heinz Schreibee.
: Aucun dc ces reportages ne mentionnait
le- nom de M. Mulroncy, Celui do Fifth Exfa-
 fe fudiqunit toutefois que Pargent devait dtre
“I2verséd dans deux comptes bancoires sulsscs,
" dont l'un devait apparteniv b un « politicien
- canadien »,

v Les accusations contenuos dans cetde letico
ont, lucitd'Brian Mulroney A sc doter d'unc

supor-t
nols di

f?ércn!s.

uipe d'avacats provennnt de cabj-
Du groupo : Harvey Yacosky,

' considérs ar ses pairs cooms l'un des plas
grands criminntlstes au Canada; Gérnld

Tremblay, q

ue d'aveuns estimoent comnie le

_meitfour clviliste au Québec ; Fred Kaufman,
lancion jugo de la Cour d'appel du Québee ot

associd de Me Yorosky ; Roger Tassé, ancien

saus-ministre {édéral & la fustice ot duinent
. avocat do ia région 'Ottawn, qui u régulit-

roment. veprésentd e
dien dans o passé,

gouvernement cana+

* Appuyds par le Cabinot de velotions publi-

¢ [a'GRC [e 'mi~'" - quos Natlonal (qui s'eaorguelllit d’¢tre 1c

nidans uneaffaire de pots-de-vin.

ATV

JASER A

T #:9.69 ©F8 V19 ON

nistere o’ la Justice précise que M. Mul-" { meilfeur. gestionnaire do « crises » au pays),
roney a'participé i une « consplration'»; ~ trois do ces avocats ont otrganisé uno confé-
visint & « frander le pouvernement ‘canas . , fence de presse, hicr aprés-midi, pour an-

.dicn do plusicurs millions do doflars ». ... A I}iﬂﬂﬁf l‘& qoumuilc_cnél “l*:l"‘““‘:“'.c . h .
Mo Prost Indique que la seul ‘tioyen’ vy ¢ M. Multoncy n'a absolument rien & voir
do prouver ces élléga_:;ons' cst y:l'oblgnir ' ;‘?\??lfuls;‘l'- ‘;ﬁif:‘?gﬂg gé;%::;%g;cg%csa?ﬁ‘
cerlainey inforinations précises sur deux [Soipa i qucun complot, a d'ontrée do jeu dé-
comptes bancaircs suisses dont un aurait | tcjare Mo Yarosky.-Ces aftirmations, ont ¢t
servi X fransférer une partic de 1'argent & | ‘fajtos sans fondement ot sans que 1o GRC

M. Mq!qunc;g:- e N [ donne la chance A M, Mulroney de faice

" Toit & signaler,: lo Financial. Pos? souli- | ‘connaiire sa vexslon des fnits, Clest Injuste ct

 gno qu’apres une lecture gttentiyo.de {a [ Indéecent.» 1. :

“lettre, on arrive i ia’conclusion ‘que fe . .« La répuiation de M, Muironcy a ¢ gra-
ministére de 1a Justicd ne posstde pas de | vement attaquée par le gouvernement cann-
preuves concrdtes contre M, Mulrongy, | dion et la GRC », 0 ajouté Mc Tremblny,
o . pour qui lo « mal st déja (ait » ot Ics « dont-

- T - VOIR MULRONEY EN A2 ' Inages sont incalcufnbles ».

: o . 'k L, Les avocals allirment avolr contacts o

MULRQNEY Lo ..connissairo de 1o GRC Philip Mueray, ainst

S LA bR RI-TT ‘REAT AT/ 5 eSe TS : r .
- WILYISEA: €0:9T @ 9B6-BI-T11: TYNO TLYN: ¥V "D

‘que fe ministéro de la Justice, afla que M.

Poursuite ds B0 nulllons de Mutrancy’  © | vMulroney puisse rencontrer les enguétours

* 'do [a GRC pour répondre b leurs questions. -

Lo docummf’soraibplutbt basd-sut-des re-  « Muis ils ont refusé », ajouto Me Yarosky.

portages do "émission Fiftht Lsiate, & ja CBC . ». Sclom Jui, le tort fait par la lottre o M.
ot du mugazine allemand Der Spiogel, 1 sy« -
Ces reportages'diffusés on mars dernier al- !

LWT | HA M=

[N ]
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Mulronuy ct & sn famillo est h co poinl niro-
‘te que I'nneion premier mindstee n'avalt pas
d'autre. chelx quo de défendre son honncur
par celte poutsuito do 50 milllons. v

.. Mo Tassé a par la suite répdté que M.
Mulroney ¢tait prét & « répondre it toutes les
gucsllons ». Selon lui, la GRC ct Je ministdeo
¢ In Justice aurnient pu tenter.d'obtonir les
informations désirées auprds'des autoritds
_— _suisscs sans tenic'des pmpos‘libcllcux -Me
 Tassé dit nussi ayolr tentéd de'fairo corriger
4 les informatlons comenues dans ln !ottm,
mais on vain,  on o

Mo Trembluy, ,qu1 somblo étrc cclul
piiotoera lo dossier:do {a poursuite, & préc sd

u¢’les dommages réols (selon la réelama-

tion ) s'élbvant i 25 millions et quo les doin-
.mages exomplalires sont du méwme montant.
It a cnfin affirmd quo M, Mulroncy versera it
o organisme decharité le montant des
‘« dommages. exemplalres »’ qux pourrml
vévontuclloment lul-8tre accordé. .

Pour sn part, lo premier mamstm Chré-
ticn, on visite au Japon, oft il assisto & unc
“réutiien du! Forum de la cogpcration ¢cono-
miquo’ Aslc-Puc[fiquc { APEC), a déclaré ne
+Jamais ‘avoir cu connalssance de ta lettre du
ministére do In lusl ico, « Je no.suis au cou-
jrant de rien, Hi s'agit d'uno cnquétc polici¢-
re. Iis font leur travail ot ne m'envoicnt au-
cune information, Jo n'en demende pas non
plus », a dit lo premier ministre.0
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“Any fdmninded person who
knews what happenod heve will
vnily s 1hat the rights of My
Mulreney und of his family have
o gravely violated ® lmwysr
Hacvey Yarosky told o cows con-
foromo yoslonday.,

Yapasiey (s on of Avu high-pr-
File lwvweipera, whe will handle tha
Bbal sixt, which will be filad |n
Huibee Suparior Cotr( LOMor'oW.,

Multonay Is eeaking §25 mitlisn
In dmapea 10 T4 reputation gad
$25 mBlins Wy punifive dnrasges,
said leveyay Catd Nroblag An
award for punitive damages wi
e given f oharity, he added.

Thore wak no immindinte onps-
st Froms fodorat afflelals.
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£l kg [Pinancle Bk -
ml.;?hu‘. {imdiculod thy Mufyad T
ton  Departerar hod named
Mudvonicy iy o Tetder sent 1o Hwiss
authartlen sl Sepranibee ot the
renucat of tho Mouniisg,

Yasusky seid Mulroney's ropusa

ack allegation

Mubtwhay: socks redreay

o bag baen dwnu rod by th cons
tehva sl thig Jotler.

*Iha poverawigint of Caanda, o
s statiunory of tha ?uvnmmcm
of Canads, welios s Joliae to nnath-

ot government . . ln whieh it

KeyE Wig holisve thar Me, Mit-

nm:.t;;i watd invelvind jo crimi;ml
Condiriéy Lo necepl plfmnn ur
inficancing Afr Cunatl's dowltlin
{0 by Bleplunos fivm Al
!ﬂ.-.fm.?' aud the alleputiong urs
 ungyaln od.
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CANADA

PROVINCE DE QUEBEC
DISTRICT DE MONTREAL

N* 500-05-012098-958

COUR S!!E"’H[E LRE

LE THES HONORAHLE  BRIAN
MULRONEY, cp., avaeat, domicilié an 47
Forden Cresaent, Westmoum, disuict de
Moraréal, province de Québee, HIY 275,

Demapdeur

[

LE PROCURBUR GENERAL DU CANADA,
reprégentamt Sa Majenié la Reine, du Ched du
Canade, représenst par Jo minisie de B
justice, Honomble Allan Hock, cp., cr,
Beifice de lp Cordedérmion, suie 448,
Chambre des cosumurnes, Ommwa, Onano,
KA QA6;

~tle

MADAME KIMBERLY FPROST, pvocsie,
foncionnelic o1 préposte de Su Mejesé i
Reine, Dbumeuble Jusics, rue Kem w
Welhngran, Orgwa, Onierin, K1A 0AG;

-~

MONSIEUR | P R MURRAY, Comemissaire
de la Cendarmeria Hoyals du Cennda, 1208
Vanier Parkway, Ooavwa, Ontario, K14 082,

2t
MONSIEUR  PRASER  FIEGENWALD,
wixmbre de la Gendaroerde  Hopale du
Cavads, Y200 Vanler Patkway, Cuawa,
Obreng, KIA 012,

Difeefonss

DECLARATION PRECISEE

1 Le demencleur fut Promier miniswe du Cansda peradnay pess e new! (5) ans;

;ﬂozaf /a,)
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6.1

il st un avocat de stature nternstionale et esl un des associés
principsux dia M'un des plus prestipisux cabinéts d'avocats canadigns:

La demandeur slége également sur de nombreux consells d'adminis-
tretlon, ocoupe diverses charges et détlant de nombieux fitres
honarifiques, le tout ol qu'll apper de son curdoulum vitaa, pradult
aux présentes sous 13 cote P-1;

La statura intemationale du demzndsur & tire d*anclen homme d'étst
i d'avocet unharseliemnent connu Ul donna acels & un cercie sélact
el extrémernunt exclusil de chefs d'élet: et de décideurs d'aftalrus
d'erwergure mondiale et ki fait bénsficiar d'un considérable achsban-

. drge da mandats imporiants el prestigleus;

La 29 semambre 1998, la déforcleresse Kinberly Prost signait, & five
d'avocst-consedl, dirscteur du Groupe d'Assistance intemationale eu
ministére de (B justice du Ganada, une demande d'alde adressée au
miristhre de b justice Suisse, lo 10wt {8l quil appert de ledite demande
d'aide produiie aux prisentss sous ka cote P-2, avec une treduction
de Fatlermend & Venglals, produlte «en fiasses sous lz2 méms colo;

Ladita demande d'alda dat émise en relatich dune enguiles do la
Gendarmerls  royale canedisnne, conceenart dos  alifpations,
vE&hicutdes par les médias vy sujst do commissions secrétes slibgudes
perguas par des fonctionnaires cardizns en relation de lMoctrol de
cantrat d'achat d'avions d'Alrbus par Alr Caneds;

EN GUISE DE PRECISIONS REQUISES AU PARAGRAPHE 6b) DE
LA REQUETE POUR PRECISIONS, LE DEMANDEUR AJOUTE:

Les allégations véhiculées par les médias au sujet dae
comimissions secrites sont colles dont fsit dtal ta pldce P2 of
qut sont menlionndes ctmme élant transmises avec ladile
demands d'alde P-2, soit I'émission du «Fiflh Esldlen. di véseay
C.B.C. en-daty du-28 rhars 1995, domt I'enregistrement £t produit
sous {a cole P-2.1, alnsi que les articles du Magazine Der Spleger
du 20 mars ot 3 avrll 1895, dont une traductlon anglalse ast
produlte sous fa cole P-2.2 «2n Hasser gyver une cople alleniande
dts ces deux arlicles;

Tol qud appert de cetle ddmands d'alde, la gouvarmernent canstian,
par se5 représentants, demandall augouvernoment sulsse de Paldar
& poursulvie son snqudte &t deimandalt & oblerlr poods B gortaing
somples de baque ains! qu'a lewr docurneniation deuvariure of &
kewra ditals dopéraiions;

[
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Cette demands d'alde, adrossée par le gouvemament canadien au
gouvernament sUlgse, contiant de trés graves alidgations & encontre
du domandeur, toules totelement. fausses;

Sarts restreindre la portéa de lalinéa précédent, las passagos les plus
perinents de la demande d'alde sont: [T HADUCﬂON]

iit.

v

Al information, documeniation and further evidence which
Swhzerland offers to Canada will ba used exclusively in ths
investigation and crirminal prosecution of elleged breaches
of taw comunitiod by Mardhy Brian Mu‘lmney end/or Frank
Moores, {..)

fn his position as Prime Mirdster, Mr Mulroney would have
bued the authority fa control all transacdons of He
Govarnment of Caneds unless such authorlly 15 taken
away by a‘statute.

_Included (s the authority to approve such ransactions or

o influence the Minisiar who was enlitled (o apprava the
ransaciion.  Ha {the Prime Minisier] wes entiled to
appoing and to dismiss Mirdstass, o was his job to manage
the govemmant in fhe best intarost of all Canadians. {...)

On March 13, 1885, Mr Mulronisy appointed Mr Moores sg

a Member of the Hoard uf Alr Canoda. The police 5 In
pe&s&s&lan of rellable information, that Mr Scheelber
recalved these gormmidsians In order lo compensata Mr

Muipney and Mr Moores lo make Sure that Airbus

Indisstries would receive a rargcsr order from Alr Canada.
()

The polee was informsd that Mr Moores travelled 10
Switzertand in 1986.0r 1987 in order o eatsblish two bank
aooounts with the nuribers 34107 and 34417, the lattar
wider tha code word ‘Devan’, with Swiss Bank
Corporation in Zudeh. Accownt No. 34117 was
egiablished to drest a part of these amounis o MW
tulroney,

Atler a long evalustion procedure; the Bdgrd of A Caneda

approved the purghase of 34 Allbus A320 alrcral, of &
iatal vaiue of Bpprox. Cand 1.8 biflion. This ok plate on
Marcht 30, 19E8. The Trassury Beard of Canads approvad

\His fransaction, The Treasury Board 5 appolnted by the.

Prime Ministar,
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Tne German naws magaring, Der Splegel, and a program
of the OBC, reported In March 1895 that 1AL signed o
contract with Alrbus industries after Alrbus Industries had
pald an amaunt of 2 lo 2.5% of the total amount to (AL
IAL (SCHREIBER) supposedly paid a commission to Frank
Moores lor every sale. The latler supposedly pald a
commission 10 a Canadian pofticlan. The CBC report
made a conneclion betwesn Mr Mulroney and these
paymernts.

it was alleged that slrbus Indusiries pald the emournts 10

- sipeount No. 235 572 037 In Lachtenstsin which is ewned

by IAL. The amounts were trangfemred 1o the accourt of
1AL No., 18679 with Swiss Bank Corparation in Zurich. The
reporis polit to the suspldon that these smounts were
used far payment for the assistance of Mr Moores and Mr
Mufroney snd ware {ransiaaed te the accounts of these
two gerdlamen with the sama bank.

Tha translers were carried out at regular intervals when Al
Canada roceived the planes and paid for [them}.

These payments could still eantinue since Air Canada has
an opton for the purchiase of plangs untll 1986

The police has seen coples of the documerits which were
vsad by the CBC and Der Splegel and belioves that more
than Can® 11 millich were franslerred betwasn 1889 and

1881 in the above described mannes. :

~ There &re no docurnents evallable regerding 1992 and

later, Nevaertheless, iha refiabile source belisves that these
payments continued  until the resignation of Mr Mulreney. -
Ther agraament bebweert IAL and Alfbius Industres woutd
have Involvad an amourt of approximately USS 20 millon

. once ol 34 alreraft were dofiverod. A relieble soures told
thie BCMP that 25 percant of theése smounts wara destined

to ba paid to Mr Mulransy.

A vidso of the CRC-program end 8 copy of Der Spleget's
fepurt 18 enlosed as Asinex A

Thie polics bellaves that Mr Schraiber end Mr Mooras had
a shoret agresmsent-with Mr Mulroney regending payments
lo make sure that Aifbus Indusires end Al Canada mexde
the purchase agreement,  Mr Mulroosy eppaintsd Mr.
Moores us o Membsr of the Bosed in order foincrease the
creddibity of Alr Cangda regerding s ablity 1o parform.
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xuli.

xvi,

The- paymams wore (o begin alier execution of lhe
conteact betwesn Alrbus Industries and 1AL i March 1883

and were lo gc: o until the and of the option in 1998

The agrsement is supposed 10 contair a clause which
stipufates thal tha payments must be slopped when the
paiitical shuation n Canada changes.

Mr Mulronsy resignad as Prirme Minister shortly before the
federnl election ol Octobher 25, 1983, and it Ik tafisved that
the agresmemt was lerminated at the time of his
resfgnation. (...)

hr Mulronay was In a position of Inflenca as Prime
Kinigtor. The paymen!s (oonmissions) increased the
costs for the planes and, therelore, the people of Canada
veare dafrauded i that amount,

Two mora ordare of the Federal Governmant of Ganada
led 10 commission payments lo AL and Frank Moores and

. Brian Mulroney wauld hove recsived a part of this. (.))

A confidentisl and relfable pecson communicatsd to the
police that a part of this amount was paid 1o Mr Mulronay
in ordes o make sure bl MBB wilt gat the contract (..}

In the case of the Bear Head Projects and the MBR order,
Mr Moores acled as private advisor, in ordec 10 faciliate
the fiove of money to Mr Mulroney, A refisbie soures says
that AL made monthly payments to Mr Moores regarding
the MBB candract uniil at least Apel 22, 1888, This gourca
believes that part of all peyments made to Mr }oores end
Wr Schreiber wes ranslersd o My Mulronuy.

The three above-rentioned cases are grool of a parsisting
pi/eonsplracy by Mr Mulroney, Mr Moores and Mr
Schreibar o dafraud the Canadign Government ef miians
of dollars during ihe time when kr Mulrongey was in ollics,
untit his resignation 0 June 1893, (..}

Iry order 10 establish that Mr Bulroney commited a erime
ancgrding to Sectidn 121(1), It s absolutaly recquived that
all lunds, which were trans{erred from accounts Mo, 34107
and 32117 and {rom other accounts which Mr Mulroney
ownE, can be raced 10 hinr ar o & plage whare be could
parsonally use the funds. (..
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1.1

11.1.2

11.1.3

1.4

it1.5

Ladile demands d'wide conlenalt la ;;ércraison sulvante:

«The investigation is of specia importance ta the Canadian
govemmant because criminal activities carried out by the
former Prime Minister aré invoived.s - . '

Toutes les sidgotions préciides ralatives au dermandeur sont falussos,
6t ont 616 formuldes & son encontre por les défandeurs, qui les
savaient générées par de (8 spéculation médiatique, qui se savaient
totalernent incapabiss d'en prouver quelqu’ung ot qul se montralant
tolaloment indiffdrents & Mimpact désastraux q'elles atraient sur Ta
réputation du demandeur aupris di gouvernemant sulyse, auprés de
ia communauté d'affalres sulsse qui devall ndcessalrerent en racevol
copie et auprés de {'opinion infernationale qui ne pouvall mangquer
d'en éire salsle, considérant les circonstances c-apres décrites,;

EN GUISE DE PRECISIONS REQUISES AUX PARAGRAPHES 11g),
22a) ET b} ET 23a) DE LA HEQUETE PQUR PRECISIONS, LE
DEMANDEUR AJOUTE: :

AU MEILLEUR DE SA CONNAISBANGE, LA DENMANDE D’AIDE R-2
FUT TRANSMISE INTEGHALEMENT AU GOUVERMEMENT
SUISSE, AUX PERSONNES SUIVANTES!

- fambassadeur caniadien, & Bersfe;

- un officier de laison de la Gendarmerie Royafe du
Canada, & Herne;

- le ministére des aHatres é(rangéres suissSE;

La demande fut alors acherinée A I'office de la polive du
départernent Iédéral de justice et police («'office 18dérab);

L'office léddral chargea le bureau du procureur général
suisse de Pexdecution de la doemande;

Lo buremu du precureur général chargsa Me Carla Del
Ponte, procureur général fSttéral, de Fexépution de ia
demandg:

L'Ordonnance (picce PL7) futsignifide, avec, en annexe, la
pigce P-2, le demandeur ignorant s 1a pléce P-2 anpexée &
'Ordonnance iéleit dans son Intégralitd, ou dens uno
version expurgée, fadile Ordonnance agyan! €1¢ signlfide
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au Consell d'sdminisiration de Ia Swiss Bank Corporalion,
composé de; ! .

- Waiter G. Frehner
Président, Rlehen

- Alex Krauer
1 Vice-président, Président du Gonseit
d'adminisiration et Administrateur
délégud de Clba-Gelgy $.A., Bile, Righen

- -Gieorg Kmala
it* Vice-président, avocal, Président du
Consell d'administralion de Landis & Gyr
S.A., Zoug, Mutl prés Berne

- Christophé Babalantz
Président de la divection de la Société Ananyme P'Energle
de I'Ouvesi-Sulsse
{EOS), Lausanne, Mont:sur-Lausanne

- Peler Bockl!
Profassaur 3 'Universitd de Bélo, avocat,
Binningen

- fiic Bonnard
( : Administraleur-délégué de Schindter Halding S.A.,
e Hergiswil, Herglswil )

- Plerre Borgeaud
Présidend dit Corisell d'administration de Sulzer 5.A,,
winterthur, Winterthur

- Anton H. Bucher
Président du Consell d'sdministrafion of
Adminisirateur-déléguéd de Bircher
Holding 8.A., Baringen, Kiisnacht ZH

- . Urs Buhler
Président du Conseil d'administration et -
Président du directoire de Bihler s A.,
Uzwl? Uzwiht

- Thonias P Gasser
Directeur général et Sehior Corporate
Olicer ’ABB Ased Brown Boverl S.A,,
Zurich, Zutich

- Gaston Gaudprd :
Protessgur aux Universités de Priboury el Lausanne, Marly

) - Eslher Grelher
- Présidemte du Consell 0 anmlmstraﬂtm de moetsch
) Grether & Cis 8.A., Bile, Bottmingsn

'
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Carios Grosjean

Vice-président du Conseil d'adminlstration de la Soclélé
Sulsse

dge Ciment Portland S.A,, Neuchatel, Auvernter

Jacques-Henri Hiibscher

"Président du Gonseti d'administration de Caran g Aciie $.A.,

Thonex, Geneve

. Rolf Hippi

Aaministrateur-délédgué de «Zurleh» Compagnle
d’'Assurances, . : .
Zurich, Herrlibory )

Franco Masonl
Avacat et notaire, Lugano

Georges-Adrien Matthey .
Avacat, Auvarnier

Bernd Menzinger
Président de la direction du Groupe Danzas Holding S.A.,
Bale, Oberwil BL

Hans Paler Ming

Administrateur-déiégué do Sika Saciété de Financemest
S.A,

Baar, Zumikeon

Pater Nydegger .
Fembre de la Dirgclion du Groupe Swissair 8.A.
Sulsse pour ix Navigalion Aérienne, Zurich, Zurich

Baal A. Sarasin
Administrateur de la Banque Sarasin & Cle, Bile, Highen

Rolf Schautie

Président du Conseil d’administratlon de la Biloise Holding,
Bile, Staufen Al

Jacob Schmzcﬂtemy

Président du Consel o’ nﬁm!mstratmn et Atministratsur-
délégud de Tuileries Zurichoises Helding, Zurich, Zoliiken

Ruslf W, Schwclzer

Admintstrstedr-déldgud de Sandoz S.A, ot presldeﬁt de |3
direction,

Bile, Ohorwil BL

Secrétaire
Waller Schlimperit, Béle
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11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5
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Ce conseil d'administration de la Swiss Bank Corporation dirigea
I'Ordonnance 3 toul le moins aux services suivants de ia bangue,
& Zurich:

- A son directeur;
- 4 son contentleux;
- au service de la documentation;

- ay service des archives;

Le procureur généfal fit également sigaitier 'Ordonnance aux
clienis de Ja banque visés par [a demande;

Le servico des appéts administratifs du ministére de la |ustice fut
enstiite chargé de se salslr de Vaffaire, comme premier palicr de
POUVOI;

La Cour Supréme (édérale estinslance saisle, comme deuxidme
paller de pourvol; . .

Le nombre de personnes ayant pris connailssanca de la demsande
P-2 par le progessus cl-haut décorit augmentall de fagon
axponenticlie le risque de sa divulgstion médintique, tel qu'll sera
prouve, par experiise, en temips opportuh;

Sans lmiter génénﬁ 16 ds ce qul précide, ces allsgatmm sont
fausses, en ce que,;

i, le demandeur n'a [smais délens, direcleément ou Indiractement,
de compte de banque en Suisse ou dana qualgu'satee jurldiction
Eirangére;

ii. I8 demsndeur n'a jJamale regu avcun des palements aflsgues,
sous quelgue farine que o solt, de quelque pergonne nommée
ou nen dans 8 demande d'akls, pour quelque congidération
aflégule que oe soll;

fi. ie demandewr n's pas, directemeni ou indleectemant, influsncd
au tentd d'inibencer la dagision d'Alr Canzda, i o'a éléd
impliqué dg queiqu'autre maenidgre que ce solt dans son
procassus decisiorne!;

iv. e demandeur n'a éé partl & avcure entonto alldgude &
dermande d'alde, avec massieurs Schreiber ou Moores, ou aves
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toute autre personne non mentionnéa, & qualque tin alléguée
que ¢ soit;

v. conrsirement 4 Paffirmation des défndeurs 3 la demanda
d'aide, CBC admit, au cours du reportage mentlonnd, &ira dans
Fimpossbilité de reliar v demendeur # quelqu'une das
transactions aléguéas;

I rassarl da 1a leclure de la demande d'side gue les délendeurs se
basalent sttictament Bt essentislament sur dey reportages pubids
dans les médiag-pour soutenir laurs allégations, sauf pour Ia mention
d'ube source non idonifite;

EN GUISE DE PRECISIONS REQUISES AUX PARAGHAPHES 123)
EY 13b) ET ¢ DE LA RECUETE POUR PRECISIONS, LE
DEMANDEUR AJOUTE;

Le demandeur a produll aux présentes les Pidces P-2.1 el P-2.2,
auxtuelies la Pikeg P-2 semble falre rélérence, Jes seules partles
sachant s’H s'agit blen des pldces transmises ay Gouvernement
Suissg étant les défendeurs aux-mémes;

Lors d'une décfaration & i presse, ke mardi 14 novembre 1985
délendour Froser Flagerysld, responsable de Fenguéte, sdmit qua
san service Se basalt ossertisiement sur du «brult médiaiiquas pour
falre les afldgations contenues & la demande d'alde ot expilqua que
dans les droonstances, vu Fabsencs de preuve, |t o'auralt pu obtenir
fe cofleboration d'un gowvernament élrengser sang ~noftvner das
noms>; i était cité comme sult, dans The Globe and Mail du rnurcracf
15 rgvermbre 1995, & la page A4

«MNormally you would expact nemes 1o ba lncludad (...

()

{ can think of silvations where you might not have 1o
include & namg ... but thire would have to be afrony
evidence o 5huw that it [the money} did go 1o some
gorvernmant official ... i yeu cart naitie bim, you better
have dern good awdancs‘ to Justify the request otharwise.

)

Sgt. Fagenwald said the RGMP had “fitfe more than wedis
reporlg” conegrning alisgations that money was funoalled
from Alrbus 1o AL Leasing {id., a shell company n
Lischienstein, and thenes 1o numbered Swiss bank
“Broounts.
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17.

7.1
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ititis confirmed ... than v would have an irvesifgation on
our hands,” he seaid.. ’

le wout tel qul appent d'une cople dudld arlicle paru dans le joumal
Tha Glote and Mafl du mercredi 15 novembre 1835, a 1# page A4,
produite aux présEniss SOUS fa oote P-3;

Lors d'une autre déclaration & a presse, le mardi 14 novembre 1935,
le d&fendeur Fraser Flegenwald admettait mémae que ta demande de
renselgnemenms elall basée sur de la spéculation médiatiqua. | était
citd cormune suit par la Ofava Citfren du mercredi 15 novembre 1395:

«"There's a dilference between information and ovidencge,*
Sgl. Praser Fiegenvaid, the only police offfiecr ngw on e
case, sald Tuescey, "We have to determine whether the
aliegatlons (reported by the media) ara apprcpriqta and
whiethar they'ré based on fact."»,

le délandaur Flegenwald se trouvant, par ces parcles, & sdmetire qua
lss allégations du gouvemnement canadien 3 1'effet que le demandeur
&t impliqué dang des acitvitds criminalles dinlent dénuées do
fondements lactuals, le tout tel quil appert dune copie de l'article
pary darss (e Oitawa Gitfzen du mercredi 15 novembre 1983, produlte
"y préseriles sous B oote P-4;

Ces allégatfons ont &8 foamuisas dans la demands d'sfde, par fss
défendetrs, au nom du gouveasnmmsit canedion, auprés d'un
gouvemement érangar, sans méme qua les défendaurs ne tentent die
quelqus fequn de vérller les rureurs midiatiques;

{es difondeurs refusbrenl mémes de rencontrer ‘e demandeur, qQul
offreit 53 pleine collaboration nour ta prursuile de leur soquéte;

EN GUISE DE PRECISIONS REQUISES AUX PARAGRAPHES 173)
A n) DE LA REQUETE POUR PRECISIONS, LE DEMANDEUR
AJOUTE:

Le samedi 4 novenibre 1995, Ms Roger Tassé 1éléphoma au
Minlstre de 1a justice, I'Hanorable Alldn Hock, ot exposa
tritvement la sftualfon et demanda § le rencondrer; ce doernior
répondit @ Me Tassé qu'il fe rappelleralt le lendeémain;

‘Egalemen! {2 samed! 4 novembre 1995, Me Roger Taged

teidphona & Me Mary Dewson, scus-ministre intérimaire cu
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mlnls!ém de la ]usl:co, if laissa un message, Me Dawsan gélant
absente; . o

17.3 Le dimanche 5 novembre 1995, Me Dawson rappela Me Tasseé,
wntra 16h00 et 17h00, et-a celte occasion Me Tassé lul fit part
qu'il attendalt un apped du ministre de 1a Justice, I'honorable Alian
Rock, ot qu'd détaul da pouvoir rencontrar ce dernler, que Ma
Tassé sguhaltera la rencontrer;

17.4  Vers 17h00, 18 § novembre 1995, le miftistre Rock rappela pour
faire part & Me Tassé de s50n refus de le rencontror; il le référa a
ses fonctionnalres;

17.5 Le méme jour, entre 17H00 et 18h0D, Mo Tassé rappela Me Mary
Dawson ot i lui demanda un rendez-vous; cette derniére informa
the Tassé quelle avell paceé & Mo Prost el gqu'elle trauvalt
prélérable qu'll renconlre piutdl les membres de la G.R.C. Me
Tassd Insista pour rencorirer Me Dawson el un rendez-vous fut
tixé pour 8h30 lo lendemaln malin, le 6 novembre;

L 17.6 Le méme solr du 5 novembre 1985, Me Tassé téléphona au
] défendeur Murray et raquit Un rendez-vous qui hui fut fixé pour
C 9h30 le fendemain matin (remis & T1h30, 3 cause de 'atfaire du
_ 24 Sussey Urive);

17.7 Le lundi & povembro 1895, WMe Rogey Tassé rencontra Me
Dawson of la délenderesse Prost & 8h30, au Ministére de lo
justice, Ma Tassé demanda d'oblenir 18 version anglaise da la
pibes P-2, ce qu'on lul refuss, en iul Indiquant de plutdt
g'ndresser & la G.R.C.

178 C'est lors de cetle rencontre que |a délonderesse Prost affinma
navolr agl que comine «bursau de postes, pour les fing de [a
préparation et de la tranemission de la pidce P-2 et que Me
Tussd davrait ptdt s'edresser d 1a GR.C, pour falre sas
représentations;

17.4 A 11h30, le lundl 6 novembre 1995, Me Tassé rencontra le
téfendeur Murray, & gqui il réitéra la demande d'obténtion d'une
cople anglise ofticlelie de fa domande ¢eide. Le defendeur
Murfray refuss ol sugyéra i Me Tazsé de pluld! g'adresser ay
ministére de fa justice pour én obtenic cople. Clest lors de celie
ranconira que Me Tassé offrit au défendeur Murray la pleine
coffaboration du demandeur {ee qui inclualt 13 ppssitlité de lo
rericaiitrer pour fins dinterragaloirs) pour la poursuile de
l'enquédte de Ia G.R.C,;
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M. Murray peil acte de celte offre, promit d'en parler 3 ses
enquéteurs el de rappeler Me Tassé 2 ce sujet,

Avarl de terminer 'entrevue, Me Yassé Insista particulidremeant
sur les points suivants: '

17.11.1 il insisla pour que |'offre de pleine cellabuoraticn de
son client dans lz poursulle de Fengqudéte de fa G.R.C.
soit ransmise aux enduétedrs, ¥y compris l'offre de tes
rencontrerpersonnclfament pour quii puisse répondre
i toutes leurs questlons; et

17.11.2 il demanda Iinteivention de la G.R.C. auprés du
minlstdre de la justico, pour obtenir copie de la
verston anglaise officlelle de la demande d'aide;

Dans {'aprés-midi du 6 novembre 1995, Finspecteur Bouchard
rdppela Me Roger Tassé pour ul comfirmer que Votire de
coilaboration’ formulée par le demandeur lul avait blen été
transmise mals qu'll 1a jugeait prémalurée et ¥ déclara envisager
ia reconsldéfer, éventuellement, dans 2 ou A mols, si nécessaire;

A f'oceasion de cet appel, Finspecteur Bouchard demanda & Me
Tageé de lut fournir une cople du lexte alemand, texte donl tous

. las défendeurs étaient pourant en possesslon;

Me Tassé téiéphona néammoins & Me Dawson pour Jui faire part
da la demande de l'ingpecieur Boughard el cetle derniére refusa
de luf transmetire copis allemande de la demande;

Me Tassé en oty inmédiateman Vinspecteur Buuchard, par
eléphions; .

Le mardi 14 noveribre 1885, apros (a réception de fa leftre de:Me
Corbeft (pidce P-B), M¢ Tassd widpliona d Me Corbeit et tui
demanda de ls rorcuritrer, ce quia Me Corbett relusa, teut en lui
indiquant de plutdt s'adresser d Ia G.HB.C.;

La méme journde ou e lendemain malin, Me Tassé appela o
défendeur Flegenwald, qui gecepte de le rencontrer; .

Le mercredi 15 novembre 1998, Me Tassé rencontra Ie délendaur
Fiegenwalid el 'inspecieur Bouehard, aux burensux de ta G.R.C,,
entre 151100 et 16h30;
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A cette accasion, I'ofire da pleine collaboration de M, Mulronay
fut réitérée, et clle requt la méme réponse qu'a 1a rencontra du
6 povembre 1995,

Durant celle rencontre, Me Tassé Informa le défendeur
Flegemwald et 'inspecteur Bouchard d'une demande télécapite
par Der Spicgel, nommant o demandeur en relalion avee la
demande d’aida ef demandant des commentalres avant leur date
de tomhbée du lendemaln;

Ata in de cetle rencontre, le délendeur Flegenwald demanda &
tia Tassé de Wi metire par écrit 52 suggestion quant 3 un texte
pouvant possiblement élre énvoyd aux autorités sulsses:

Le jeudl 16 novembre 1985, Me Tassé écorivit au défendeur
Flegenwald (pléce P-8) pour lui suggdrer le texle que poungit
uilliser la G.R.C. en écrivarit au gouvernemen! stlsse et & son
cllent;

Vvendredi 17 novembre 1995, Ma Tass# requl, 2 15h07, une lellre
du défendeur Flegenwald, signiffant son refus aux suggeslions
comtenues i 1a letire de Me Tassé, le tout el qu'll zppert du texie
de ladlle letire produile aux présentes sous la cole P-8.1;

En i, une tefle démarche, suprds du demandeur, aurait pormis 3
tout enqudteur de bonne [ol de moduder la leneur des shdgations de
I3 demande daida,

Lo descriptien par les délandsirs de la fonction do Promber ministre
est faussy, frompsuse, non fondée en drolt el représaente uneg vislon
Uiturde du fonclionnatnent du gouvernenent cenadien, lalssant
iBripressien sux lecleurs Blrangers qus Papparell gouvernementa
canadien ast en leit choapeauté par Mndividi détenant Is posto da
Pramisr mristre ¢ e, en faorante conteadiction avec 1a Constiiution
o Cenada, la Lol gur P'admiristralion inancizre, le lonstlannement,
fe gonstituitaon el e rils du Conseil des niinistres, du Corsall du trésor
gt dag sulres organsmeas du pouvolr exécut! de ['élat canadian;

La méms fausse Impression Sledl générde quant au ferctionnemant
des méusnlsmas décisionnels de la s0cfétd Alr Ganeda, en loul lemps
pertinart;

5 diferideresye Kimbetly Prost admit ne 5°4tre famaly préocoupbe de
vérifier ia véracité des slldgations comdnues § damands d'slde ou'on
W sotrmettall, mloulant méms qu'ells avalt ggi & tire de simple «holte
gL leltragm; .
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ENGUISE DE PRECIS!ONS REQUISES AUX PARAGRAPHES 21a}
A ©) DE LA REQUETE POUR PRECISIONS, LE DEMANDEUR
AJOUTE:

C’est a Me Roger Tassé, o1, que Kimberly Prost fil verbalement
cetle admissian, le 6 novumbre 1995, & Ottawa;

Guart aux difendeurs Murray et Prost, c'est sous leur autarité et aveg
leur autorisalion que la demande d'alde fut émise ot wansmise au
gouvernament suisse pour ensulte Sre wanamisa A industris
kancaire sutsse, dibutsnt Lp proeassus de publication qui eggravalt
atteinte argnate & la réputation du demandeur;

C'est par ce prouessus de dissémingtion, par le gouvernamant susss,
de la demando d'gide que le demandeur en eul vent pour la premigra
fois au début du mols da novembrs 19485;

le B8 povemnire 1935, Me Roger Tassd, cr., mandatd par e
dambndeur, s'adressa au ministre de (@ justice, I'nonarable Altlan
Rock, i falsant part das protesietions véhémentas du demandaar A
'encontre des progédds utlisés, du mal incelediabla falt & sa
répulation einsl qu'l celle dashembres de s familis;

e demandour, par (fnlermédiaire de sen procurewr, sommail e
rmnistre de la justice de pfocéder au retralt menddn! de ladie
dommands d'alds, quite & en émetire une aulre ne conlensn! pas
lasdites aliégations, o tout tel qull appedt dune cople do la letrs
dalde du 8§ navertbea 1995 da Me Hoger Tasss, c.r., prodults aux
présentes sous la ote P-5;

Ladite letire {Ut également envoyée au Sollciteur général du Capada
sl quse délendeur Murray, dans f'espol d'atteindre fe méme
chiscll! de mitiger fes domimages en temps utfle, en val) -

Or. €8 frast c;ua gl (B} jours plus tard, s 14 novembre 1585, que (o

gouvememen canadien, par intenmédialre de I'evocat sénior gﬁneral

W.H, Corbett, répondait au demandeur, entant ds mindtiser o

c:ontenu de la demanda-d'dida et tentant de fa ressurer en allégusnt
Ia «nalurs confidenticies des sldgetions y conterwes;

Lé gocnernerment canadien relusal foule!ols Ja demands da relrad,
formulée par e procareur du dermemdenr, y aubstitvent platdl une
rditdration, au gouvernement sufssa, du ocaracidre ddfon! de Palfalre;
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«in addition, 85 a result of tha sensibve nature of this case,
the necessity for confidentlaty has been repeatacly
siressed with the Swiss authoriles.  In rasponse o the
cencerns you have exprassed, wi have realfirmad with tha
Swiss that this request is basad on sllegations of criminat
activity, the hasls of which Is' outiined in the requas!, and
that given the praminent individuals nemed [0 the
docurrent the request wil be dealt with In confidence,
sutiect 1o tha need for disclosurs fn order lo ohipin the
Ioguested informetion inaccerdance with Swiss lavys

(nos soutignés)

te tout el qult apperd d'une copiy da (@ letire datde du 14 novembre
1895 da Me W.H. Corbett adrassés 4 Me Tussd, or., produites aux
présnnies sous la cote P-6;

En effet, le 14 novembire 1935, 6 demandeur obtind cogie de 'Ordors-
nance rendul par le service fédéral da police suisse, dn réponse sveo
g dermnande contenues a la demande d'zide, ot slgrifide 3 @
Schwelzarischar Bankveraln, de Zurdch, quf ne contenalt aucune
demande de jprise de précaution concernant la confidentdalitd du
content de iz demande d'slde qu'ells annexalt, ls tout tel qu'll eppent
d'une cople de ladiie Ordonnances produite aux présantas sous i oote
P-7;

Dis la deudéme samalng da noverbre 1995, (a pragse intermationale
s suisl de 'efalre el commonga & repandre des rumlrs au sujet
dzs prochdures enireprises pay ls gouvernernent canadian aupres du
gouvertement suisse, en relation de pofitclens canadians;

EN GUISE DE PRECISIONS REQUISES AUX PARAGRAPHES 30a),
b} ET ¢) ET 31a) ET b} DE LA REQUETE POUR PRECISIONS, LE
DEMANDEUR AJOUTE:

Le dimanche 12 novembre 198§, ie journal La Presse repranail
une dépéche deo Agonice France Presse, falsant élat dune
émission diffusée sur le réseau de (Sidviston suisse aldmanigue
BSA 1a toul el qutl apperl du texto reprodult aux présentes sous
{a cota P-7.1;

Le pu vers le-13 novembre 19935, la Journgliste Stevie Cameron
ienta & guelguey reprises dlentrer an communication avec Me
Rogei Tassé, qul ne reloumns aucun de ces appels;

Le lundi 13 novemiwe 18395, a 13R28, M. Mark Flsher, de
Pémission Canada AW, du réseau C.T.V,, communiquall avec lg
bureay (u demdndeur ¢l lalssait le message qu'il voudait
Fentretanic de Paffaire Alrbus;
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Le lundi 13 novembre 19585 ot mercredi 15 novembre 1995, les
journaux Taronfn Star, L Journal de Montréal, The Glcbs and Mall,
Le Droit el La Prossa repreaalent ja dépéche de Agence France
Presse, le tout tof qu'll appert desdits articles qul font 1ol de leur
contenu, produils aux présepies «an flasses sous la cote P-7.2;

Le mercredi 15 novembre 1995, Je journaliste Mathias Mililer von
Blumancron du Magazine Der Splegdd, commurniqualt avec le
bureau du demandeur el lalssall le message qu'il voulait
Fentretenir de Fal{alre Alrbus;

Le mercredi 15 novembre 1395, & 14h00, M. Jim Lang de la
station de radio loronlofse Fan Radie, comumuniquait avec e
buresau du demandebr et lalssait le message quil voutait
rentretenir de I'affsire Alrbus;

Le mercredi 15 novembrg 19395, a4 15h26, e bursau du
demandeur recevail un fax de Der Splegel, assoclant M. Mulroney
& raffalre Alrbus el lui demandant ses commentatres avant leur
heura da tombiée, la lendemain solr, is tout tel qu'il appert d'une
cople dudit fax produlle aux.présenles sous la cote P-7.3;

Le jeudi 16 novembre 1995, vers Sho0 a.m., up pore-parcle du
demandeur, M. Luc Lavole, retournall 'appel de Der Spiage! et
parla au journaliste Malhias Miller von Blurngnsron;

Le jeudl 16 novembre 1995, vers midl, la journallste Slevie
Camearon communigoa avec lo bureau de M. Luc Lavole, lul
taissant le messagae do la rappeler;

Le jeudi 16 novembre 1995, vers 14h30, le Journaliste Phillp
Mathlas du Financial Post communiquail avec fe bureau du
demandeur et ldissail le message gu'll voulait Fentretenic de
Fatfalre Afrbus;

Le jeud! 1§ navemnbra $99%, 4 16004, le demanddur rocevalt un
fax de Macloan's Magarine, associant M, Mulroney 3 {aftaire
Alrbus, et Jui demandant des commaentalires sur Mitplication de
Me Hogar Tassd et sur le contenu de la demande c"alde, avant
leur dale de tombde, solt vendred! le 17 novembre 1995, la toul
lel qu'il apper g'une caple dudit fax produlfe aux présenies scus
la cote P-7.4;

Le vendrgd} 17 novembre 1998, 3 12h10, Mme Jene Lipman de
C.B.C. Hewrs, communigquait avec e bureau du defmandsuor,
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A 15h00, te vendredi 17 novemure 1995, M. Andrew Phllips, de
AMaclean's Magasine, communiquait avec le bureau du demandeur
ef lalssall le message qu'il voulait entretenir de I'alfaire Airbus;

A 17h13, je vendredi 17 novembre. 1995, M. Robert Fyle, du
Oltawa Sun, communiquait avec la résidence du domandeur et
lalzsakt le message qu'it voulalt entretenic de affalre Alrhus;

Vers 22n0G, le vendredi 17 novembte 1995, fe |ournatisie Cralg
Oliver, du réseau C.T.V, communigquait ay sénateur Madory
Lebreton 'information selondaquelle if avall oppris que la Journal
Financia} Posl alialt publier Finformatlon reliant le demandeur 3
'affaire Alrbus dans son édition du lendemain; M. Oliver
demandait une réaction officlelle de la part d’'un porle-parcie du
demandeur parce que C.T,V, n'excluail pas la. possibilité de
diffuser fa nouvete 3 son ;ournal 1814visé «Naliopal Newse de
23h00;

Vers 24hG0 Je 17 nevembre 1995, le demandeur apprlt que fe
journdl Fipancia/ Fost publiait {information, ledil ariicle étant
produit aux présentes sous fa cote P-7.5;

Lesdites olégations furent repidement reprises pee les qmédias
canagiens, qud par I'écho des rumeurs ntlalement clroulées par sux,
générafent une histofra & siveur da scandale financler Intemational;

Ls 15 novembre 1585, Me Tassé, o.r., dermunda & rentantrer Fsvooss-
conseil sénlor, Me Co:be;t paur HT] reitéfer furgence de prandre les
MBSUFES correcihices neaesaalms,

EN GUISE DE PRECISIONS - ‘REQUISES AU PAHAGRAF’HE 32a),
t} ET ¢} DE LA REQUETE POUR PBECIS!ONS LE DEMANDEUH
AJOUTE: ; -

La demande {ut Taile verbalement, par téléphone, jes mesures _
correctrices étant cellas sug;:érées a laJedre de Me Tassd du 16
novembre 1935 {pitce P-8);

Me Corbett refusa ds rencontrer Me Tassd, c.r., qu: fut renvoyé au
défendaur Flegenwald, sans réﬁultai

EN GUISE DE PRECISIONS REQUISES AU PARAGBAPHE 33a),
b) ET ) DE LA REQUETE POUR PRECISIONS, LE DEMANDEUR
AJOUTE:
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Ce refus ful 1alt par dorit par lettre du défendsur Flegenwald
datée du 17 novembre 1995 el regue par Me Tassé 4 15008, le
loul tel que précisé supra au paragraphe 17 par le dépdt de la
pléce P-8.1; :

Le lendamain, «le 16 novemibre 1995« Me Tassé, c.r., Ecrivall A M,
Fegorweld, Wt sugobrant le Wide d'une correction 8 apponer par le
gouvernement duCanada 4 la demande d'alde, le tout tel qu'il eppert
d'une coplo dudit documant clalé en date du 16 novembxs 1935,
progiite aux présentes sous la cote P-§;

Le 18 novembre 1895, ta demande d'aide &5t publifs par les maédias,
en provenanca d'une source inconnue, causant dés lors & fa réputa-
ticn dus demandaur des dommages considérables, qui sursiant pu dtee
prandsmant mitigéy si les défendaurs n'avalent pas lait prauva d'une
absnice de considération totdle quart 3 Impact dramatioque sur (3
réputation du demandaur Que deveit avoir eur refus de faire retlrer la
demands d'aide et do procdder en temps utle aux rétractations
necessaires;

EN GUISE DE PRECISIONS REQUISES AU PARAGHAPHE 35a),
€}, d) ET ¢) DE LA REQUETE POUHR PRECISIONS, LE
DEMANDEUR AJOUTE!

Larlicie du Financial Fost dont Il ’agit est déjd produit supra au
paragraphe 30 (pléce P-7.5); les retraclatlons ndcessalres
consistalent en les masures correclrices suggérées 3 tettre de
Me Tassé du 16 novembre 1995 (pidce P-8), & faquelle {f egt
expressément référé, comme st au long récitée au soulisn du
présent alinda; Ia source élajt lnconnue du demandeur;

Les délendeurs Prost, et Flagenwald ont agi de cancert, de propos
déiberds, sachant que ks demands d'side alall fEelement éire publiée
par les médias, 8t 8n ne s§ préocoupant pas des conséquences
dracaniennes qu'alet cenainement avole tadite publication dans fa
presse temationale;

Le camporsmant chhaut dicdt des défondeurs ast axtranrdineire ot
pxcrbitanl du sens conumun, ¢es derniers syart agl de manilre &
cAuser préjudics au demarndedr, encoloant aingl leur respanyabilits,

Cas aldpations constiuent de la pad des défendeurs dis attefntes
mtes of lninnficneliss aiu droll du demsndeur & e sauvegsrds de
51 dignitd, de son honnsur el de sa rdputation, ainst gu'd sun drof gu
respuat du sa vie pevde;
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L &mission de la demande d'alde, dans lss circonstances, constiiuah
ure violatlon llagrante par 'dtat canadian et par sos préposés, das
droits londamntaux du demandsur, tant & Pdgacd de ls Chare des
orolts ef hbenés da la personne du Quebsc qu'en regard de la Charde
canddienne des drofs et libertés et e demandsur est ni drolt de
raguéric, dans la mesure du possibile, pleine el complide réparation du
préjudice subl, par la condamnation conjolte et sofidaire des
défendeurs pour les dommages réels sublis par le demandeur alnsi
que pour igs dommages exemplelres réclamés;

le demandewr estimg § VINGT-CINQ MILUONS de dolars
(23000000 %) le domunage réel subl @t récdame uo momtant
égutvatent (25 000 000 §), & thre de dommages exemplaires;

EN GUISE DE PRECISIONS REQIHSES AU PARAGHRAPHE A40a) ET
b} DE LA HEQUETE POUR PRECISIONS, LE DEMANDEUR
AJSOUTE:

Il s'agit d'une estimatlon, nécessairement subjective, du
préjudice mogal subl par le demandeur pour Vhumillation, la
souffrance, le maprs, l'embarras et {e ridicule auxquels 1 fut
exposé sulte 3 la diffamatton, aucune porfion de celle
réclamation ne comprenaft Yindemnizatlon d'un préjudice
matériel, que le demandeur est présenlement Incapable de
quantifler et pout lequel if tdserve lous ses recours;

Quant aux dommages exemplalres, il s'agh également d'une esti-
mation gssentlellement subjeciive de 'ampleur de la condam-
natlon nécessalre pour décourager I'dta! canadien et ses
émanations d'ulilisar 3 Vavenir les mémes méthodes pour
ditfamer 'un quelconque de.ses clioyens, de fagon a privitégler
tz conservation de conditions nécossaires au malntien, au
Canada, d'un é&lat de droil démogratique;

Tout montant de dommages gremplaiegs alloud pu demandewr par
fugment & iniatvenin Seva versd & das fondstlons ou des institutions
gdurmiives ou de rectisrcha médicals, sitidss 3 Mordréal;

Cast au Québee que le demandaur a subl le préjutice allbgué, c'est
2U Québee que plusipurs des felts dommageshbles sa sont produls st
fo Procurer géndral du Carada ext une personng morpka ayan
plusleurs étnbiiggements dans fa pfoviﬂca de Québan, la contestalion
ftant raletive & son solivitd dais ta provinge;

EN GUISE DES PREC!SIONS REQUISES AU PARAGRAPIIE 42a),
b) ET ¢) DE LA REQUETE POUR PRECISIONS, LE DEMANDEUR
AJOUTE:
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La circulation et la diffuslon du libeile, tant au Québec qud
Fetrangar, par des maédlas écrils et édlectroniques et
Fassuetliissement consécuti! du demandeur & 'humiitation, aux
soutfrances, au mépris, 3 Vembarras et au ridicule causés par
cas diffusions, de par leurs diverses réverbérations au Québec,
constituen! fos falls domumageables y ayant eu lieu, ces falls
dommageables étant attribuables aux faules commises par

chacun des défendeurs;

L'activitd du Procureur général du Canada est relative 3 ses
activités de gouvernement, généralement, et d'enquéle par la
Gendarmerie royale du Canada suc le demandeur, particuii@re-
mert, et des Tautes lourdes de leurs agents el préposés dans
lexécution de ces fonctions;

L'action est tien fondéa en faits et an droll;

POUR CES MOTIFS, PLAISE A CETTE HONORABLE COUR:

ACCUEILLIR |3 présante acion;

CONDAMNER o5 défendaurs Le Procursur géadral du Canade, M.
J. P. H. Muray, Madema Kimbarly Prost, M. Fraser
Fiogemeald, conjoirement ef soiidaliemant, & payet
ay demandeur 2 sommie da CINOUANTE MILLIGHNS
da dofiars (50 000 00T $), avec intéréts et lindemeité
additionnells prévua 3 'enticle 1619 duy Code civif du
Cudbec;

ORDONNER  Ibuls mesurs Jugés convenabla et jusle en regard
dos circonsfances pour permetire au demandeur
d'abtenir la réparation la plus complite possible, y
corrpris la publicatlon d'un document de rétreetaton
el d'axcuses alist qus oy jugsment 4 nlervenlr en
Nirstance, dans cinguaste (50) des plus grands
quotldians mendiaux;

ORDONNER que ol monlsnt de condamnafion &  des
dommuges exefmplalios en faveur du demandew
soft vargd & des fondalione ou des Instiutions
égucatives ou de recherche mddicale, situdes A
Monirdal;
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Le lout avec lgs entiars dépens.

KMONTREAL, co 280 jour da |anwier 1998

{S) McCARTHY TETRAULT

PROCUREURS DU DEMANDEUR

COPIE CONFORME

PROCUREURS DU DEMANODEUHR
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IN THE MATTER
OF AN ARBITRATION

MONTREAL, QUEBEC, CANANA
Qctober 6, 1997

ARBITRATOR:
The Honourakle Alan B. Gold,
Q.c., 0.Q., a.C., LL.D,

IN THE MATTER OF:

THE RIGHT HONOURABLE
BRIAN MULRONEY, P.C.
Clatmant

V&

THE ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE
(RCMP)
Raspondent

APPEARED:

On behalf of The Right Hopourabla
Brian Mulroney, P.C.;

- Me Gérald R. Tramblay, Q.C.
and
Me Jacquaes Jeansonne
McCarthy Tetrault
Barristers & Salicitors

On behalf of ihe. Roval Cenddian
Mounted Polica {RCMPY:

- Ma Harvey T. Strasberg, Q.C.
Gignac, Sults
Barristers & Soliciters
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1. INTRODUCTION
| am indebted to counsel for a careful, metivuinus and palnstaking analysis

of the evidence and for a thotough, well-reasoned and balanced
presentatlion of the law.

FHISSE, AL




A\

(

)

A,

g

THE CLAIM

Glaimant claims the sum of two milllen forty-five thousand two hundred
and fifty-two dotlars {$2,045,252.60}, plus Ieresl, unda/ the provislons
of adticle 11 of the Sckloment Agreemen! {the “Seiifamen”), dated January
5th, 1897, which sets oul the terms and condifions of the out-of-courl
setilement of Claimant's action agasinst The Aflomey General of Canada

and others.

CLAIMANT'S ACTION

The facts {hat gave rise (o Claimant's action and {he wilegations set outin
tis Declaration are wellknown and need not be repealed here. M is
sulficier 1o state thal the conclusions of his action read as fallows:

«ACCUEILLIR la présente action;

CONDAMNER tes défendeurs Le Procurenr général du Canada, M.
J.P.R. Murray, Madame Kimberly Prost, M. Fraser
Flegenwald, conjoinfernent et solidairement, & payer
au demandeny la somme de CINQUANTE MILLIONS
de dolfars {50 00D 000 §), avec intéréts el Findemnité
additionnalle prévue & l'afiel 1619 du Code ofvil du

Québsc;

ORDONNER toute resure jugée convenahle et juste en fegard des
circonstances pour permetle sy demandeur d'obtenir
1a réparation a plus compléta possible, ¥ comprs fa
publication d'un document de rélractation et d'exouses
ains] que:dy jugement & Istesvenir en Minstance, dans
cinquanta (50) des plus grands guatidiens mondiauy;

ORDONNER que lout mortant de condamaalion 3 des dommages
exemplairas en faveur dudamandetr soll versa 3 des
fondations oy des (nstitulions éducatives oy de
recherche médicale, situdes 3 Mohtrénl;

Le tout avec les entiers dépens.y

THE SETTLEMENT

The Seitbment reads as follows:

"1. Thepariles wish to announce that the Right Honourable Brian
Mulroney, the Goverment of Canada and thé RCMP agree to sellls
aut of covrt the Htigation presenily pending among them,

*2.  The basis for the liligafion was the Request for Asslstance,
initiated and drafied by the ROMP and signed and sent by the
Department of Jusiice to the Swiss authorlies In the Alrbus
investigation by the RCMP.

3. Bome of the fangusge contained in the Reguest for
Assistance indicates, wrongly, that the RCMP had reached
conclusions that Mr. Mulronaey had engaged in criminal activity.,

5342504
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"f, Based on the evidence recelved lo dals, lhe RCMP
acknowledges that any concluslons of wrongdoing by the former
Prime Minister were - and gre - unjustified.

“5, The Governmenl of Canada and the ROMP regret any
damage sufféred by Mr, Mufroney and his fainlly and fully apologfze
{o them.

"5,  The parties have always acknowiedged that the RCMP musl
confinue nvestigating any ollegafions of ilizgality or wrongdaoing
Lrought 1o its attenfioh.

. The Government of Canada and the RCMP emphasize that
the Regueast for Assistance was a highly confidential state-lg-state
communication intended to be recelved by Swiss authorities who
knew thay It contained only allegations which were 1o be verilied and
that the persons named were presumed innocent of any
wrongdoing. .

“B.  The parlies acknowledge that\he procedurr used In sending
the Rerjuest Tor Assistance to Switzerland in this case was lhe same
as that followed in numerous previous requests for mutual
assistanice undsr both the curent ang previous administrations
where such requests have always remained confidential, Begauso
of this the Government of Canada did nol foresee that the Request
for Assistance would bacame public. Since it did, the Government
of Ganada has reviewed ifs procedurs to ehsure that the risk uf this
happening again is minimized,

"9,  The pailles accept that the RCMP, on ils own, infliated the
Alfbus inwestigation; that the Minister of Justice was nof Invalved In
the dedision to inftiate the investigation; and ifat hefore November

4, 1895, fhe Minisier of Justice was not aware of the Requiest for
Assislance and the RCMP investigalion.

b

™0, The parfies accept that the RCMP and the Depariment of
Justice in sending the Request for Assistance 1o Switzerland acted
within their legitimate responsibilities in this matier,

¢

“11. The RCMP wilt pay to Mr. Mulroney all legal fees and
disbursemants and all fees and dishursements pald to experls
whose raports were Intended to be tendeved fo the Court, and which
wore reasonably [neurred in the proseculion of this acfion. The final
amount is 1o be determined by final binding =srbitration, fo the
exclugion of any coud, by former Chiefl Justice Alan B. Gold, ar, if
unavailable fo act, by such other arbitrater chosen by lhw parties or
in conformity wilh the Coda of Civil Prosedurs of {he Province of
Cluehes,

"2.  Mr Mulroney waives his claim to damages bacause any
award wobld be payable vut of public funds.

“13. Contemporanenus -wlfh the slgning of this Seltisrment
Agreament Mr. Mulroney will $lgn a release [...) zmd e Declaration
of Setdement Gut of Coyd |...)."

{
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5, THE LAW

The law may be stated in the form of three propositions:

1.

8, THE ISSUES, ARGUMENT AND REASONS FOR DECISION

The Setlifoment was signed in Monréad on January Sth, 1897 and
is therefare govemned by the laws of {he Provinoe of Québec.

The Sotlement is a transacllon within the meaning of artictes 2631
.and ff. of the Chif Goda of Quidhac.

Articte 2631 reads as follows:

*Art. 2831, Transacilon ls a conlract by which the
parties prevent a future contestation, put an end to a
{awsuit or seltfs difficulties arising in the execuflon of
a judgment, by _way of mulual eoncessions of
reservations. {emphasis added) -

A transaction is indivisible as 1o ifs objedt.”

Articles 1425 and ff. of the Givif Cods of Québer deal with the
Interpretation of contracts, The foliowing artlcles are of particular

rejevance;

*Art. 1425, The common intention of the parties ralher
than adherence to the ltaral meaning of the waords
shall be sought In Interpreting a contract,

“Art, 1428, In interpreting & contract, the nature of the
cantract, the circumsiances In which if was formed, the
interpretation which has always been given lo L by ihe
parfias or which it may have received, and usage, are
all taken infe account,

"art. 1427, Earch clause of 8 canfracl is inferprated in
light of the others so thal each is given the meaning
derived from the confract as a whole.

“art, 1428, A clause is given a meaning that gives it
soms effect rather than one that gives It no effect

"art, 1429, Words susceptble of twe meanings shalt
be given the meaning that best conforms to the
subject matter of the contragt.”

I begin with the firm convistion that the intert and purpese of the
Ssitlement was 1o right the grievous wrong that Claimant had guffered
through no fault of his own. Simple justice and fair dealing required no
less,

1t follows, therefore, that any doubt a3 o the meaniag of arlcle 1 - if
doubt lhere be - must be regolved in Clalmant's favayr by glving fo ft a

ligeral rather than a restictive interpretation.

$33403.0
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‘That being said, the Clalm may ba convenlently dealt with under four

heads:

First:

Sscond:

Third:

Lugal fees and diesbursements In the tols| sum of ona

million four hupdred thres thausand: six hundred and

ninoty-oha doliars ($1,403,681.00),

I have examined vach and avery one of the statements of
account for legal feas and disbirsements (together with
supporting documents) submitied to Glalmartt by the several
taw firms who made up his legal {feam in this matler, and |
am catisfied that the sume ¢laimad under thls head are
propetly claimad and dus,

True, with the benefit of hindsight one might say that Mr.
Mulrsney and the members of his legal feam might have
done things differenily - though not neceasarily befter - but |
cannot gay fhat what was done, -and the way it was done,
was unreasonabls In the exiracrdinary circumstances of what
wae and |5 a8 most extreordinory case.

This clalm fafls four equare within the meaning of afickz 11
and ls therefote maintained.

Tranelation fess and dispursemants n the totel gum of
hiftean, thopsand and sipety.six dotlars (§ 18,006,001

| conclude, as was coficeded by Respondent, that the sims
gisbursed under thiy head are properly clallmed and due,

Accounting sarvicas by KPMG In the amopnt of thirty
gight fhousand: neven hyndred and forty-Your dollars

[$35,744.00].

This slalm Is Tor professional services rendered to Clajmant
in the management of his finances during the course of the
litigation,

| have given the matter my most careful consideration and
am of {he opinion that the' clalm-under this head is unfounded
and must be denigd. Ardicle 11, even ¥ imerpreded liberally,
is hot wide enough lo ehoompass the costs in question. The
duly to inferpret a confrast {berally does not, as 3 genaral
rule, confer upon the arblirator the right or authorlly to do
violenca o or distord the ordinary meaning of the wands used
in the Instrument, If there are rare cases whera | may be
done, this is not one of them.,

The claim under Lhis head ia therefore denicd,
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Fourth;

-f-

Servicas _rondared By Mafional Publie Relations R.P.R.
Inc. ("Nationa}”) totalling the sum of five hundrad alghty-
saven thousand sevin hundrd and twenty-one dollars
[§587,721.00),

It in unnecessary fo aef out in datail tha work that was dons
by Nafional, 1t is sufficiert o state that the reporis they
preparéd and that were submitted fo lead counsel on a day-
to-day basls are voluminous, indeed, massive, and deal with
every aspect of the case and how it was being deall with,
and reported on, by the media, local, national wnd
Intermational.

The uncontradicted evidence 15 thal National's services were
necessary for the proper prosseytion of Giaimanl's case, 4§
It evolved fromi day fo day, and as further Information
appeared and becarne avaflable through its owh sources. [n
pariicular, the gathéting, tollating and analysls of statements
made to the media, or efsewhere, by persons directly,
Inghteclly or potentially involved in the proteedings as
withesses (adverse or favourable) was of great importance in
the canduct of Clalmant's case, as par of the overali stralegy
end day-lo-day tactics pursued by esunssl.

| note, [nt particulas, that Claimant's "REPONSE" (his answer
lo (he Statement of Defanse filed by the Defendants), was a
crycial pleading and the resull, in large measure, of
information obtained and services rendered by National.

On the whole, therefore, | am salisfied, leking inte account
the nature of the Saffement and the circumstanses in which
It wae formed, that the fees and disbursements pald to
Natfonal were reasonubly incurred in the prosecution of the
actlon, tha Inteniion being that the reports made by Nalional
fo counsel would be lendesed to the couert as part of
Claimant's case, and 1o be used, ffer slia, in order fo
delermine the exient of his Injury and damages.

.t have no doubt that if Clalmont bad nol received the sepvices
sendered by Nalionsl, or by someone else egualfy wall placed
to render them, he would have been at a great disadvantage
in the prosecution of his suit, and unable fo meet Defendanis’
case on many of the issues which went to the hear{ of the
litigation, including damages.

True, the wark done by Nationa) might have been done by
some members of Mr. Mulroney's legal team, including
paralegals, resaarchers, students, stagiairas and employees,
but it is unreasonable to expect that they wolld have been
able to do it; assuming that they were avallable, and Il is
even more unreasonable lo expect that thay would have
been able lo do { as well as the experancad professionels
who form part of the National tearm'.

1

And, neted | udd, that if the woik hod beep done by Mr, Walroney's logal leam the cosis

weuld ba rozoveralle under the et heod of the ofalm,

82752584
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Clalmantis therefore entitied to recover the full amount of his
claim under this head, and il is thereflore maintained,

To recapitulate, therefore, | am of the apininn that Claimant ls entitled to
ciaim and recover fram Respondent the sum of two miliion six thouoand
fve hundred and oight doliars {$2,008,508.00), made up as followvs!

Under Head 4; $1,403,691.00
tinder Head 2; . § 15,088.00
Under Head 3: $§ NL

Undar Head 4; $_587.721.00
TOTAL: $2,006,508.00

DECISION AND AWARD

For the faregeolng reasons:

1, | find and declare that Claimant Is enlitled lo recover from
Respondent the sum of twa million six thousansd five hundrad
and sight dollarg ($2,006,508.00} [ this malier,

| am informmad by counsel that during the cowrse of the present
proczedings, Respahdent has paid to Claimant, on accaunt, the sum
af ane million twe hundred thousand dellars ($1,200,000.00) as

s follows:
May 25, 1997 $ 450,000.00
June 27, 1997 $ 450,000.00
July 11, 1987 $_306,000.00
TOTAL: £1,200,000,00

In the resulk, there is now due and owing lo Claimant, as the
outstanding balance, the sum of pight hundred six thousand five
hundrod nnd olght dollars {$608,508,00).

2 | order and direct Respondent to pay 1o Claimant the said sum of
olght hundrod six thousand five hundred and sight dojlars
{$806,505.00].

3 { ordar and direct Respondent to pay to Clalimant Interest, at the
legal rafe, as of end fror Jantuary 6ih, 14897, on Claimant's Claitn,
taking into sccount the payments on capltal already made ag
herelnabove sel out,

There wilt be no order as lo costs.

.,;ZQ/

The Honeurable Alan B, Gold, 0.C.. 0.Q, G.C. [L.D.
Arbitrator
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Request ID: 009705904 Province of Ontario
Transaclion |1D: 33805935
Category 1 UN/E

Ministry of Consumaer and Business Services
Companies and Personal Property Security Brapch

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Ontarlo Corp Number Corporation Name

1248156

Corporation Type Corpuoration Status

ONTARIO BUSINESS CORP, CANC. BY C.T.

Reglstered Office Addross

640 BROADWAY AVENUE

EAST YORK
ONTARIO
CANADA MAG 257

Mazlling Address

640 BROADWAY AVENUE

EAST YORK
ONTARIO
CANADA M4G 257

Actlvity Classification
WHOLESALE TRADE INDUSTRIES

SPAGHETTISSIMO NORTH AMERICA INC.

Date Report Produced:

52

200111/086

Time Report Produced: 08:25:40

Page:

Dute Amelgamaled

NOT APPLICABLE

Now Amal. Number

NOT APPLICABLE

Ravival Date

NOT APPLICABLE

Transfarmed Oul Date

NOT APPUCABLE

1

lmmm Date

1991/07/24
Jurlsdiction

ONTARIO
Farener Juriadiction

NOT AVAILABLE
Amalgatnation Ind,

NOT APPLICABLE
Notlce Date

. NOT APPLICABLE

Letter Data

NOT APPLICABLE
Contihuations Date

NOT AVAILABLE
Cancel/inactive Dels

2006/03/13

EP Licence BY.Date BP Licance Term.Date
NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE
Numbar of Directors Date Commencad Dete Coeased
Minimum Maimum in Ontaro in Ontarlo
00001 00010 NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE
This I3 Exhibil .. / 0 ......... referiit to In 18
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Requesy 101 Q09705304
Transaction ID: 33805935
Category ID: UN/E

Province of Ontario

Ministry of Consumer and Business Sarvices
Comparies and Personal Property Security Branch

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Ontatio Corp Number

1248156

Corporate Name History

SPAGHETTISSIMO NORTH AMERICA INC.

Current Businass Name(s) Exist:

Expired Business Name(s) Buist:

Administratar:
Neme (Individual / Gorporation}

GREGORY

GEORGE
ALFORD

Date Began
1997/37/24
Deslgnation
DIRECTOR

Firet Director
NOT APPLICABLE
Officer Type

Corporation Name

63

Date Report Produced: 2007/11/06

Tlme Report Produced: 09:25:40
Pags: 2

SPAGHETTISSIMO NORTH AMERICA INC,

Efectiva Date
1997/G7/24

NO
NO

Addresa
640 BROADWAY AVENUE

EAST YORK
ONTARIO
CANADA M4G 257 .

Rasident Canadlan
Y
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Request [D: 008705904
Transaction ID: 33805335
Category ID: UNfFE

54

Province of Ontario
Minlstry of Cansumer and Business Services
Companios and Personat Property Secusity Branch

Date Report Produced: 2007/11/06
Tim Report Produced: 09:25:40
Page: 3

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Ontarlo Corp Number

1248156

Adminiatrator:
Nams {individual / Corporation)

GREGORY

GEORGE
ALFORD

Data Began
1997167724
Dssignation
OFFICER

Administrator:
Name (individue / Corporation)

GREGORY

GEORGE
ALFORD

Dale Begah
1997/07/24
Dasignation
OFFICER

Corporation Name

SPAGHETTISSIMO NORTH AMERICA INC.

4

Addrass

640 BROADWAY AVENUE

EAST YORK
ONTARIO-
CANADA M4aG 257
First Dirsctor
NOT APPLICABLE
Officor Typs Resident Canadian
PRESIDENT A

Addrass

640 BROADWAY AVENUE

EAST YORK
ONTARIO
CANADA RaG 257
Frst Diractor
NOT APPLICABLE
Resident Canadian

SECRETARY Y

Officor Typo
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Roguest ID: 009705804

Province of Ontario Dawe Report Produced: 2007/11/08
Transaction ID: 33805935

Ministry of Consumer and Business Services Tirme Report Produced:  08:25:40

Faate’
H

=

e

=Y

e

Catagary tD: LIN/E Companies and Personal Property Security Branch Page:

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Oniarlo Corp Number Corporstion Nams
1248156 SPAGHETTISSIMO NORTH AMERICA INC.
Adminlstrator:
Nama‘ﬂngilvfdual { Corporation) Addrsas
DAVID
E, 1514-655 BROADVIEW AVENUE
MARTIN .
TORONTO
ONTARIO
CANADA M4K 2P3
Date Bagan First Director
1997/07/24 YES
Designationh Officar Typa Residant Cenadlen
DIRECTOR Y

4
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Request ID; 008705904 Province of Onario Date Report Produced:  2007/11/06
Transaction iD: 33805935 Ministry of Consumer and Business Services Time Report Produced: 09:25:40
Category 1D: UNFE Companies and Persanal Property Security Branch Page; 5

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Ontato Comp Number Corporation Name

1248156 SPAGHETTISSIMO NORTH AMERICA INC.

Last Document Recorded
ActfCode Deacription Form Date

BCAC CANCELLED REQUESTCT 241-4 2006/03/25

THIS REPORT SETS OUT !HE MOST RECENT INFORMATION FILED BY THE CORPORATION ON OR AFTER JUNE 27 1882, AND RECORDED
1 EO 0 BUBIN| I ATION SYSTEM AS AT THE DATE AND TIME OF PRUNTING, ALL PERSONS WHO ARE FECORDED AS
%N&%%Um CR OFF% AEE INCLUDED @l THE LIST OF ADM IMISTE‘\TOQ‘l

ADDITIONAL HISTORICAL INFORMATION MAY EXIST ON THE COMPANIES AND PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY BRANCH MIGROFICHE.

The issuance of thia repont it slectronic form s authorized by the Direclor of Companles end Pereonal Property Security Branch
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ECI Details

% |0nCorp ECI Details

Pape 1 of 1
67

Corporate Number 001248156

Current Name SPAGHETTISSIMC NORTH AMERICA INC,

Status B - Corporalion has been cancelied al the requast of the
Corporations Tax Branch, Ministry of Finance

Type A - Ontario Business Corporalion

Share Capitat S - Share Capilal

Jurisdiction ONTARIO

Incorporation Date 18997-07-24

Latter ! Canceltation ! 2006-03-13

Amalgamated / Inactive Date

P Py PR e ;G‘t-'m:-'»é:' ‘é;;)
“hrder - Facteo

: N “Search -
Scarch Resulls Anpthier Corp

 Report{s), -

Disclaimer

Neither MGS nor OnCorp underiakes any warranly, expressed or implied, regarding the
accuracy of the information contained in the ECI Datails above. The Corporaiion Details
provided above do NOT substitute any report generaled by MGS, using the ONBIS system.

http://www.oncorp.com/CorpSearch/SearchDetailsECI_Show.asp

06/11/2G07
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McCarthy Tetrault

AVOCATS AGBJ’TS%BRE\J'EISG.
BARRISTERS S CSOLICEIORS - PATENT 60
“LE WINDSCOR”, 1170 PEEL, MONTREAL
QUEREC, CANADA, H3B 468
| EAX (514) BT56246- mmonsmﬂ 3400

5757

Direct fmes (514) 3974157
" Ioterner: gm:zdﬂay@mmthy.q

Montreal, Septenibicr 29, 1999

By FAX (613-553 0309)
Original By Courier

. Phillip Murtay

Commissioner

ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED I'GLICE
1200 Venier Patkway =~ - -
Ottawa (Ontario)

K1AORZ

Re: The Right Bonourable Brian Mnlmu::y
Our file; 151262-187816

Tear Commisstonet:

‘Werepresent the Right Honourable Brian Mulroney, Prime Minister of Canada from
1984 10 1993.

Four years ago today the Govermuent of Canada and the REMP sent a Request for
Assistance to the Govenmment of Switzerland in which onr client was described as a
criminal, sctively engaged in comupt activities during his entive time m office.

Purswant to 5. bel action jmitiated by oor chicat spainst the Goversment and the

RCME, the defendants apologized fallyto Mr. Mulroney and his fanily, acknowledged that
" any conglusions ofwmngdﬂingwereand we “unjustificd” and paid all ofbis legal costs.

(This was essertially mn:ﬁrmatoryofﬁmnnmlm Afrbus mvestigation in
1988-1989).
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McCarthy Tetranlt f |
- . Philhp Mumay _ : page 2

Ot client realized yourinvestigation would continue - aithough not on the basis of
a letier acknowledged to be eroundless (“sens fondements™ by its anthors. In any eveat,
Mr. Mulroney confinues {0 be stoeared by a constant repetition of the original governraent
ellegations in modia stories related to the ongoing investigation.

Om Augast 23, 1999, M. Andreas Hiiber-Schlatter, Secretary General of the Fedexal
Department of Justice and Police, Swiizerland, wrote the undersigned that ... none of the
bank records so far produced or yet to be produced involve accounts of Mr. Mulroney’s.™

b the four years, our cliextt has repeatedly denied Involvement in any illegal or
improper activity of any kind in any matter covered by your inquiry. He has offered to mect
. - -withyourinvestigators at any time and provide them with eny information they require. AL
relevant witnesses Interrogated by lawyers from this firm in preparation for the tial
confirmed and wers prepared to testify to the ethicsl and appropriate conduct of our chient
tlmoughont.

1t is also our wnderstanding that for some considerable period of time all Swiss

banking records of Messes. Frank Moores and Eaglheinz Schreiber have been (officially or

otherwise) in your possession and do not in any way (contrary to the original Govemment

comtextion) implicate our chient in any illegal activity. This confimas public statements by

& - these two gentlemen to the effect that they never had any such wssociation with our client

Tndeed, in the original Yetter of request semt to the Swiss, our client was specifically
arrmsed of acting illegally in three mstances:

1. The Alr Cangda Yorvhase of Airbus

Yo fact, our licat had o fvolventent of any kind in fhis matter.

2. The Cosst Guard Parchase of Helicopters
In fact, our client had o irvolvement of auy kind ix this matter.

3.  The Bearhesd Contract

In fact, cur clicnt comcelled fhis comtrast between the Govermment apd the
promoters.

' The uncertainty siovomnding this matter and the ambiguous statements from RCMP
spokesmen that our clieat may (or may not) bea snbject/target of this ongomg iuvestigation
continug to damage Mr. Mulroney and s family both in Canada and around the world.
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: McCarthy Terraule
- J. Phillip Murray ' ' page 3

1t is an ackmowledged truth that “Justice delayed is Justice demied.” For more than
four yess our client has endured the anguish and Immotistion of baving s integrity
questioned publicly. For 2ny Canadinm this would be an exeruciatingly painful experience.
Cne can only jmagine bow mnch more brutal end searing the experience must be for
M. Mukoney who, asalmgwmgfnmchﬁmstaof%ada,mcspecmﬂymmnmat
home and intetnationally.

Scme time ago you told the Globe and Mzl editorial board that yon would apmounce
s saon 2s possible the results of the investigation as it applied to Mr. Mulroney. Wewondd
ask you to exercise your leadersiip of the RCMP to bring thié rightuware for ot clentand -
his family to 2 end by annowmcing now what sarely must be clear to your mvestigators
after more than four years work: mamely, that Mr, $#nlsoney did nothing improper or illegal
- in respect of ay matter under consideration and that gimple justics Tequires tis malter, gs
it applies to him, be considered at-an end,

Smoerely,

McCarthy T'étrankt

GRT/sk
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The Globe and Mail (Canada)

November 21, 2003 Friday

SECTION: NEWS; Pg. A2
LENGTH: 137 words
HEADLINE: Corrections
BODY:

In a column in yesterday's Comment pages, former prime minister Brian Mulroney was quoted as saying in 1996
that, "I had never any dealings with him." It was a reference to businessman Karlheinz Schreiber from whom Mr.
Muironey received a payment for consultant's work after stepping down as prime minister.

The quote should have read, "I had never had any dealings with him." The oversight in leaving out the second
“had" in the sentence changed the context and made it appear that Mr. Mulroney was making a misleading statement.

The full testimony from which the quote was taken made it clear that Mr. Mulroney wasn't trying to deny that after
leaving office he had dealings with Mr. Schreiber. The Globe and Mail regrets the error.

A story in yesterday's Globe misspelled The Munk Centre for International Studies.

LOAD-DATE: September 16, 2006
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Cansdlan droadcacting
Cargaration
Lacidré Radia-Canada

CBC b Radio-Canada

Harvey Cashore
- Praducer, CBC - the fifth cstate
- " P.O.Box 500, Station A
Toronto, ON
MSW 1E6 .

Phone: 416-205-6575
Fax: 416-205-6668
e-mail: cashoreh@toronto.che.ca

— October 8, 1999

CONFIDENTIAL
SENT BY FACSIMILE - 514-286-1238

Rt. Hon. Brian Mulroncy

Ogilvy Renault
Suite 1100, 1981 McGill College Avenue

Montréal, Quéhec
H3A 3Cl

Dear Mr. Mulroney:

~ The Canadian Broadcasting Corporaﬁons progrumme the fifth estate is gathering
rescarch for a stury voncsting Kartheinz Schreiber and some of his business activities In

Canada and abroad.

In the course of the rescarch we have come across soni¢ new information which we
would like to discuss with you in an interview, It is our sincere objective to understand
the facts as best we can, and it is for this reason we are hoping to speak with you,

" This is not to suggest that we have come ta conclusions about this informetion, rather the
"opposite.” We believe that the more perspective we can get on our information the more
complete our story willbe.

Sincemly,

ashore

;ma—"im ' -
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K. Bcuelbes - Birch.
{Centinued...}

MR BERNSTERE: Q. D y5u nupport »
putieilir condidaie) ‘

A Yo Atthe firel —of the fit
comvepdion, ) was uppronshad by hefr, Wht, and sy company
tonided], T ¢hink, 25 or $30,000,

Q. Towho?

A, Tpuvo Rio Mr Wolll Thnfarlunstaly, 1
Tenmed Ister on Konever showed up inthie books from the
Copservolive Party. Thiz hisppens guils often,

(2, Thad Ucings dont ahoey iy T the booke?

A, Yooh, They disapponr,

{3 e you'ko amiling, sir?

A. Ye1, Youthink you donate {o a party and
fhe money dissppems. H happeos ~ i bnpponed seversl
fimer, Hol only tome,

Q. Okay. Who did you unidersiund thix
dyontion wae mads In faverr of}

A, 1 dunster this for [he Yendecehlp campuipn
of M, Mulroney,

(3. And just to be slear waa thig the
Jeadersbip seripaien which sesuited in M, Clarts olection?

A, Yes, Vou, \_\N'

(3. Did you wuppat! Mr, Mubteneys lovderahip
bid, the aecond one, thot one inwhich ke uimntaly won?

A, Hu,

Q. ‘The finda, which weat: donited in
sotnzotion with the Srst Jendership bl you indicaied
vame frem your cunpany?

A Yor,

Q. Which compuny?

A Think itwoa MLE
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= R v DB giniimpier Canndia ot ol
K. 8chreiber - In-oh,
X {Continued...)
) } [ What s ihe sounts of (el mouy -
2 A, Finm?
3 £, How vrms Dt — wim) wa fhe vouroe of
4 ihel mouey?
3 MR, SCHABAD; Whll, ngaln, yon knowy,,,
6 THE WITHBSS:  Crunphny's monoy, )
1 MR SCHABAR: Wikl nypinole, Your Flonous,
L It ome thing 1o a4k him some quesBons an we
9 dizcuneed al the Inst objection, and junl Lo
16 g Into going beyond it and wiiers the money
1l earis ftom end, you koaw, where he took the
1 monsy frong, hemadsn dopatfon, ho mada e
B donalion. T thought frés whiad Mr, Barosteln
14 W_\';mif.dtc pilduce, Fhals whet be - bir, Wony
15 bn3 found the xefersnos to the transstipt.
1 think Mr, Moores wer mked hvo goestions on
17 {hia s, Ebont the Malrogeys Jesdership
18 carnpalgn avd-whsther ho enew whelher Scheaiber
18 sapported 3 and then h=moved on, But this
20 i1 now beotmming o fishing expedition and Iz
2 womething et ¥ st s 0 yelovance,
2 'THE COTRT  Ts ol aufBeieqt For your
2% prarposes o aow ) tbe Fundr eame from MLB?
24 MR, EBRNETEDN: Ml moyo on
pd I *MHE COURT'; Thsak you,
6 ME. BERNSTEDR; Mmove onlb ardet to
27 contine my examination, but T do ool aevept
28 rmy friends posiion ot ult
13 ML ﬂEﬂﬁB‘I‘EIH: Q. Row, with wapeel to the

30 e penosd bokween the Tirs lenderbip campaiga s the
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E. v, MBB Hojieopier Cansde el ul
X Bodeelbet - In-gl.
(Conlineed..,)

aoenad Yandership cxmpabn, did you meol W, Moores
periodiedly?

A § lived i Alborta, Thoves, soei him
thnl often.

Q. You ssw him snmelimes¥

M. BCHARAR; Wall.,

THE WITNESE : Maybe Tom ol — P mal

nere, Yosh, moybe,

MR, BERRSIEIE: Q. And youfve indiceled
pns ountest In tenns of commarcdal Jntroductions, Woa
there miy other Xind of cantool? '

A, Moo Privete, yeh

Q. Pardonmma?

A. Pefhape privale, T~ ' 1hed {0 go
for hursinesy purposes 1o Montosl and he waz nromnd, ¥
would kove mel hine for & dednk of no,

Q. Obay. Now, apatt fom n donstion MU
bkl in vonneotien with the firsl icsdarhip campalim,
did you pariicipais st allin any way i the second
leaderabdy onmpalzn, the one which sesulisd bn M,
Multoney...

A No:

Q. Innowmy?

A Hotio my recolieotion,

Q. Did eny companes iv which you hed sn
interest, prnictpatot

Al He,

2. Did yoti atiend the convention?

A. No,

Q. Do you know Mr, Mulronoy?

A Yoo
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-~ - R v. MBE Holicopier Culo ef ol
K, Echraibor - ol
' ) {Confinged...)

i 0, When did younest br, Mulronsy?

2 MR. HCHABAS: Yous Restour, T'm podng fo - wihy
3 aurz wis golting into Hie sedetionshijy ity
1 BAr. Wulroney 7 Wolvs sbendy bus & discyasion
5 1o jostlfy peiling it hizselnlonabip with
] Dennk Moores
7 . 'THE COURT; O eolrern 1n about his
i rolsbopaip with Wy, Moores, Mi, Branoiain?
? MR, BERNBTEIN Holells -~ M, Moores
10 tanlified that Mr, Bdwelber olsimed that ho
1 supporied the Maobroney eaderahip bid and il
12 he Ymew Mulresny, 1 wideraind why my
13 Frietsd s ot v I heor this evidense,
M bt I my seapselfis} submission, this Is
15 directly reiermt and malerind to thie frand
15  ewse, My FKiend sy Where doen it muites
17 whers the rooney cane froan of Whers It wonl?
18 "That'swhat - this s £ Saud cngs, Fow e
19 = whrs the yonmy wis genergted? Where it
20 wenlf Wheee it same foort? Why 3 was gant to
i whete it was und for vhat purpose, is what in
2 et Tnds 2aes 3a nboul, What ir, Monres and
2 M, Sehrolber did Jor the mongy, phven thele
24 coytante, relativnahips, snd the ke, wiih
25 psopls in governnest je also very iporiant
P2 and selevant to thiz onse, Thats why T acked
27 1he quettion, ‘
28 THE COURT ¢ Well, wo Ynwsv that be kagw
29 Multossy, Do svossed mote thon thtd And it

a0 we do, ‘why is 1 bnpodurt?
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i % v BB g&ﬁmp’mr Cnsicin of @)
K. Schrelber - Inech.
(Conlisiied.,.)
” 1 MR BERNOTER: s - 14 b ploaged o
2 answer T queslion b Pd Yike to do so in
3 the absonee ol The witnens, _
4 THE COURT: Dbny, A oonstitutions] spaeales
5 for you, M, Schralbe,
&
7 WITHESH BXITE, (10:30 an)
a .
9.
1 R, BERNITRIN, The laube in jssue -- or ane
11 of them — Adiuls 22 snys, amenget othet
12 things, that — 2a caitind. “No Bribe,
13 ot ,.» “Tho soraclor wattutty thu it bue
14 st exnployed any prosem to soliell or yeonre
13 ih:évnhﬁntmhpmm\agmmm Jore
18 coniission, percentbge, brokersgo, or
¥ ——y ‘
18
19 bir, Behrolber e 8 - § ey this with sespect
20 « It {130 anphall tuginoss With no previon:
. 21 sepesioned whotsesver in the sollise of
22 hofiduplers ur anvihing of this naturs,
23 Tndked, thusok o ovidenss fhat he b gny
i Inovdadge witatsooves of the provusement
25 procsss, My {dend oblested to that qoestion
26 2t beiog irrelovp. Novertheleor, he's hived
27 by 1 mtisnlinns) company 1o « io do whinl we
28 will - to do thingy whioh Yenr Honowr hrg
29 herd a bilaboul sd which, inevitably, we
30 Wil hear inore about trough Mr, Behrelbes,

31
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he 13
. v. MBB Halicopier Canndn of &f
XK. Schrelber - Ineh
{Contimed...)

Wit Your Hianony bac, however, heard po far is
Mr. Monres wnd fna Teamr extent, Mr.
Behrelber'y niendancs sbseriab moetingn

Invalving mindslas md depoty mintslors aigl

oW R e

5 dinnesy, and e Hko, Inmy rogpeel — whot
& wo 2l Mr, Moores whul ho wna retalnad t do-
7 — ol ouremurizing of heeacleskzing his
8 ovidenss — 3 waz o glve biis backprowad, and
g shviously his background in canservative
10 peiliGios wod i government 1o open doors. One
11 ppene hoss doups ot the bnsin of flandshipn
12 nnd relationaking nnd fis, dnoloding
13 peditiond Hes,
Mo
13 These wes a vhaggs of goversment. The
16 l otthsarvative govesiitmmi besans tho poverning
17 power aod Mr. Moore, ot hir own evidenics,
13 nacts yp ahwp o8 & conwiiant o leblyiat bn
1 - Obav, to facftitahs sontasis with govetment
20 officinle,
23
23 Autlole 22, bn paul, exlts s o prophylactio
23 probfultion againck nmpproprinie sandast
24 with govermmens pfficials?
5
26 Wi, Bobirelber b teotificd 1o his contagt
1 . wilh guascrvntive povermend offivials, fiest
28 In Qeamany, snd now coneervalive -- wolte
8 hearimg o bt shout cnaneryulive officinky in
30 Crnmndy.

- 3



1.G001848/7

(5] - - = =

-

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

20
31
A
13
4
25
26
”
23
2
36
1

4

. R. 5. WBB Nelcopler Canadn £ 1)

K. Schrolber - Yn-gh,
(Continwed...)

Ho telly Muirrar thal —weldl, 1 anlicipate we
witl — we hoard o bt of evidense, Well

henr mope ovidencs (et they are bk

Ihesemslag — noad fhesy are my words — in tha
Crmuservalive Pty snd conscrvetive polllios,
thurt s tetle Mnored il he faurws Bnd hay
wupporied the Prime Miulpter, He will adk him
wihati he telin by, Pholdarer and M, Plusktinng
or Adr. Biranag shont ki comtacts iy Conndn,

Ir ry respestfol ebnisalon, he it the one wao
trings Plielderor i Moarss o Moores's !
evidenco, Why Pleiderar appronshas hlm or
Filejdere’s velotionship with him, it my
seapauifol subrmlasics, would ssem Ykaly o
have been based on 1) kg tle to e Biratsa
fmpllyin Gezmany £od theo his te to fhe new
Conservative poversmichit in Cansds, When I sy
}is "t " Topy X in ihe mngt goedal of

hrpaes,

Thix iz whet } am aticmpting fe elioll
evidanes of, the ralnlonahip, He poss —
ey sy, e, why dves I matter whether he
fnerwe o bow well bo Intrere bx, Mulroney!
‘Well, (b goor bo r, Phalderer npg oays 1o
Br, Plicldeser, T fiendiy wifk the new
Prisc Mininler, Faupperied bz lenderdhip
cumpalpos. T fiiendly will the President of
the Conyerysilve Ptly of Cansds. Joan got
— lean do these fhinge, Tem et thene
doors opon , Then fnt say cxplen why thoy
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! Rv. MBB]ii,&Iicopiar Bunnda el &)
X Behrefber - bi-gh,
. {Canfinued...)
- 1 hlved him, Tideed, By bove 8sd6 olber
y thinpa 10 M1, Plizidmm.
3 THE COURT ; Well, h=mpy bul are you - s it
4 your eoyy thal fast b uhat onsprred and
5 " thit - bused on iuvesligalion or nes you
6 nuarly ol this point 1t exploralory
7 orenizo 10 daberming wholker or not fhis
H pocisrar?
9 MR BERNSTERG Wo know thet bit, Birsteg — wo
1] Snowr (hat M, Bolelber hid nn fmpartant
11 seintionship with by, Skovas, We keow fom
1 Wir, Moores —and M, Motres cachT — whal
13 Mr, Mooser wan peliing tireugh Alis Nova nnd
14 ﬂironﬁll BCI wap hix contacte and sssvolations,
15 Indsed, 18 bin shlilty 1o understund
16 goversrnet — wod 1 think the teon ls *open
17 doars",
1]
14 We know of Briwefbers sedalinnship with
L 20 Bicawse, We Jolow of Moores® relationship in
-3 Caneds, aprd we are now Joaming shoul
23 Sehralbat's ows reimionship in "opeming
23 doors” in Canadu, These pra thinga shich we
24 . koow - wall, we laowaboul Biroms -
15 Bobralhers relntioathly with Bieguns, We
8 Mnbou\ Rls relafiopesip with Moorep pod we
P know sbaut Monrers ilulionship with the now
28 ~ with the governing perly and the

v poversmont, Thot's e prosantly known,
30 '
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: ®v. \%B]gcﬁmpw Cands gt a)
L. Bedwelber - In-ch
P {Contiued...)
1 M pive you ns @eample, You Hohowr, IF wo
2 %0 10 Document 16759,., Cast we pull Docorment
3 16750 upon the screea]
4
5 {Dkny, We hnvo hero s Istter from Pilojderer
4 to hend offion, Thin be Plvidurer wilting o
7 bin bogses, Fe nays by the firt preagraph:
i " MOR Asllvity it Conds,
3
19 Cooperation with membeys of the nmw
11 Copndlan goveniment wan very oloss even
12 befare thoy wern slested atd cantebirled
13 It slfin Yowinsday the Onnadion
14 hetiopter bid, M, XH. Bchroiber nnd,
15 ©fortbe ofient, Prask b, Mootes, ths
16 Fopmer prembar of Mova Bootls, looked
11 pfer the solivities,
18
19 Tulks with the Minister of Reglong
A Bxpangion, ool Sovens, sad the
3 Jdinleter of Defense, Robext Cogtos, wts
i2 arrapged throngh thess cantaste,”
23 _
24 Ti onys Phuiderer by reporfing to hds bossos -
25 {ht fhronph vontasle with Sehrefter and
26 Moot — Béhmelber md Moores were asnisted
17 In fonfiinting the Canuding helicopter
4] sonimef through contests with {he now
49 Canuijpn governmenl, They go on b
i speuifionlly enumertr,
11 “Fullcs with the Minisler of Repionod ‘
k)] Rapennion, Shuddy Sloveng, and thy
i3 Mixﬂntor of Duloate, Robert Contes, Wore
24 poomnged Through these eonlucin.., "
33
6 © Sehrefber wnd Monmy - 1t leanl Plieideror i
7 1elling his boases — spanged nwr:lin.gu with

a8 Bineink Svevens wid Roberl Cosbon,
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- ) B, v, 14R1 Halioopter Conzda ot &}

¥ Bohrelber - In-ch.
) (Gantirwed. )

t %,,. mmr} were 1 des] privancly vl

) vpporhubiiies for MBB tu beeome farthier

3 jnvolverd in Canade b the anroaguce amf

4 dofimne Fndusicy,

5

& “Thost alks wers 1o be hald prierio the

7 eabined Joeatfny eoncaming these malles

B wnd \ﬂﬂ {herefors be held on Mavember 8,

9 9, and 16,
10
11 My fricod sayr what does This ot o do with
12 wiiything? This bt gotalot fo do with the
13 cuas and tha ke paturo of £he relnllonabip
14 behvoen MBR, ML, Biedber zod Mooss,  And
is Plleideter s  yo-defendsnt, 2 oontralling
16 mindd o both MOL, an the Croven’s theory, and
17 an imporiant exemtive it MPB iy snying thnt
18 there spents, Sthrolber nod hoaros, romyed
19 fhia,
20
23 There i3 pnother pue, & dotnmant.,,
7 THE COURT : At fdypoing, thal's Bne,
13 Mr. Sohsbas, Mr, Bemelalt pulnty & Ity
24 ernpeiing pletire o iy view of the relovance
25 of this prtiouler guestioning, but T Tear
26 Feom you facther i you don't think go,
7 MR. BRBABAS: Your Honour, Tavhumit s he
2% Jinp yot tnde thix relovanl, Whal he ao
29 soarvts s whit {be proagetitton, s taken the
30 ponition, au Inng ags m When Bupenintendezat
11 Malllwon swore.an information to obisis p
32 wewroh warzan, i3 that tharels no evideneo
13 thaf Mr. Mutroney is implicated in mylhing,
i Hle hm} evan recoived o lolter mors 1evently,
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R, v MBB Belicopter Crnade 61 ol
T, Bahreibeer - In.ch,
{Continued...)

P

atong with 15, Sobraibes, from the

2 Commissioner, of the ROMP saying thete jsno

3 snpgustion of uny prosteution of b,

4 M, Moores heand deen prosenilnd for

5 anyting, Fie ran » logal lobbying busines,

6 1 vy e fn provssoufing 5 onso thnt doals

7 il beTbes of the govenument, woll, thatls

B ot this cose.

3 THE COUIT: Well, no. Wo, no,
10 MRt SCHABAS; And yet...
11 THE COURT : Quils clofynot.  Cudte s (ow
12 ndividuals have bomn mentioned o/ho had o
13 dircet asavelntion with ihe porpotute eatitics
14 Who k10 befors the conrt #nd mny - 58 take
15 Hiblon one view — nnd I'm net prying thol
16 ks 35 T viow that T oupbt to s, bat o
i1 the e vlewpanple might say Moores o
18 fichriiber, hnvlig o povity of contrect with
19 the poverament, did notping wong, Tra ju
20 swying on oo View. ‘Thal dotabitsaean to sy
21 thee thay'rs sovotvemant ie not erveind to the
21 hitions ofMCL md MBE, and fosf becaute thay
23 havet been charged, nnd indoed oven i they
24 were puiHly of abzolutely 1o wiminal er even
25 ukvil mmlscentuct, thal doepytl nesn 1o say
26 that ¥hedr role dn the devalopment of the
b nltustion with whichwe e pliimntely
23 involved hnat imparkant, ned oy with
2% Me Malwney, he wns ubylowsty the head of
30  eablnet fes wioh those sinislere, Sinslelr

11 Stovona ned Roberl Costes were working, st sp
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19
R . MBB Belcopler Comdr ef 4)
£, Beheetins - Iachi
{Cantinuzd...)

1 ok if ware {alking shont the crrant
Popa gf the time, Wil tatking sboul someons
who s an integral pael of e orpgaado

ghraslure wihis, which thoes svets ooonr, A
lonst, tat's my view of Ral {bia point,

WIS SRR Yo Tononr, ot ony it
wve 46t abmost 40,000 documeits Alsadascd
L Thero' not & Biced of vldenee that

. Mr. Mubroney 1o implicated in anything,

e

—
THE CODRT Mnyhopol.*
MR. SUBABAS; And there {y nol » dhwed of
evldenge il T omn seo fhol mppents that
bibon were paid to aybedy b the povemment,
“This cage §n showt s yedtionship on my
Fulend's thenry betwoen My, Bohrelber mnd

s, Mooros tmd my alieal, and to pat Info alt
aurts of obhiey Hhings aboul, well, how clate v
yolathonship did he have with file personog
$hed pamnﬁ i the govemmend, and In my
mobimiarion W really iozlovmnt,

THE COURT ; Wal, Iz i nok rolovant 1o auy
nitbmifxelong that Suhralber ur Mopres muay have
anndoto et pffics shonl el relntionstap
vith Canodinn fovenment officials in erdey
o thiem 16 xgYer o provide them for
compeastiion based on hojr xuovladge of the
widduge of govemnest! I hos nothing o do
with Mr, Modroney's polll of innvzencn of
nuyihing nt all, bol tther oy

opmaschintiony st rooy vy been mads to
Trndygonricre of MPB,

[
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= 0
. R v, MBEB Helisopler Canadn et a
I_ Schueiver - ok,
(Crmlinaed.,,)

MR S0HABAR: Tht ey showd pel hin sboui

—

‘_ 2 U, Your Bonowr, Wiy xespott, why doean't
3 he nsl; him winl representntions br, Sclrelbey
i mess o b, Pliotdescs or bz, Pluokibog of
5 M, Blrauat shout his knpwledped
6 MR, BERNSTER; JvlL. ¥ promise. 1wil,,
7 THE COURT ; 1think wose going fhere, Al
3 thin pojnl L.

9 MR. SCHABAS: Put be’s coming al il iy »

16 difForent wey mad we mny — you know, he ny
1 — {hut's rest, Yie yrontaes Lo do that, but
12 in e mmepntims Jtls polny 16 o on & Jong
1 wnenrsary Hehing expedilion aboul oihar
4 eemtanty, Tho relovont teing Jx what's hiz
13 yelationekip ond whats he teling MAB? B
16 That's on het theory of the eaae, 1 actept
17 " that, but why goo ol Bievs ather things}
31 . Ave-wy going 1o go freough the Bt of
19 cablant? Why o 1o Mr, Mulropey? Thore's
20 wothing i hers sboutthat elthar, Tome,

. 21 its Irotovant, I vory Interesting, bl

22 108 Toeleymd,
23 THECOURT: Oat of m sbandnuzs of osithun axd
24 bexting inmind i thiz evldonce 16 olickted,
23 sought pd dhiainzd, 1i s nol ikely vo beof
26 » parficunly inflammsiory anfure, and
27 risking imrclevnnee apd babnolng that off
28 agsinal relevange, aad fhe: necosalty 1o pive
29 1o court » betlerupderstanding ol the
a0 bnekprovnd, | rum poing io allow Mr, Beoustein
Eal

ip eontimee,  Ieosll the yitnens, plese,
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Rv MBBin"Ieﬁwptcr Cmnaty ¢t o)
T Schradbey - hisch
. {Cantinued,..}

3 And in Tt xerve, hir, Bematoln, 1 domt

1 fuinl: we neot 1o go ol proat, prent lenpths

$ 10,..

9 bip BERMETERT | waderstnnd,

5 THRE COURT: .40l avery ¥3* mnil wovs avery

$ *T% and obaln avery Mithe bt of ovidence

7 solating o thie particuls sveus of

2 queslionnp, inwnflislete,

" ML BERNETER: Yes,

10 THE COURT ;. s brondly ouliined

1 MR, BERNETERE Yoo

12
13 SCHREIEER, KARLHAINZ PREVIOUSLY 8WORN
14 '
15 EXAMINATION IN.CHIEF BY MR, JERNSTERY:
16 © Do you know M, Malreney?
17 A Yo,

18 Q. When did yoa mest him?
1% A. I8 herd 1o say. Bumewhers Jate 7,
D Q. Bowwould yoy desasdba your - did yun
21 have spme sorl of relationzhip with hin?
12 A Well,J sewhim the frst tine,
23 Q. Didyou xes him, perivdically, over the
24 ygarsy
25 A, Nofl that much until the §ate 80z Y would
W omy. ’
27 Q. Datwegn the Lste '70s nnd the IntoB0g,
28 would your centaet with him be sonial?
28 A, Ve

k1) Q. Ay obier find of contaot?



n

. GOO1B4B/1S5
‘ . v. MEE Helicoplts Crmuda 8 of

X, Sehusiber - Insh
_ {Continnel.) - .
) 1 4. Mo, Heveat o bedhe Progideant el Ton
2 Ore, 0 you may Joow,
3 0. Whai doea iiw boing tie President of ron
4 Cre hove 4o do vailh the neture ol vour contas), with bim?
5 A, Thie way the profussion when 1 met him sl
G it ip what Thommed bi wes doing, And ulas, Ot be
7 had 5 oo Siam, foo. And sl hh ia n potontinl opdidale
8 for Canada for e Cotwervalive Pusty,
9 Q, ‘When hy buooama tha hiend of the
10 Conzeryndive Pudy sad ﬁwhﬁma Minizter, did yoo have any
11 conliming conbuct with Miw?
1 A, Plose? Apaind
1 2. 'Whan he bearms iz hand of the
14 Conservative Pady and the Prime Windster, did yon have nny
15 costach withhim? :
16 A. Maybe Tve seap bim onos. The Prims
17  Minister7 ] thind he vens fest In opposition, wast he? .
13 @ ither, well o pposttian ot
] A, TihinkeT o bl onee whem he was in
25 uppoailon. Attems), w8smushss ] eonll,
3 (3. 'What Kind ol cortact was {ha?
22 A, "Well, we sl o the Rifp Carloton und hnd

%3  wnidrsk  Ritz Carleton Hote inhionisesl,

W TG, er T
25 vy Prime Ministar? Pamsonnd contaot,

26 A, Whes you any persoonl coptact, it meuns

27 from your alghi, ¥ oww dim or Whal) What ke pereopsl

%3 contos}

19 C, You snw kim or apoke to hin on tie phone,

30 A, Mo, not thal oAen. Ho,

31 3 Bois thut yot that pfes or no neve!



.G001848/16 -

b R v, MBE Halizoptos Canndo ot al
' K. Dodmrejber - fni,
{Cortinned...}

f—

A, 11 dont =1 mens yint spoank sbowt the

Z e frame and tat sonkes It difficuil for me, 1 lded to
3 Dbevowesd by iy mapwer vt you sy undezaland, ¢o o bave o )
4 memdry baok 29 yeuts where Thad the telephone aght wdth
$  Timin 1979 or fn Aupiat or Soplember, T aant L)) you
6  thal Ireval) }met him ab the Riiz Corleton for one or
7 oo o oo Htes when v b ondreal, Thats i,
H] G, Andwould fose ave heen whin he was the
¥ Prime Minates @ belors?
0 A No, Bafore, 1 did nol meet him nirivate
13 ﬂn'ywhcrc when Jis was Prime Mindeter,
12 Q. You dent seenllmeeting hivg whes e was
13 Prima Minlater? '
14 A Ve you say privels, Tundeoriund his
15 bome or opleids the poversmesl Na, Hol onee, .
16 €, Did you meet b elpowhere widie bt s,
17 MR, SOHABAS! Your Honowr, its my frisnd's
18 witnede, He's gof hls prerwver, Ths daal
1 uasiion sterted with 5 *did you®, bul many of :
20 Thewe yuestings, § mom, he'le leadtng him
2] Tty Jix owe witnses, ’
m TREOOURT ; Be na, "Did you smest him Jn
- 23- - prive? and now helr ankiug blmi il he mel
24 on in other contexd, Fnke i,
28 MR BPRNSIZR: Q Did you rsat Jwm in sey
26 other contexd white he wap Prime Mintster?
b A Ves, 1had breabins! with bim,
28 Q: Wand kind of mectiop wen Hhoff . '
2y A, Regarding he Bens Head Projeol, 1ogoter-
30 with Mr, MncKsy, -
31 COURT REPORTER Surry, 1 didn! henr-thul?
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R. v. MBB Helicopter Cannda e 1
X Belwelbey - Inch,
{Continued...}

THC WITHESS :  MadKay.
THR COURT : Which project, alr? i soxry,
THD WITHESSE : Hear Hond
THE COURT : BeerHend
THE WITHESE :  That wat mali ehjextlve in
Cupnthn
MR, BFRWSTEIN: Q. Whe wewe you avting for
in connestion With Beor e Project?
A, Tvng the chnloman fam Thyssen Dewr Bead
Iﬁduntdcn.vww
Q. Thysenden.,
A, Bnpe Gm rarsprny 180,600 employascs,
3,500, approximaicly, In Curads.
Q. Andin the most genem) of tetme, wind wieg
ths Bext Head Project?
A, ‘The Beer Heed Project wes o projet which
“would ho optablighed at the Straight of Canse nesr

Hnwkesbury on the reguesl of he Canadion Goveeatent under

Sinolalr Stevens sy Beb Brown ailar fhe wabir phant sud
the gull refinery was st dowa, io hriny aviness bo —
and stmplopment to a protly sterving sree,

Q. The eres wap where?

A, Sieiphiof Cogs.

Q. Okay, Thnt's in Nova Srofin?

A. Nawa Beofls,

Q, Cupy Fystog .

A, Qapy Breton,

Q. Thx plan waz to bulld what there?

A. A fustory for Jipht memared vahitles,
pescskesping cquipmont and euvironment profcolion
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R. v, BB Reliouptey Conads ef )
L. Schralhes - Beoh,
{Continsed,,.}

oquipmsal, Atihe begivaing, H might hava bets more Juter

[

an,
0, DIttt plan nver pon 1o frudtion?
A Ver, Wewnrked - we Worked on Biin for
nbotst 3} Yenrs,

2, But rothing - ihere 11 no pinnt)

A. Theres no pland, o, We oal, finaliy,
thronpd all the coeinees | was invelved i, perhaps,

Q. Apar from s brealfnot mooting, was
10 theoe any pther eomdnot?
3] A, Yes, 1w bk onee In the lobby From Qie
12 houee or In his olfice, ar with - vith the aofma — with
13 ihoasme widler,

- R T Y ST WY

14 G %myauaayﬂinmmm&aﬂ

15 A, TheProject of Beay Hopd Snsharicles,

16 Q. Didyon have dealings ~ nny contact with ‘
17 him on behelf of WBBY

18 A To, Hoitomyrecolloction. -

15 Q. Did yow over falk to him about

26 hallcoptary? s

21 A Ho,

22 Q You've mantioned meeting with Mr. Contes?
23 A, Yes,

24 0. Tasmne you botw My. Costes of know

25 Mr. Cogles}

26 A Oh, yer, Yot knove himn for & doy, tme,
27 0, Mr. Coutes was », fogmerly, 8 Minkater of
28 Matispal Defeose in the Canndion Oovemment?

2 A Yo

a0 Q. When 436 you first mest Mr, Coaton?
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Y ma'fisiinnpisr Connda ¢L5)
" K Bchreiber - In-g,
- " (Continmed..)
i A When ha used io beﬂna.uhaimmn of thin
2 Corweryntive Porty. These were oizong Lok belsvaon the
3 Geonay conservilives anid the Cvndinn coveervativen,
4 £, 1 whal wal?
5 A, Wall, thoy vislied aagh other, Por
6 cxanple, b, Statffeierg ~ Count Blaunfodoerg , Yo xony
%t b hourd the nome, His fiuther war fhe onc wha tied {0
3 M, A tlom fiead of mine,
D] Q. Bo lel] me nbon} this sort of veatnofy
1o A, Well, this bs Sow vonpezvntivor meel, You
1 tesvel sud you seo your goye.
12 0. Wal, tall me. 1dantimow. Tell me,
13 A, Ldko - Like you see your friend when you
14 nre,.or when you ore with,,.you meet your « you mesi your
Is  filunds,
16 Q. Oksy. B
17 A. They ooma fo Gepuany and you come 1o
18 Cmade or wherever b the world,
12 Q. Ohny. Bu, huw By Mr, Oentes fit into
% that? '
23 A, Piepar}
2 Q. Blovr does Mr, Coalos [t Into ha(?
23 A What do youu mnan?
u“ . Bow did o it Join $hix7 § paked you
25 low,,
26 Ay Ohb, yb, He wix — e was e progident

%7 ol the Conarrentive Paty, Aws then one, whothar it was -~
2B Ydon' eyer meesl whether itwoe Mr, Steulfenbeip or

2% whoover, 1enw hin, bekefly, whes he wan in opporition,
kKio} Q. Thha would have betar acovod wien?

n A Lake 70, gon,
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v hmﬁzézﬁmw Copaa of o}
. Behwelber - i-ch.
{Continued...)
Q. Do yox broorob friendly with s, Cutles?
A, Oh, yeah. Flz way i grenl humorons goy. }
itke I Uke Yime v dat, DU Y de,
£, And i yon have mny buchhess desiings
wititdr, Conlez bofore he baoame th mivtetes?
A Ho,
Q. Doy kanw Mr. Sinddair Slpvens}
A Yes,
Q. How did you come — ar iall me shoal your
tire! seckop with Jm?
Ao Well, 1 ikink B - 3t doslt with the Bear
Hepd Projoct hec:;uae M, Blavens wns very much nvolved In
{his and, 80 ] gz im and ingeiher with Bob Brown, ths
Doeputy Minjslor who, by the way, Inler o8 beviane tha
Brosident from Onsadnir und Bemhesdler snd did nothing
hindersinnd frrem niromafis wod Josamotives, Allnsy mo $o sry
hal,
. Fardem? I didu't bear the Junt Jitife —
‘what did you say?
A, Tuid, “Aflow ras to say thst" fhat 3
menager dos xot consoquently hee $o bo an tngineer fo
undutabund euch pf olhar equlpment, o you neked e
yerterdey, .
Q. Ho alao hevame the ~ hie wes ipvolved n
Air Conndaf
A Whe?
{3 Adr Canads?
A Whot
Q. M Brown.
A_ Nu, 3 beogme tie President of Canndair,
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L Behrolber - Inch,
i ‘(Confinved...)
Ty THE COURT : Weiro jaslbaving  goners)
2 convezenlion about ssltor hal dow',.
3 * THR WITHERS : Thetpoduced pivcrafiz nud the
4 Gesone defsnee mistary boughe hoar.
$ . ML BRRNETEM: 0. Ripht
f A T CGhullenger,
7 Q. Ckry, So-with yenpeello Mr, Binolalr, you
8 fivsl mol him dn what conted?
g A. ¥ thivie mef Jiim o his offfce with
10 br. Moorer, pethaps, '
1} Q. This would hava benh ntiee he was in
1% pgovemnment?
13 A Vou, aud he wes thomialstas, yoa,
14 Q. And do yeat sutn dnta bim o Bave hesit
15 introduned tobim.. .
16 A Oh, un. We b} —we bnd {he offioial
17 mmesting with
18 £, Befors then, find yon met b or both
19 Introduced {o bim. .
0 A, Ho,
21 Q. Lite,
22 A Mo
23 £, . cutanrvative,,,
a4 A, Hao, no,
4s Qo cinde? Bg?
26 A, Ho,
27 Q. .And whe introdoesd you te hir?
a8 A. Huink My, Mowrs, 1y £ na 1 zevnll,
b1 €. Thie-wonld huve been in the nonted of
30 whal?

N A With Bear Hoad hvtsedsien,
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o R v. MBB ilyelimplu Crndy ab o}
I Bohiredber - In-ch
- (Contiuned...)
i £ Mr, Sinclodr’s job st ihe Tino was whal?
2 A, Yhhink he wag ho Mintstsr of Boonogry md
3 Trede, You now, Die nome hos plways changed. ] think,
4 Faally, 8 vwns TREE,
5 Q. Okay. Do you ko o pentienm nnmed Bimer
6 Masny? '
? A Bure.
3 Q. When dld yormest b Incay?
3 A, 1(hbtk prowyd the sis fime When T apw -
10 Mr. Contos the firet tina,
1 G It woudd hurve ben when?
12 A, Alzo in the Iale s or 9o,
13 0. DI yon rmzat fhemn or iere you whth them
14 duriy the first leadership compalym you spoks,,,
15 A Ghns,
16 . Ho?
By A o,
1% Q. Wilk Conlss?
1y A, You megn whert the fird mesting with Wi
20 toak plans?
| Q. No, T4 yop have sontact with him ducing
22 the first Inndacnbip oornpmign?
18 A, That would have beza long before he wos
24 the minlstor,
24 Q Ve,
26 A, Could ba that Thavs met bl with Walter
27 Woll, becuuse fiees wers ol Iis fiiendr,
P Q. Azd..
29 A, Buly dot reontl,
30 . Tio you requll pgeling Coales dunmg fhis

31 Isedership enmprign?
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., v, MEB Helionpler Guonds o) 1)

10 pehrelber - In-ch,

. (Confinued, )
’ 1 A Nn,
2 €. You ot reosll?
3 A Ra,
4 0. Exvemndecing Hvm sen dobe o dogh ot
5 Dactment 15574, Dreumeat 1583, And before we ~ el Jusl
& igke some o i palling 16 up hews,
1 THE COULT ¢ 3 titfa & dovtrmest thngh
5 previously been apnds oh eibil?
b MR, BIRNSTEIN: Provicosly - no.
0 MIL BCHABAB: Cotlld we not pubil an the
H - wilnesn goreen vntfl we oan fake 5 Joo): sl it
12 THE QOURT: Yo, Thudd: you, ‘Tt was golng v
13 beamy royuest, 15874, teht? Dot put i an
14 ~okpy, Thefs five, Thank you,
15 MR, BERKETEDN: My jafatitioot hern §= fo simply
16 fu refresh the witnops's memory, Yout Hanour,
17 a2 it Felates to {hs gosond patapraph of thin
18 Lattar,
1% THEOCURT : Yer Mt Schabar.,
20 MR, SUHARAR; Well, Your Homowr.
21 TEE COUIRT; .4y i1 s letter, pparantly,
v - suthosod by Mr, Sehrether,
3 ME BCHABAS, Thutsfing but] wimdes of the
24 utblity of sofretting his memory sboud whelhwy
25 h= mel snmebedy sbovt 30 yerm ago or shmogt
26 9% yanrs ago, many, meny years bifore the
7 imanes that are in this cute, 1 J0et aubunll,
28 welre gatling sn I afield $ we'es poing to
20 et lnto trying to explare the peor witnessls
an thesory nbtml whuns e may wye fiest mel
3 sorebady, nod now he's going 1o refredh his
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H W

W oTd w3 m wa

11
2

5

4
15
16
7
15
34
a0
11

23
L

26
27
28
48
a0
31

R.¥. ivaEBIl-Miwpm Cusnill 2} of
X, Behrefber - In-th,
(Gnnﬂ_nucd...)
memory by abowing him & deites the) s
wiitter 16 yeans ago sbout Ru ovant thet
ouoiraed, T think af kst 18 yeum Lefowe
ikal, Wy tapping oy memogy 4o remember when
Jeo Clurk becnme the feadw of the
Conpervolbes Pary, X was # Jong time nge,
THE COTURT ; This delter, obwlonsly, i
myihored some fen yesta shed the ayent wdys
Just beon talking sbl, What de jlio
yelresh hie memory in relofion 407
MR. BERNSTEING O bir deatings with
Mt Costat in ennsaciivs vwilh the fivst
Ieidership conyanilan,
THECOURT: Bui this fs dong efter thiy, {ant
1 B thers menfion i thore of.,,
MR, BERNBTEN: Yex, 1L nys it brought baek:
gond mumnariss of onr dese - 3 aayn, "An
mmexpeoted highlight o the day was our dhanee
metding of thy Pomy Minizter Mulroasy! |
THE COURT : § ece, vkay,
MR, RERNSTEIN: “Thie really siruok o
sexstiraenial ord beoawn it waa wifh ym,
(LT ~ yom, Mr, Contes  ™.,,CH 2nd
8toven that [ firal ceme to know Brim in
o, " ™0 onr offoaie Jeadine up ip the
18..*
THE COURT; Allzight All vight,
M=, BERHBTEN; i9..
THE COURT: ¥ don't wanst you o mend 3 fo the
witness, 1wy Ocbaling whother yon phould
have the whinen tofer io i, bul you've






LGOO3BRRL 05 13:15 06~ WCARTHY TETRART S.EN.CRL..s.r. [ ALP 514 387 2815 T-843  P.0I1B/024  F-500

T 59
R. v. MBB Belicopter Canada st al.
K. Schreiber - In-ch.

investigation and we have coume To certain
conclusions, and this is why we are pursuing
this particular line. It's relevant in
relation to this.” I haven’t heard that from
you, yet. If you wish, 1711 have the witness
excused and you can outline it for me, but if I
find that this doesn’t advance the Preliminary
Hearing; I may simply have to curtail your
continued cross-examination, because I don‘'t
not find it at this point particularly

; instrupctive, but I may be completaly wrong. I
may have missed the point énd I want to give
you the opportunity te clarify it all for me.

i | If the only answer you seek is the one that —-
: the original question you asked, I'1l let that
go, but anythbing further, you’ll have to
justify,

MR. BERNSTEIN: Okay. Well, I-11 start with

! the queétion.

’ MR. BERNSTEIN: Q. Bave you subsequently
‘hirxed any elected government officials who were part of the
government’” elected yovernment-officials who were part of
the government between '85 to 723, and you subseguently

hired them?

A. Ng, not -~ not between. In ’93.
Q. In 937

A, Yes.

g. When in 8372

A. Oh, I think it was close to December or

even —— mavybe even 94,
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THE COURT: And who was that, sir? Who wera
i they —- who were thesw people?
THE WITNESS: This  was
Mr.. Mulroney,
THE COURT: Anybody else?
THE WITNESS: No. And he dealt wikh his

position, to make it very simple for yom,
Mr. Bernstein, as a member. of the hoard from
Midland Archer Daniels.
MR. SCHABAS: I1'm sorry. I couldn’t herethat-——
answer.
| THE WITNESS: . Midland Brcher Daniels.. 1It's a
i bugg,ﬁ%éiicah company dealing with food and
! : agrlcultureqpraducts
MR BERNSTEIN: Q. Was there any discussions

respecting‘this hiripng before January of 19547

' A. Wo. Bband, yeab, in 793, perhaps. But I'm
not too convinced whether that was —- this particular case,
you asked me whether I did. I had many things im mind, and
I told you, I wantea-te-hire-Me..Mulroney for.Thyssen.fo be

P2 ey

! doéﬁﬂﬂihﬁwsamauthlngrhewsmdolng?now “and it” wouid“havafbeen

Agaln, as thls

we- had..no. chanéé” for that “bﬁt”?éﬁ#wandxtﬁéywtﬁidﬁ¥-'L\was

1nvolved An - thepasta=-busiies 5@l enriched - Durhyan: semolina
produch&:amd»thrs‘rs tﬁe:moment when T spoke to'hlm about
ArchersDarisls.” Nod he provided me with Some material on

Q. BAll right, I just want to undsrstand...
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A. BPBut they did not intend {ph} the helicopter

and it has nothing to do with MBB.

MR. BERNSTEIN: Your Honour; I'm just going to
ask -~ I just wanted to get the time frame
clear.

MR. BERNSTEIN: ' Q. These thoughts or this

idea that you had, this plan, what time are we talking

abouk?

A. After Mr. Mulroney has left government.
0. Aifer he had ceased:—— after He hadustepped

i dowm»as the Prime Minister?

fall of ’937

‘A.  Yes. Yé&ih.

Q. Was it before or after the election of the

A. No, I don't —— I don't recall.

MR. SCHRABAS: Your Honour, the witness has said
it bhad nothing to do with helicopters and MBB,
so wa’re into...

THE WITNESS: Not at all, no.

MR, BSCHABAS: ...this area of.,.

THE WITNESS: But this is what he’s all after
all the time, so I give him———T was pleased To
give him the answer.

THE COURT: Just a moment. All right.

THE WITNESS; I apologize.

THE COVURT: 'Okay. Let’s go on to something
else.

MR. BERNSTEIN: Okay. Your Honour, what I
think I can do now is, if I can just say
something, and just have a minute to see if

I've completed everything. Okay, Your Honour?

[ AL 2 VLU Ve LV I
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With respect to just saying-somethiﬂg, Your
Honour, it would be -- it would have been my
intention to have pursued this and other
related areas, but no, I understand Your
Honour’'s view, I'm mindful of Your Honour’s
rulings and in the circumstances, in particularx
having regard to your rulings respecting
“related in whole or in part to MBB” and
Mr. Schreiber’s sﬁatements on that topic....
Well, I think it'd be fair to...
THE COURT: Would you rather I hear from you at
two o’clock, Mr. Bernstein? It’s twenty to?
MR. BERNSTEIN: MNo, Your Honour. WNo, I think
that your rulings would inform any ather
questions 1 might ask and relatved answers, and
so I don't want to go -~ I'm not going to ask
' questions which I know Your Honour’s rulings
either directly or indirectly would inform so.
And in the circumstances, I think that that
completes my examination of -- I don't know.
Boes Your Hﬁnouz_want_toaiake_the_break now
or...?
THE COURT: Well, if you’ve concluded your
examination, I’1ll take my break now and we’ll
start with Mr, Schabas’ cross-examination at
two ¢'clock this afternoon.
MR. BERNSTEIM: Okay. Your Honour, 1 guess
I'711 just ask the officer if there”s anything
I've missed but...
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TRE COURT: Well, if you find that there is
something, you can raise it with me at two
o’ clock, otherwise we’ll start with
Mr. Schabas’ cross-examination.
COURT REGISTRAR: All rise, please,
THE COURT: Okay. Two o'clock, Mr. Schreiber,
please.
) THE WITNESS: Yes,
P THE COURT: Thank you.
COURT REGISTRAR: Court is in recess.

; RECESS {12:45 p.m.)
DUPON RESUMING: {(2:03 p.m.}
!

! COURT REGISTRAR: Court is now reconvened.

Please be seated.

3 — -THE=COURT: Mr._Berpnstein?
MR. BERNSTEIN: In all of the circumstances,
Your Honour, that completes my examination.
THE COURT: Thank you very much,. Mr. Schabas,
cross-exemination of this witness?
MR. SCHBBAS: Yes, Your Honour. I do not have
any questions of Mr. Schreiber.
THE COURT: Mr. Schreiber, that's it. C'est
tout.
THE WITNESS: Yeah, but...
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THE CQURT: How do you say “that's all” in
Gexrman?

THE WITNESS: Pas vaus [ph].

THE COURT: BDas vaus [ph].

THE WITNESS: But Your Honour, if you allow me
to extend my politeness to Mr. Bernstein for
one second. I brought something regarding my
last testimony and I think it would be very
valuable—if he-gets to know it.

MR. BERNSTEIN: If I what? What’'s that?

THE WITNESS: I have a couple of things I
would like...

THE COURT: Do you want to do this off the
record. It might be best 1f it was done off
the record, sir.

COURT REPORTER: I°11 just go off the record,
Your Honour. ‘ »

THE WITNESS:  Okay.

- .+ -0FF RECORD COMMENTS.

THE COURT: So, if you have something to say to
Mz . Bernstein, I'm concerned, sir, about
anything you might say which in some way
creatés a difficulty at thigs Preliminary
Hearing, so 1f there is scomething you want to
say to Mr. Bernstein, I'll ask you to say it

directly or through your counsel.
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THE WITNESS: It might be helpful to you, too,
5ip.

THE COURT: I'm sorry?

THE WITNESS: it might be helpful fto you,
too.

THE COURT: Well, I'm only helpful to the
extent that counsel wapt me to be helpful,
sir. So I'm going to ask you to defer and to

proceed, if you have anything to say to

Mr. Bernstein, to do it either through your

counsel or directly to him, but we’d best --
we’d best stop things there, I thank you wvery
much, Mr. Schreiber for your time, and...

THE WITHNESS: Thank you so much, sir.

THE COURT:
Preliminery Hearing. Thank you. Gpod luck to

...and vyour evidence at this

you;
THE WITNESS: Thank you so much, sir.

JK N Kok R kR R R

MR. BERNSTEIN: Your Honour, the next order of —

business is of a technical nature, and I don't

anticipate it will take long.

The first bit of it relates to one document,
which is Document 1234. Can Document 1234 be
brought up on the screen, please? Your Honour,
the f[irst page ¢of Document 1234 which is Goto

Page 2 of & 14 page dogument, 1is presently on
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CBC 1§§El Radlo~-Canada

February 22, 2005
DELIVER FACS

The Right Honourable Brian Mulroney
Opilvy Remault

Suite 1100 ,

1981 MeGill Collegs Avenue
Montrenl, Quebes

H3A3(1

Pa; 514-286-5474

Dear Mr, Mulroney:

Re: Airbﬁs:: ten years later

514 286 1238
Caradisn Broadcastlng

Corporatiop
soclité Radio-Canada

7

As you are aware, we are working on a review of the Airbus matter, fent yéars afier it first
came to public attention. 'We would like to intzrview you to get your perspeotive on this
and related subjects at this junoture. We feal it would be invajuable in bringing our

audiencs up to dats,

Seme time haa passed since you initisted Bnd sottlsd your Iibel sult againat the federal
government. We suspect yon have now had the opporfunity to reflect on the whole affair,
end may be willing to share your thoughts with our sudience. Indeed, given the way you
were initiafly brought into the story with the revelation of the federal government's }cttr:r
to the Swiss government in this regard, wo mwmzo this may be the first real
apportunity you have had to addrems direstly viewers’ concerns about the Airbus matter.

In our review,.we-are willing to consider ay issues you feel deserve finther public

- attention, but thara are gome {Esues we've 1deut1fied that would clearly benefit from

comment by you,

For example, yeny were Prime Minister of Canada when Air Canada, 8 Crown

¢ 433 500

Corporation st the time, decided to purehase Airbus planes, That purchase led to overy
$20 million in secret Alrbus commissions going into Katlhaing Schrefber's bank accoupts
in Switzerlend, We would be interested in your reflection on the sigrifcancs of thess
cormmissions, and your thonghts as to how Canadians ought to react to them, We wou
also be intoreatsd in your responge to the gtatement by Mr. Schreiber’s German lawycﬂf:

“Schmiergelder” for Canadian “decision makers",

————ihat-seme-of the-secret-commission musey wis given fo Mr. Sohréiber 1o ust as
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T addition, as I told Luc Lavois, we wowld like vour input on the following:
1)  Your relationship wlth Xarlheinz Schrefber

,' a) On November 20, 1995 your lawyers filed & Statemcn’c of Cla.lm which
ndicated thnt, “Peintiff has never received any of the alleped

i . payments, in any form, from any petson, whether named ot not in the

I ) - Request for Assistance, for any considerstion whatsoever,”

b) In 1996 you testified under onth that you “hud never had Jealings"
with Kerlheinz Schreiber,

o)} Inthe fall of 1999, the fifth cstate obtalned copies of Karlheinz
Schreiber's bank account records, and leamed that one of those
acoounts had the additional code name “Britan”, set up in Canadian
funds, Otr lerter tw you ssking for your assistance regulted in g call

- from Lue Lavoiz, who told us, on your behalf, that you had nothing to
_do with any soded aceount set vp in Switzerland., | é

d) ‘We now have evidenco that on October 17, 1999, just prior to cur
broadast, fonaskcd-Robert Hiadun; Mr. Scbrclber s lawyet in
Alberta, for n letter from My, Schreiber indicating that “at no time did
Mr, Mulroney solicit or veceive compensation of any kmsi from
Kwrlheinz Svhreiber,”

e) Weilso have evidence that af the same threpyon asked your lawycr, /
Gerald Trsmbiay, to ask Mr, Edward Greenspan for & similar letter Eé
from Kartheinz Schreiber,  We undarstand that Mr. Schreiber refuge
to provide this letter,

We would like to understand your porspective on each of these points, and how
you revoncile themn with your mors reoent acknowledgraent that yon received a
significant sum in cash from Karlheinz Schreiber in 1993 and 1594,

e

We would like an toterview with you to address what thet money was in exchange
for, what wark was done for the money, and when and how the money was

- recoived,
2)  Your voluntary tax declaration

We would like to talk o you about the voluntary tax declaration you filed with
Rovenne Canada, Weo have information that you made this declaration affer Mx.
-Schreiber refiised o give you the letter you sought in 1999 ~ithes Jstter that would

ﬂ) hive gald yon never received fimds from Karlheinz Schreiber.  When your

1" spokeapérson, M. Lavoie, met with mns, heto]d me that 2 declaration Tike fhe one
you mads-io Revenue Canada way somethmg that happens oftenn. He also told me
that there was nothing illegal about filing a voluntary te declaration. I aihcerely
appreciats Mr‘Lavoie v view on these wallers bt woild, of 6ouTse] appreciaie







1.G001792/1

Wor-24-08  02:2Tpm  Fron-Hladun & Company +T004240034 T-187 P.002/002  f-d2d

R P TN ¥ ] .
P . o L ﬂ/p‘“e /0/0'3/
From: Schraiberbarbel@aol.com T _ T 907 -gw“

Subject: Ae; Hello
To: Harvey_Cashors@CBC.CA

Hi Harvey,

yes it was nics 1o chat with you,even wheh | don'l share your views, We experisnce this far
len yoars,

Do not misinform Canadiens. | was not asked to wiite & isfter,thal would have Involved me in not telling the
thruth.

F wil! Do happy to 1ail you more about the businassmann from England,
Have a niee day and say hello o John ’

Kerthainz

on Edward Greenspan

¢ Robent Hladun
I
I‘ Printed for "Robert W. Hladun" <Robert. Hiudug @hladun, come 316/2005
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ALA, SANFILIPTO C. SIRMOPOULOS NE QUEEN STREFE EAST
Ti A C2W5
MW, BARRETT .M. Josk ORONTO, ONTARIO. M5
S.M. Sack K.W. Scaore TELEFHONE: (416) 214-0606
D.C.RICBARDSON .G, WEBSTER FacsmaLE: (416} 214-0505
J.A. Guy M.E Kev WIWW.ORSLAW.COM
M-A. MACNEILL K. D. Tox STUART M. ROBERTSON
C.X1.0 A.T. ANTONIOU DINECE TE: (416)216-0252
E-Man: SROBERTSON@ORSLAW,COM
February 21, 2007
Weir Foulds LLP

Baristers and Solicitors
1600 - The Exchange Tower
130 King Street West
Toronto, ON

M5X 1J5

Attention: Kenneth Prehogan

Dear Sirs;

RE: The National Post - The Rt. Hon. Brian Mulreney, PC
175-171

The newspaper has now had a chance to review the issues you raised in your letter,

We agree that the word “had” was left out of the quote from the transeript. Including that
word in the column in the circumstances would not have eradicated the undexlying issue you
raise, however.

The fimdamental issue appears to be the context in which the quote was taken. The
transeript contains many parts where the deponent was speaking of conversations and meetings
with Mr, Schreiber and as a result the impression created by the use of the quote (whether or not
including the word “had”) in the circumstances is misleading, -

The quote and its meaning have been the subject of many publications and broadcasts.
The National Post is by no means the first to have treated the quote in this manner. In that
context, the most effective way to deal with this situation in our view is to provide readers with
the fuller context of the quote — i.e. to make it clear that when Mr. Mulroney testified that he had
not had no dealings with Mr. Schreiber he was speaking in reference to the Airbus matter and
that Mr. Mulroney testified at other times regarding meetings and conversations with Mr.
Schreiber after Mr. Mulroney had ceased to be Prime Minister.



oL

s
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We would propose the following wording --

BRIAN.MULRONEY

In the column "Don't Ignore this Scandal” by Warren
Kinsella (February 1), some of the testimony of former
Prime Minister Brian Mulroney in his libel action against
the Government of Canada in 1996 was quoted. The
column did not set the full context of a quote from the
transcript where Mr. Mulroney said he had not had any
dealings with Karlheinz Schreiber. The column did not
report that Mr. Mulroney was answering a question
about the purchase by the federal government of the
Airbus product and stated that he had no dealings with
Mi. Schreiber in that context. Elsewhere in the
examination, Mr, Mulroney testified abont conversations
and meetings he had with Schreiber after Mr. Mulroney
was out of the Prime Minister's office.

‘The National Post sincerely regrets any false impression
it created about the testimony of Mr. Mulroney and
apologizes to him for any embarrassment or concern it
has caused.

O"DONNELL, ROBERTSON
& SANFILIFPO

BARRISTERS & SQLICITORS

Please may we have your views on this wording. Once the wording is finalized, the

newspaper will publish it in a box on the editorial page or the page opposite it in the next
available edition of the newspaper.

Yours very truly,

O'Donnell, Robertsonr & Sanfilippo

Per:

Stuart M. Robertson
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l o Court File No, 07-CV-329949PD3
C
ONTARIO
! SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE
BETWEEN:

I : : KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

| ' Plaintiff
' o - and -
; BRIAN MULRONEY
! Defendant
l AFFIDAVIT OF KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

I, KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER, of the City of Toronto and of Ottawa in the Province of
Ontario, MAKE OATH AND SAY: '

1. 1am the plaintiff in the above noted mafter and have personal knowledge of the matters set
‘out in this Affidavit, except to the extent such matters are based upon information and.

belief, in which case I have stated the source of my information and believe such matters to

be true.

2. The fust contact I had with Mr. Mulroney was in the early 1980°s afier 1 became a landed

introduced me to Mr. Mulroney.

. 3. Ihad several meetings with Mr. Mulroney at the Ritz Carleton hotel in Montreal all taking

o place before Mr. Mulroney became the leader of the Progressive Conservative party in

‘ : immigrant in Canada, which was on September 2, 1978, It was Mr. Frank Moores who
I 1983.

b
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Needless to say during my many meetings with Mr. Mulroney in the early 1980°s neither
the cash payments made by me to Mr. Mulroney nor the agreement {the "Agreement")
made between Mr. Mulroney and 1, as referred to in the statement of claim, were discussed,

or even contemplated at that time.

The Agreement grving rise to this action was not entered into until some 10 years afier my

- first dealings with Mr. Mulroney.

My first official meeting with Mr, Mulroney was m late 1983 (when Mr. Mulroney had
become the Leader of the Conservative Party and was the Leader of the Opposition) when 1
introduced Mr. Max Strauss to Mr. Mulroney.

Having received very encouraging assistance from the Government of Canada in Ottawa
and the Government of the Province of Nova Scotia in Halifax to bring a significant
rmamufacturing plant to Cape Breton and in order to establish a corporate presence in
Canada for Thyssen Industrie Aktiengesellschaft, one of the largest industrial concemns in
Europe, Bear Head Industries Limited (“Bear Head Industries”) was incorporated on
November 6, 1985 with an office in Ottawa. Attached hercto as Exhibit “1” is a copy of
my Bear Head Industries business card and a Province of Ontano, Mimstry of Consumer

and Business Services, corporate profile report for Bear Head Industries.

Finally, after considerable efforts, we managed 1o secure an agreement with the Province of
Nova Scotia and an ‘“Understandmg in Principle” with the Government of Canada, which
was signed September, 27, 1988 and which confirmed that the Government of Canada was
inferested in expanding the industrial development of Cape Breton and that Bear Head
Industries was prepared to establish a heavy industry manufacturing facility for the
production of light armoured defence products, to create at least 500 full time jobs and to

commit an initial capital investment of $58 Million and the transfer of sigmficant
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manufacturing know how by its parent company Thyssen Industrie Aktiengesellschaft (the
*“Bear Head Project™). -

The Understanding in Principle was signed by three Mimsters of the Government of Canada
and by me as Chairman of Bear Head Industries on September 27, 1988, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit “2, ‘ '

A year later I received a letter dated September 18, 1989 from Mr. Mulroney who by then
had been Prime Minister of Canada for over 5 years, in which Mr. Mulroney confirmed not
only that we had met on previous occasi'ons, that we had been writing letters to one
another, but also that he had sent a telegram to me back in 1982 when I received my
Canadian eitizenship, which telegram I received on or about February 3, 1982, a copy of

which letter is attached hereto as Exhibit “3%.

On one occasion Mr. Mulroney, The Honourable Elmer MacKay, at that time Minister of
Public Works and Mister for the Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency Act, and [ met for

a breakdast meeting at 24 Sussex Drive, Ottawa, Ontario,

On April 10, 1991, at a meeting amanged by Mr. Fred Doucet at the request of Mr.
Mulroney, I had the pleasure of meeting Mr. Mulroney, Mr. Douces and Mr, Paul Tellier,
who at the time was the Clerk of the Pnvy Council, and who was also involved with the

Bear Head Project.

Then on June 13, 1991 I met Mr. Mulroney in Bonn, Germany at a luncheon hosted by the
Government of Gernmany in honor of Canada’s role and in particular Mr. Mulroney’s
efforts in bringing about the reunification of Germany on October 3, 1990 and also al a

reception that same evening hosted by the Government of Canada.
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Almost a year later on May 22, 1992 1 wrote another Jetter to Mr, Mulroney, a copy of
which letter is atlached hereto as Exhibit “4”, which confirmed our ongoing efforts and
certain meetings towards making the Bear Head Project a success and that at that lime i
was still my understanding that the Government of Canada was supportive of locating
production facilities for light armoured vehicles in Nova Scotia and possibly even certain

parts in Quebec.

On June 23, 1993 Mr. Doucet, at the request of Mr, Mulroney, arranged a meeting between
me and Mr. Mulroney which took place on June 23, 1993, at Hamngton Lake, the official
summer residence of the Prime Minister (the "Harrington Lake Meeting™). 1t was at this
meeling that Mr. Mulroney and T entered into the Agreement. On June 23, 1993 Mr,

Mulroney was stll in office as Prime Minister of Canada and consequently resided at 24

Sussex Drive, Ottawa, Ontario.

One of the terms of the Agreement which Mr. Mulroney and 1 agreed to on June 23, 1993
was that Mr. Mulroney would perform certain services on my beﬁa]f. Mr. Mulroney
undertook to support my efforts in obtaining approval of the establishment of a production
facility for light armoured vehicles by Bear Head Industries Limited, and we discussed that
if matters got difficult in the Province of Nova Scofia, then Mr. Mulroney would assist in

moving parts of the project to the Province of Quebec (the “Bear Head Quebec Project”).

17. At the Harnngton Lake Meeting Mr. Mulroney told me that in his opihicm The Honorable

Kim Campbell, would win a majority government in the next election, which would enable -

him (Mr. Mulroney) to accomplish much on my behalf,
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During our meeting Mr. Mulroney, as ﬁ token of his appreciation of our friendship that had
developed over the years, proudly promised that he would send to me a copy of his official
picture which would be placed in the House of Commons. Shortly after the Harrington
Lake Meeting I-rccei"ved, as promised by Mr. Mulroney, the picture with Mr. Mulroney’s
hand written note: “For my friend, Karlheinz with gratitude and best personal regards” and

which he signed “Brian Mulroney™. A copy of said picture is attached hereto as Exhibit
“5”'

I then proceeded to make arrangements for certain cash funds to be paid to Mr. Mulroney as

an advance for his services as had been agreed by us during the Harrington Lake Meeting,

I gave the first cash payment in the amount of $100,000 to Mr. Mulroney on or about
Augast 27, 1993 when I met Mr. Mulroney at the Mirabel Airport on my way from Ottawa

to Germany.

Y delivered a second cash payment, also in the amount of $100,000, to Mr. Mulroney on or

about December 18, 1993 when I met Mr. Mulroney at the Queen Elizabeth Hotel in
Montreal.

Mr. Mulroney honored me again on the occasion of my sixtieth birthday when he sent to me
a letter dated March 25, 1994 in which he expressed his very good wishes and best

personal regards, a copy of which letter is attached hereto as Exhibit *6”.

And finally some 18 months after the Harrington Lake Meeling 1 met with Mr, Mulroney
on December 8, 1994 in New York at the Pierre Hotel and delivered to Mr. Mulroney a
third cash payment also in the amount of $100,000.

I made this third payment, even though, at the time that I made this third payment, it was

clear that it was practically impossible for Mr. Mulroney to become involved in the Bear



g

TR E R EE B

4

25,

26.

27.

Page 6

Head Quebec Project (after My, Mulroney announced his retirement, The Honourable Kim
Campbell, then Leader of the Conservative Party, became the Prime Minister of Canada
and called an election in October 1993 but lost and The Right Honourable Jean Chrétien
became Prime Minister on October 25, 1993} because Mr. Mulroney and 1 agreed that Mr.

Mulroney would continue to be available to assist me in my other business endeavours.

In his testimony before the District Court of Montreal on Aprit 17, 1996 Mr. Mulroney
confirmed that he had not just had numerous meetings with me going back as early as the
1980’s, including meetings in his office in Ottawa, but also that we had ongoing business
dealings. Attached hereto as Exhibit “7” is a copy of parts of the transcript of the
testimony of Mr. Mulroney (see Qnestjons 192, 228, 24]; 425 and 432).

In spite of all the difficulties that Mr. Mulroney and 1 enéoﬂntered in 1995 and 1996 1 did
oot lose confidence in Mr. Mulroney and was relieved when 1 received a letter from the
Government of Canada dated Janvary 9, 1997 signed by The Honourable Allan Rock, then
Minister of Justice & Attorney General of Canada and Mr. Philip Murray, Commissioner,
RCMP which contained a “full apology” and acknowledged that “some of the languape
contained in the Request of Assislance indicates, wrongly, that ‘the RCMP had reached

conclusions that you had engaged in criminal activity’, a copy of which letter is attached

hereto as Exhibit “§®.

Then at the request of Mr, Mulroney | agreed to meet him on or about February 2, 1998 at
the Hotel Savoy m Zirnich, Switzerland (the “Savoy Meeting”). During the Savoy Meeting
Mr. Mulroney and 1 discussed Mr. Mulroney’s personal concerns regarding evidence of
any payments made to him. I informed Mr. Mulroney about statements made by Mr. Frank
Moores and Mr. Gary Ouclett regarding The Government Business Consulting Group
Incorporated (“GC1") business affairs and the earlier request made by Mr. Fred Doucet {o
transfer funds from GCI to Mr. Mulroney's lawyer in Geneva related to the Anbus deal.

The Ontario corporate profile report for GCI is attached as Exhibit “9”,
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28. During the Savoy Meeting Mr. Mulroney and T also discussed how we could move forward

29,

30.

3L

32.

with various business maters in the future which included Mr. Mulroney’s support of the
business activities of Spaghettissimo North America Inc. (“Spaghettissimo™) and the
potential for Archer Daniels Midland Company to get involved in this new business

venture. The Ontario corporate profile report for Spaghettissimo North America Ine. is
attached as Exhibit “107,

Several months before the Savoy Meeting my lawyer Mr. Robert Hladun, Q.C. to the best

of his recollection had received a telephone message (the “Tremblay Message™) to call Mr.

. Gerald Tremblay, a lawyer acting for Mr. Mulroney, on Qctober 17, 1997 regarding a letter

Mr. Tremblay wanted to send to the CBC in connection with the Airbus Affair.

Two years after the Tremblay Message (almost 20 months after the Savoy Meeling), Mr.
Hladun to the best of his recollection received two calls from Mr. Mulroney on October 17,
1999 daring which Mr. Mulroney repeated to Mr. Hladun a similar request as made on
prior occasions all to the effect that I provide in an affidavit assurances that “at no tisme did

Brian Mulreney solicit or receive compensation of any kind from Schreiber”,

On January 10, 2000 Mr. Edward Greenspan, Q.C., my lawyer representing me in my
extradition case, requested that Mr. Hladun confirm his recollection of the above
mentioned calls in connection with this request from Mr. Mulroney, A copy of Mr.

Hladunr’s responding letter to Mr. Greenspan’s inquiry dated January 26, 2000 is attached
hereto as Exhibit “117,

Following our a meeting during Christmas 1999 with- the family of Mr. Doucet during
which 1 told Mr. Doucet that 1 would not commit perjury 1 met again with Mr. Doucet at

his request in early 2000 in Ottawa, At that meeting, Mr. Doucet presented to me a draft
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document that Mr., Mulroney requested I sign in order to confirm the terms of our

Agreement. A draft of said document is attached hereto as Exhibit “127,

On May 23, 2000 T met Mr. Muhoney at a black tie dinner ﬁncﬁon at the Royal York
Hotel, Toronto (the “Royal York Meeting™) .hosted by the Capadian Counci] for
International Business and asked Mr. Mulroney for a private meeting to discuss our
business relations and Mr. Mulroney agreed that we should meet and promised to arrange a

meeting after his return from Flonida,

34, Not only did Mr. Mulioney and I have many mectings with one another, exchanged

correspondence and telephone calls with one another, and attended fund raising dinners
together, starting as early as 1985 and continuing until the Royal York Meeting, but as

already mentioned we also had considersble dealings with one another through

intermediaries before and after the Royal York Meecting.

35. Reto’s Restaurant Systems International Inc. {“Reto’s”) was incorporated on June 26, 2001

with its head office in Toronto and another office in Ottawa. Reto’s continued the business
activities of Spaghettissimo and in late 2002 we were working on the opening of the first
pasta franchise store under the irade mark “Reto and The Machine Bistro Bar” in Toronto,
Attached hereto as Exhibit “13” is a copy of my Reto’s business card and an Ontario

corporate profile report for Reto’s.

36. At this time I approached Mr. Mulroney to assist in obtaining private or government

commitments towards the expansion of the Reto pasta manufacturing process and Reto '

pasta franchises (the “Reto Pasta Business™) in Ontario and across Canada. |

37. In aletter dated July 19, 2004 addressed to Mr. Wilham Kaplan, author of two books about

Mr. Mulroney, Mr, Pat MacAdam confirmed that afier reviewing his correspondence and

ematis he found that I had “hired Mulroney to sell Bearhead armoured vehicles to
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China”... and that “Sclueiber also engaged Mulroney to explore the sale of pasta
machines...”. A copy of this letter is attached hereto as Exhibit “14”.

At the special request of Mr. Mulroney J wrote a letter to him on July 20, 2006 suggesting .

to Mr. Mulroﬁey that the public thetonc regarding the sale of Airbus planes by Airbus

Industries G.LE. (the “Airbus Affair”) and the conspiracy against me personally amounted

to the largest political scandal in the history of Canada, and that Mr, Mulroney and T must )

expose the people behind the scandal arcund the Airbus Affair, a copy of which letter is
attached hereto as Exhibit ¢“15%,

I wrote the July 20, 2006 letter at the request of Mr. Mulroney because he 10ld me that he
was going to meet with The Right Honourable Stephen Harper, the current Prime Minister
of Canada, by the end of July, 2006 at Harnngton Lake, and that he (Mr. Mulroney) was
going {o show to Mr. Harper a copy of Exhibit 15 to show that he and I were on gooq

terms.

There was no apparent follow up by Mr. Mulroney to my July 20, 2006 letter and therefore
I wrote a letter on Jamaary 29, 2007 advising Mr. Mulroney that I was still counting on his
support to engage the Government of Canada to commence a public mquiry into the Airbus
Affair and how the Airbus Affair tniggered my extradition case, a copy of which letter is
attached hereto as Exhibit “16”.

Finally, on February 20, 2007, having realized that Mr. Mulroney no Jonger intended to
fulfill his part of the Agreement (Mr. Mulroney had denied to meet with Mr. MacKay and
Mr. Michael Cochrane to discuss the Reto Pasta Business and in particular the pasta obesity
fighting program for children, which is described in the George Brown College Reto Pasta
Demonslration Project (the “Reto Pasta Demonstration Project”), a copy of which is

aitached hereto as Exhibit “177), I sent a letter to Mr. Mulroney dated February 20, 2007




g

}

42,

43,

44,

45,

46.

Page 10

demanding the repayment of the cash payments totaliﬁg $300,000 plus interest, a copy of
which letter is attached hereto as Exhibit “18>,

Since Mr. Mulroney did not respond 1 instructed my lawyer Mr. Richard Anka, Q.C. to
send a demand letter for the recovery of the moneys owing to me in the amount of
$300,000 plus interest. A copy of Mr. Anka’s letter dated March 14, 2007 is attached
hereto as Exhibit ©“197,

The reply to this letter was wntten on March 20, 2007 by Mr. Kenneth Prechogan of Weir
Foulds LLP, who confirmed that he represented Mr. Mulroney and the he had received a
copy of Mr. Anka’s letter and that Mr. Mulroney dented “that he owes any money to me”
and that his firm had “instructions to accept service” of Mr. Anka’s inifiating process on

Mr. Mulroney’s behalf, a copy of which letter is attached hereto as Exhibit “20”.

Since Mr. Mulroney never provided the services as promised, nor did he rctom the
$300,000.00 wnd even though our Agreement contemplated that Mr. Mulroney provide
certain services relating to the Bear Head Quebec Project and when it becarne clear that the
Bear Head Quebec Project could not succeed Mr. Mulroney did not return the $300,000.00
plus inierest, but instead we agreed that Mr. Mulroney would perform other services in
Ontario and elsewhere all relating to companies and persons doing business and residing in

Ontanio, 1 instrueted Mr. Anka to commence an action in Ontario. -

Not only was the Agreement formed by two Ontario residents but T believe that the
Agreement was breached by Mr. Mulroney in Ontario. Furlhermore, 1 have suffered

damages in Ontario as a result of Mulroney's failure to repay me.

The staiement of claim was issued on March 22, 2007 and Mr. Anka sent a letler o Mr.
Prehogan on March 22, 2007 enclosing two copies of the statement of claim as issued and

filed with the court requesting that Mr. Prehogan endorse acceptance of service on the back

10
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page and retum one onigmal to Mr. Anka at his earliest convenience, a copy of which letter

15 attached hereto as Exhibit “21™.

47. On March 26, 2007 Mr. Prehogan wrote a letter to Mr. Anka wherein he acknowledged

receipt of the statement of claim, however Mr. Prehogan declined to accept service. Instead
Mr. Prehogan confirmed that he will assist in arranging for personal service on Mr.

I . | Mulroney in Quebec, a copy of which letter 1s attached as Exhibit 22",

. 48. As a courtesy to Mr. Mulroney 1 sent a personal reminder letter on April 14, 2007 to Mr.
Mulroney, a copy of which letter is attached hereto as Exhibit ©“23”.

49, Nevertheless, not only had Mr. Prehogan resited from his earlier agreement to accept
service on behalf of Mr. Mulroney, but then once Mr. Mulroney was personally served on

Apnl 20, 2007 with the statement of claim, as amended, Mr, Prehogan filed a notice of

)I

motion to dismiss this action for lack of jurisdiction returnable on July 17, 2007 which he
never set down for a hearing for reasons I have never clearly understooed. It is my honest
belief that Mr. Mulroney and his legal team have been engaged in delaying tactics in this
action in the hope that I wonld be extradited to Germany and Jess able to pursuit my action

with any measure of dispatch or diligence,

E

50. I am informed by counsel, and belicve, thal the statue of limitations in the Province of
Quebec is three (3) years. Depending on when a court finds my cause of action against Mr.
Mulreney to have arisen, this has the pofential to deprive me of my cause of action, if | am

compelled to bring this action in the Province of Quebec instead of Ontario.

L
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51. I swear this affidavit in relation to a Motion brought by Mr. Mulroney for an order

dismissing this action for lack of jurisdiction and for no other or improper purpose.

SWORN before me at the City
of Toronlo, i the Province of
Onlario, this_;Jh day of November, 2007

ﬂl@%ﬁ

)
)
)
)
)







KEARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

7 BITTERN COURT, ROCKCLIFFE PARK TELEPHON 613 7487330

OTTAWA, CANADA KI1T. §K9 TELEFAX 613 7489697

selreiberbarbel@aol.com

Fax: 613 996 3267 / 905 822 2115

. Paul Szabo, M.P.

Chair, Standing Committes on Access to Information, Privacy and Ethics
Confederation Building

House of Commons

Room 175 :

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0A6

Ottawa, WMarch 3, 2008

Subject: Testhmony, Dec. 13, 2007 of the Right Honeurahle Brian Mulroney

. Success - Fee related to the Bear Bead Projeet

Dear Mr. Szabo:

Please accept the following as part of my testitnony i front of the Standing
Committee on Access to Information and Ethics.

1 belicved that the Right Honourable Brian Mulroney would aceept the invitation
of the Ethics Committee to appear for a second testimony and tell the truth, after be had
heard my testimony.

Unfortmately he preferred cowardly not to make himself available and send
spokespeople to do bis talking and to announce that he is now against a public inquiry..

Thisg leaves me now with the responsibility to clear the air for Canadians and the
Ethicy Cornmitles regarding the Thyssep. Bear Head project as follows:

On September 17, 1984 Brian Mulroney became the Prime Minister of Canada.

Minister, GCY Government Consultants Tnternational was incorporated.

r
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During the year 1985 GCI obtained through TAL Imemauonal Adrerailt Leasm&,
Liechienstein consuliing agreements with:

MBB Messerschmitt - Boelkow ~ Blohm GmbH, Munich, Germany
ABI Atrbas Industries Toulouse, France
THI Thyssen Industrie AG HEssen, Germany

On February 3, 1986 the Homn. Frank D, Moores opened the bank accounts
concerning the GCI business at the bank Schweizerischer Bankverein Zuerich,
Switzerland.

The business activities between the Canadian governments MBB, ABL, THI
took place during the years 1986, 1987, 1988,

On-September 27, 1988 Thyssen Bear Head Industries LTD signed an
UNDERSTANDING IN PRINCIPLE with the Governrent of Canada,

- On Qctober 20, 1988 Thyssen Industrie AG paid § 2 Million success fee
concerning the UNDERSTANDING IN PRINCIPLE to YAL, in trust for GCI (see
corroborating document attached),

This $2 millioe was divided amonast My, Mulronex aung his fric nds as
follows:

On November 2, 1988 GCI {(Frank Moores) depasited § 500 000.00 to the Swiss
bank account, Codenzune “Frankfust” coneerning the Thyssen Bear Head project and the
Right Honovrable Brian Mulroney, Mr. Mulrorey would know that this meney was
marked for him (corroborating bank document attached).

On November 15, 1988:
-GCI recetved § 250 000.00 (corroborating document attached)

-FDCI, Fred Doucet received § 90 0006.00 (corroborating document
attached)

-Douvcet & Associates, Gerald Doucet § 90 000.00 (corroboraling
docuient attached)

-Frank 13. Mootes received § 90 000.00 (corroborating document attached)

~LEMOINE CONSULTANTS INC, Gary Quellet received § 90 000.00
(corroborating document attached)



On November 21, 1988 Brian Mulroney was re-elected as Prime Minister. Tt is
notable how the money was distributed only days before the election.

Five years later, on June 23, 1993 during the meeting at Harrington Lake the
Right Hanourable Brian Mulroney, then the Prime Minister of Canada told me that he
would be of great help to me in relation to the Thyssen Bear Head project especially with
Kim Canipbell as the next Prime Minister of Canada in office.

On July 12, 1993 (after the meeting with the Right Honourable Brian Mulroney,
Prime Minister of Canada, at Harrington Lake) 1 advised the Swiss Benk in Zurich to
open a pew account with the codename BRITAN (Thyssen Bear Head project / Brian
Mulroney) and to transfer $ 500 000.00 from the Frankfiat account to the Britan account
(corroborating bank document attached) ’

Oun July 26, 1993 the “Britan” account received § 500 000.00 (corroborating bank
document aftached).

On July 27, 1993 T withdraw § 100 000.00 in cash (corroborating bank document
attached}. On August27, 1993 1 paid § 100 000.00 in cash to Boan Mulroney at the
Mirabel Aldrport Hotel concerning future services with regpect to the Thyssen Bear Head
project and the establishment of production facilities in Montreal. 1 provided similar
payments to Brian Mulroney on Decembet 18, 1993 at the Hotel Queen Blisabeth,
Montreal and at the Hotel Pierre in New York on December 8, 1994,

During the lestimony of Normap Spector in fropt of the Bthics Committee on
Febmary 5, 2008 1 learnt for the first time that Brian Mulraney, than the Prime Minister
of Canada “killed” the Thyssen Bear Head Project “on December 16, 1980.°

Puring the testimony of the Hon. Elmer MacKay and Fred Doucet T had to
recognize that Brian Mulroney had not even told them that he “killed” the Bear Head
project.

Brian Mulroney, then the Prime Minister of Canada made all the people which
were working on the project and the coropanies involved believes during the years from.
1990 to the end of 1993 that the project was still ative and even attended meetings with
government officials conceming the Thyssen Bear Head project.

The reason for this unbelievable betrayal, frand and Hes is Mr. Mulroney’s
enornious greed for money. Brian Mulroney knew that he wonld lose the § 500 000.00 if
it would be known that he “killed” the project. This is why he continued to perpetrate the
lies that he would work on the project. This also shows how his testimony that be did .
“international lobbying” for Thyssen is a complete fabrication.

The point to be learned from this chronotogy is $500 000.00 sat dormant in & bank
account for five years fromn November 1988 vntil July 1993, In July 1993, Mr. Mulroney
concocted a way to have the money digpersed to him. The only reason that such a large



4

amount of money would sit dormant in the account is because it was for Mr. Mulroney.
He knew it, his ¢loss GCI friends, Frank Moores and Gary Cuellet knew it and [ knew it.

Since Brian Mulroney never provided any service for Thyssen Bear Head
Industries or me I demanded the repayment of the funds.

. The AIRBUS business and the meeting with Brian Mulroney on Monday
Tebruary 2., 1998 ai the Hotel Savoy in Zuerich . Switzerland is a similar story with
complexities only a Public Inquiry will uncoves.

It is no surprise that Brian Mulroney and his fiiends, who are respensible for all
my legal probleins, do not want & Publie Inquiry. They want to shut me up and pet me out
of Canada with the assistance of the RCMP and the Department of Justice of Canada,

Canadians have all the reagons to be shocked when they hear move about this |
scundat. Canadians will understand why 1 am asgking for years to call a Public Inguiry.

My family and T had & wonderful Jife untit T responded to the demands of the Right
Honourable Brian Mulroney, his government and his friends.

Sincerely
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RENAULI

5.E.N.C.

AVOCATS

MODNTREAL
1981, AVENUE McGILL COLEEGE, AUREAL 11040
MOMTREAL [QUETEC CANADA HIA 10
TELEPHONE (514) 8474747
TELECOPIEUR (S74) 286-5474
www.ogllvyrenaul.com

usxe pirecTe : {614} 847-4440
wlalobvre@ogilvyrenault.com

Montréal, le 2 février 2000

PAR TELECOPIE (283-6924)

Monsieur Jean-Louis Lussier

Agent

Divulgation Volontaire

Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
Division des Appels

305 boul. René Lévesque ouest

Montréal (Québec)

H27Z 1AH

Objet: Divulgation Volontaire
No. MTL-DV-1999-215

Cher Monsieur Lussier,

La présente constitue une entente entre le contribuable faisant 'chjet
de la divulgation volontaire ci-haut mentionnée et I'Agence des douanes et du
revenu du Canada, («I’Agence »} et le ministére du Revenu du Québec (« Revenu

Québec). Les parties conviennent de ce qui suit :

1. La divulgation est considérée comme volontaire dans la mesure
ol aucune enquéte n'a été initide ou n’est présentement en cours

de la part de 'Agence ou de Revenu Québec.

2. 11 est entendu que les montants décrits dans ma lettre du 27
janvier 2000 impliquent des sommes de 75 000 $ pour chacune

des années d'imposition 1993, 1994 et 1995.

Ces montants

MONTREAL OTTAWA QUEBEC TORONTO VANCOUVER

LONDRES

SWABREY OGILVY RENAULT : AGENTS DE BREVETS ET DE MARQUES DE COMMERCE, MONTREAL, OTTAWA, QUEBEC, TORDNTO
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seront imposés au niveau fédéral et provincial de la fagon
guivante :

(a) Le contribuable déposera une demande de déclaration
amendée corrigeant les montants inscrits A ses
déclarations de 1996, 1997 et 1998 pour ajouter pour
chacune de ces années un montant de 37500%. Ces
montants seront cotisés avec intérét;

(b)  Aucune pénalité ne sera cotisée.

3. Le contribuable représente que cette divulgation est compléte et
qu'il n'est propriétaire d'aucun bien situé a I'étranger sauf, Ie cas
échéant, les biens indiqués a ses déclarations de revenu.

4. Le contribuable représente également que le payeur des sommes
en cause est un non-résident et gu'aucune incidence fiscale
canadienne n’a résulté ou ne résulte pour ce payeur. Le nom du
payeur n‘aura pas a 8&tre divulgué dans le cadre de cette
divulgation.

Si cette entente est acceptable, nous vous prions de retourner diiment
signé une copie des présentes. Le nom du contribuable vous sera divulgué au cours
de la semaine prochaine.

Veuillez agréer, cher Monsie

/ﬁ%isier, l'expression de mes sentiments

distingués.
Wilfrid Lefebvre,c.r.
Agence des Douanes et du Revenu du Ministére du Revenu
Canada
Jean-Louis Lussier ~ Yvon Tétrault
Agent responsable des divulgations Fnguétes spéciales - Divulgations
volontaires Volontaires
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OGILVY
RENAULI

S.E.N.C.

AVOCATS

MONTREAL
198+, AVENUE McOiLL COLLEGE, BUREAU 110D
MONTREAL {QUENEC) CANADA HIA IC1
TELEPHONE (514) 474747
TELECOPIEUR (514 2855474
www.ogilvysenault com

uGHEDIRECTE : {614) B47-4440
wlafebvre@ogilvyrenault.com

Montréal, 1e 27 janvier 2000

Monsieur Jean-Louis Lussier

Agent

v

Divulgation Volontaire

Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
Division des Appels

306 boul. René Lévesque ouest

Maontréal (Québec)

H27 1A6

Objet: Divulgation Volontaire

No. MTL-DV-1999-215

Cher Monsieur Lussier,

Je fais suite & notre rencontre de ce matin ainsi qu'a ma lettre du
10 janvier 2000, La présente est pour confirmer certains aspect de I'entente a
intervenir avec I'Agence et de suggérer une marche a suivre.

Les parties conviennent de ce qui suit :

1.

La divulgation sera considérée comme étant volontaire dans la
mesure ol aucune enguéte n'a été initiée ou n'est présentement
en cours de la part de PAgence ou de Revenu Québec. Nous
pouvons confirmer qu'aucune telle enquéte ou vérification n'est
présentement en cours,

Les montants impligués sont de 75000 $ pour chacune des
années d'imposition 1993, 1994 et 1995, Bien qu'une part

MONTREAL,

OTTAWA QUEBEC TORONTO YANCOUYER LONDRES
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importante de ces montants a servi & rembourser des dépenses
qui seraient admissibles, en déduction, en raison des difficultés
de preuve qui surviendraient nous n'entendons pas réclamer
lesdites dépenses.

3. Nous pouvons confirmer que le payeur desdites sommes est un
non-résident et gu'aucune incidence fiscale canadienne n’a
résulté ou ne résulte pour ce payeur. En raison de l'acceptation
compléte que ces montants soient traités 4 compte revenu, le
nom du payeur ne serait pas divalgud.

4, Tel qu'indiqué dans ma lettre du 10 janvier dernier, il y aurait
lieu de convenir d'une base d'imposition en respectant la
politique de I'Agence et en tenant compte que les années
d’imposition visées sont 1993 a 1995 inclusivement.

Je crois comprendre que vous allez informer la Directrice du bureau de

Montréal de cette divulgation volontaire. Dans les circonstances, nous

( apprécierions rencontrer avec vous-méme la Directrice. D'autre part, nous
comprenons que les autorités fiscales de Revenu Québec ont déja été informés de la

situation.

Veuillez agréer, cher Monsieur Lussier, I'expression de mes sentiments
distingués.

ilfrid Lefebvre,c.r.

WL/ts
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OGILVY
RENAUIT

S.E.N.C.
AVOCATS

MONTREAL
1901, AVEMUE McGILL COLLEGE, BUREAU 1700
MONTREAL IGUEBECY CAMADA H3A 3C1
TELEPHONE (514) BAT4747
TELECOPIEUR {514) 266-5474
veww.oglvyrenautit.com

ucne oikecTr : (514} B47-4440

wlefebvre@ogilvyrenault.com

Mm:_ntréal, le 10 janvier 2000

PAR TELECOPIE (283-6924)

Monsieur Jean-Louis Lussier

Agent

Divulgation Volontaire

Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
Division des Appels

305 boul. René Lévesque ouest

Montréal (Québec)

H2Z 1A5

Objet: Divulgation Volontaire
No. MTL-DV-1999-215

Cher Monsieur Lussier, '

Je fais suite & notre rencontre du 5 janvier dernier au cours de laquelle
je vous faisait part d'une divulgation volontaire,

Nous avons convenu de ce qui suit :

1. Le numéro ci-haut mentionné a été attribué a cette divulgation &
compter du 5 janvier.

2. Une divulgation compléte des montants impliqués (entre
150 000 § et 226 000 §) sera faite avant le 5 mars prochain.

MONTREAL OTTAWA QUEBEC TORONTO VANCOUVER LONDRES
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3. Nous conviendrons de la base dimposition, en respectant la
politique de I'Agence, dés que le détail des montants impliqués
sera connu. Les années d'imposition 1994 a4 1996 sont visées.

, Tel qu'entendu, nous vous prions d'informer les autorités fiscales de
Revenu Québec.

Veuillez agréer, cher Mongieur Lussier, P'expression de mes sentiments

distingués.
{:Z &
g@&&( Wilfrid Lefebvre,c.r.
WLits
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:" DIVULGATION VOLONTAIRE

La divilgation volontalre n'est pas prévue comme telle dans fa Lo, il s'agit d'une politique
ministérielle dont les critdres sont énoncés av Clroufalre dinformation 856-1R2 / 23
octobre 1992, F'autorité de renoncer aux pénaliiés est accordée en vertu de Part.
220(3.1). ' o

BUE

te but est d'encouréger un contribuable délinquant, tant individue! que corporatif, &
régulariser sa situation fiscale, tout en évitant les mesures suivantes:

a) pénalités prévites a Particle 162 {lorsque le contribuable n'a jamals produit);
i} pénalités prévies A Particle 163;

c) pénalités prévues A Particle 227;

) poursuiies statutaires prévaes a Farticle 238;

e) poursuaites criminelles prévues a l'article 239;

N.B. Les pénalités pour production tardive, lorsque le contribuable a déia produit, ne
sont pas éliminées par la divalgation. Gn considérera généralement gue le
contribuable n'a jamais preduit lorsqu’il n'apparait pas A notre systéme
informatiquee central: avant 1987 pour un T1 et avant 1986 pour un T2,

GENRE DE DIVULGATION

Il o'y a aucune restriction quant ao genre dirrégularités que le contribuable désire
corriger, par exemple:

- omission de produire une déclaration;

- omission de déclarer (da source canadienne ou étrangére):
~ toutss ou partie de ses ventes;
- salaires, avantages imposables;
- dividendes;
- bonis, comntissions;
- revenus de placement;
- pensfons;
- rayautés;

. - fout aufre revenu imposable;
- déduction de dépenses:

- personnelles;
- fausses ou fictives;

- non admissibles.

La ﬂivulgaﬁon volontaire ne peut étre invequée par un contribuable pour se prévaloir
dun choix quil n'a pas exercé dans les délals prescrits ni pour réclamer un
remboursetnent relativement & une année prescrite.

1



CORPORATION ET APPROPRIATION

Lorsque Ia restitution des appropriations fait partle de [a divulgation, les montants ainsi
restitués ne seront pas imposés entre les mains de I'actionnaire, si fa divulgation remplit
les conditions reguises.

Cependant, si la divuigation ne remplit pas lesdites conditions, Ia totalité des monfants
est imposable & la fols pour fa corporatien et pour Ye particuller.

CONDITIONS

i y a trois conditions essentielles pour qu'une divulgation soit acceptée comme
volontaire:

1- volontaire;
2- vérifiable;
3- Tacquittement de I'Tmpoi.

Volontaire

Pour étre volontaire, elie doit &tre amorcée par le contribuable et correspondre & un
désir sincére de corriger sa sifuation fiscale,

Cefa signifie ﬁue- la divalgatlon ne doit pas éfre cansée par une mesure prise ﬁar Ia
ministére, M directement en contactant Is confribuable, son représentant ou un employé
dans le but d'examiner ou de vérifier ses livres ou ses déclarations, pi indirectement en

contactant des tiers pour fes mémes mofifs.

Toute divulgation postérieure auxdites mesures ne pourra éfire considérée volontaire, a
ntoins que le mikistére puisse raisonnablement conclure que lo contribuabie ne pouvait

pas éfre au courant guiil avait commencé une vérlfication deo ses aifaires.

A tifre d'exemple, lorsque des procédures pour faire produire un contribuable ont été
entreprises et la confribuzble avisé, on ne peut plus prétendre qu'une divulgation:suit
volontaire.

Vérifiable

La divulgéﬂan dolt inclure toutes les informations et documentation nécessaires pour
permetire vne vérificaiion des faifs soumis; cela pourrait inclure des renseignements,
informations ou documents que le eountribuable n'est pas légalement tenu de conserver
selon Ja LLR. ’



.

. Acquittement ﬂe limpét

Le contribuable doit acquitter immédiatement et en enfier Fimp6t et les intéréts résultant
de la divulgation.

Cependant, dans certaines circonstances ofi la situafion financitre du contribuable le
justifie, une entente ou arrangement pourra étre conclu, avec Ia section des

Recouvrements du bureau de district concerné.

N.B. Il est évident que la protection de [a diviigation volontaire ne protége d'auéuna
mianiére les montants non divulgués.

ANNEES EN CAUSE

il n'y a aucupe resfriction quant au nombre maximum d'années pour lesquelles nous

pouvons accepter une divulgation velontaire hien que la circulaire w'en fait pas mention,

Cependant, sans restreindre d'aucune maniére le nombre dannéss pour lesguelles le
ministére pourrait accepter une divalgation, les périodes sulvantes pourralent étre
considérées comme raisonnables, pouy fins de discusslon:

SITUATIONS: "ANNEES
1. NON PRODUCTEUR Courante+ 6
Si Ie revent imposable ast moins de 50,000.% Non prescrites

pour les années non prescrites; A moins que
des revenus substantiels existent pour les

- années antérieures.

2. DECLARATIONS PRODUITES A DATE

Revenu non déclaré Non prescrifes’
Plus:

§'il existe un capital inexpliqué, au début

de ladite période:  50% dudit capital

et ce, réparti également au cours des trois (3) derniéres aﬁnées.

N.B. Dans la cas de décés, le testament doit 8tre fourni.



3. DAS.PARTIE]

A) Dédunites - non remises, Courante + 6

(D.AB. + portlons

da l'emplayeur

RPC et AC)

B) Pas déduites Courante + 2

’ (Portion employeur
ot employé: R.P.C,
etAd)
4.  D.AS. PARTIE X
A) Déduites - non remises Courante + 6
B} Pas déduites Cowrante + 2

A T'occasion, des bilans personnels pourraient étre requis afin de permettre au ministére
de se faire une opinion sur la situation fiscale du contribuabla.

FACON DE PROCEDER

le confribuable ou son représentant peut comtacter le bureau de Fimpit le plus
rapproché; généralement 1l sagira du chel des Enquétes spéciales puisque d'est cette
section goi est responsable ies divaigations.

Le confact peut se faire de différenfes maniéres, & savoir:

~ communication de renseignements par letfre;

. appel téléphonique;

- visite du cuni;'ibuahle et ou de son représentant au burean de district.

Le premier contact peut se faire de fagon anonyme afin de psrmetire an contribuable on
a son représentant dexpeser en défail sa situation et de vérifier si sa divulgation pourrait
étre acceptée; la date da la divulgation est celle du premier comtact. Lorsgu'un
conftribuable expédie an centre fiscal des déclarations de revenu amendées tolalisant
plus de 25,000.% do changements, cesdifes déclarations sont envoyées aux bureaux de
district pour examen et les régles mentionnées au présent document s’appliguent.

Lorsque le contribuable présenta une divulgation officiellement, elle est acheminée a fa
sectfion de [a Vérification afin d'examiner les falts soumis; généralement le vérificateur na

so Nmite pas auxdits faits et procéde A upe vérification complite des affaires du
confribuable.



La vérification terminée, le vérificatenr soumet les résultats aux Engquétes spéciales. A ce
moment seulement, la divulgation est acceptée ou refusée compte tenu des cenditicus

mentionnées précédemment.

Le contribuable sera avisé de la décision du ministére lors de la conclusion de la
vérification et ce, par le vérificateur au dossier,

I est trés important de noter qu'une déclaration ne peut rencontrer simuftanément les
criféres d'une diulgation volontaire et du dossier équité; il fant que ce soit 'un ou
I'autre.

Préparé par

Daniel P. Bousquet, c.g.a.
Chef, Liaison et Développement
Enguétes spéciales

Bureau de District de Moniréal
Tél: (514) 283-5516

Janvier 1995
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Taxahon lmnol

supiect: - VOLUNTARY DISCLOSURES

NO: 85-1R2 . paTE: October 23, 1992

REFERENCE:

INFORMATION CIRCULAR
CIRCULAIRE D’INFORMA'I ION

OBIET ¢ DIVULGA’I’!DNS VOLONTAIRES

W - BS-1R2 batE:le 23 octobre 1952

RENYO];

This circular revises and cancels Informal.mn Circular
85-1R, dated MayB 1987,

1. Topromotevoluntary compliance with Cannda’s
tax laws, the Department encourages taxpayers, both
individuals and corporations, to come forward and
correct deficiancies in their past tax affairs.

Policy

2. If a taxpayer has never filed tax returns, and the
returns are then voluntarily filed, the taxpayer will
be required to pay only the tax owing on the reported
incomes, with interest.

If » taxpayer has given incomplete Information in a
returnt and subsequently submits the missing infor-
mation, the taxpayer will be required to pay only the
tax owing on the adjusted income, with interast.

No prosecution will be underteken, nor will any civil
penalties, including late filing penalties, be imposed,
on any amounts included in such volurtary disclo-
sures, The identity of aryone making a voluntary
disclosure will be held in confidence, as is the case
with all taxpayer information.

3. This policy applies to corporations and individu-
als making voluntary disclosuzes if the following
conditions are met:

8) Voluntary disclosure — The taxpayer has
to initiate the voluntary disclosure. A disclosure
is not considered to be voluntary if It arises
when Revenue Canada, Taxation kas begun
andit or enforcement action.

La présente circolaire annule er remplace la Circulaire
¢’inforination 83-1R du 8 maj 1987,

Remgrgue : Dans cette publication, toules les expres-
sions désignant dey persannes visent a la fois les .memes
et les femmes.

1. Afin dencourager 'observation volontaire des lois
fiscales duo Canads, le Ministére incite les contribuables,
soit fes parucu]:ers etles corporatmns B prendre! mitia-
tive de corriger leurs omissions fiscales,

Politigue

2. Lorsqu’un contribuable n'a jamais soumis de décla-
rations et que, par la suite, ces déclarations sont
volontairement soumises, il sera uniquement tenu de
régler I'impdt d0 sur les revenus ainsi déclarés, de méme
que les intéréts,

Un contribuable gui a produit une déciaration incompléte
et qui par la suite [a compléte sera uniguement tenu de
régler "impdt dd sur le revenu rajusté, de méme que les
intérdts,

Aucune peoursuite ne sera entamée et aucune pénalité
civile ou pénalité pour production tardive pe sern
imposée sur les montants inclus dans de telles divulga-
tions volontnires, L'identits d'une peisonne qui faitune
divnigation volontaire est tenue confidentielle, comime
c'est Je cds pour tous les renseipnements fiscaux concer-
nant les confribuables,

3. Cette politigue s'appligue aux divulgations volon-
taires faites par des corporations et des particuliers
lorsque fes conditions suivantes sont remplies !
a) Divolgation volontaire — Le contribuable doit
amarcer la divalgation volontaire. Une divulgation
n'est pas considérde comme volontaire si elle
découledes mesures de vérification on d"application
prises par Reverm Canada, Tmpét.

Canadi -
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b) Verifiéation — Bach voluntary disclosure
should include enough details to allow the facts

. 1o be verified.

) Incomplete disclosure — If 2 discloaurc is
voluntary botincomplete, the disclosed informa-
tion will be considered voluntary, However, the
taxpayer will be subject to penaltes, prosecu-
tion, or both, relating to any substantial
undisclosed amounts.

d) Payment — The taxpayer must pay the total
amount of any taxes and inicrest owing, or make
acceptable armngements for paying such
unounts,

- ¢) Procedure — A person can make a voluntary

disclosure by contacting Revenue Canada, Taxa-
tion. That person will nol need to make a
detafled submission al the first contact. How-
ever, the taxpayer must do so within a perjod of
time that is motually agreed upon, The initial
contact will be considered to be the date of the
voluntary disclosure,

b) Vérificatton — Les données fournies dans le
cadre d'une divulgation volontaire doivent &tre suf-
fisnntes pour en permetire 1a vérification,

¢) Divulgationincomplite — Lorsqu'une divulga-
tion est volontaire mais incompléte, 1a divulgation
des renseignements fournis sera considérée comme
volontalre. Cependant, le contribuable sera soumis &
des pénalités ou & des poursuites , ou aux deux, con-
cernant tout mentant non divulgué.

d) Pnaiement — Le contribnable doit acquitter le
plein montant de I'impdt et des intéréts dus on pren-
dre des arrangements acceptables pour régler fes
sommes dues.

e} Procédure ~ Quiconque veut faire une divulga-
tion volontaire peut communiquer avec Revenu
Canada, linpft. I n'est pas nécessaire de soumetire
un état détaillé des falts an moment du premier con-
tact. Le contribuable doit cependant le faire:2
V'intérieur du délai convenu avec le Minigtdre. Le
prentier contact constituera la date de la divalgation
volenteire,
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